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Plusy%a CA 94566

March 10,1994

|U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Document Control Desk

References: 1) Docket 50-18
2) Docket 50-70
3) Docket 50-73
4) Docket 50-183

Gentlemen:

As is customary, copies of the General Electric Annual Report are forwarded to the Commission
in order to provide updated General Electric corporate and financial information. Accordingly,
copies of the 1993 Annual Report are enclosed for the referenced dockets.

Sincerely,

hf n
G. E. Cunningham
Senior Licensing Engineer

(510) 862-4330
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FinancialHighlights *[,

\ GeneralElectric Companyandconsolidatedaffiliates

(Dollar amounis in milbons; per.sha re anwiunts in dollars) 1993 1992 1991

Re',ennes $60,562 $57,073 $54,6294

Earnings befbre accounting changes 5,177 4,725 4,435

Net earnings 4,315 4,725 2,636
Dividends declared 2,229 1,985 1,808

Per share
Earnings before accounting changes 6.06 5.51 5.10
Net earnings 5.05 5.51 3.03
Dividends declared 2.61 2.32 2.08 <

See note 22 for informarion about tlw 1993 change in a< counting for postemplov ment benefits. See note 6 for information about
i the 1991 change in accounting for retiree health and life insurance benefits.
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To OurShare Owners |
)

i
1

l

1993 was a scry good > car for your Company, a Kidder, Peabody had its thin | straight ) car of rer-
year when our soh initiathes tur ned incicasingly ord earnings, and two highly usible strategic En-
into hard results.1)espite c(onomic weaknew ropean accinisitions - Tungsram, ihe Ilungarian
in several of our global markets, we posted our lighting business, and GE .\ledical Systems-Europe |
hest business results in a Company histot y that - had major turnarounds, generating nearly
snetches back more than a century. $100 million more in net income than in 1999 |

'

* Consolidated revenues were up ti% to * Operating margin from ongoing operations4

St Ati billion. grew a f ull point to 12.5%, a historic high, but
* Earnings, befmc a mandated accounting just another step towant our stretch target of

change for emplo3ce benefits,were up 10% to 15%. All ofour businesses other than Aircraft ]
nein ly S.Y.! hillion. a nd, more impor ta n tly, t he Engines had increases of more than one point. |
12 hminesses remaining after our Aerospace a imentory turns, a key measure of speed, rose |
dhestittne grew earnings 16% befin e restruc- almost a hill point to 6 turns on the way to our ;

t uring provisions. stretch target of 10 turns. j
,

* Ten of our 12 businesses had double-digit * l' ice cash tiow, af ter dividends and capital
'

eai nings growth. Only Aircrafi Engines, sull'er- expendit ures, was $2.3 billion, the second consec- |
ing f rom the effects of a weak commercial engine nove year of cash flow over $2 billion. j-

maiket and <h clining delense expenditures, * Productivity was 3.8% and, excluding Air- |

had lower earnings, but even this business had a craft Engines, was more than 5% li>r the other
good > car in a dif ficult maiket, gaining mat Let hmi nesses combined.

share and still producing about $800 million in The market responded to these results and
operating profit. rewanted our share owners with a 2 fig return

* I he ca rnings increases were led by GE Capi- on their investment in 1993.'

,

tal Services, NiiC, Plastics and Power Generation. The acason for this level of perli>rmance and, |
1
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mote impottantly, for this accelerating momen- among ourseln $ atul hetween oursches amt
tum is not some coinplex hminew sitategy, some the outside woikl. The piogress weNe made so
unique technology breakthrough, or some new fai has icleased a flood ofideas that is improslug
maiket tiend. It\ nmch simpler than that. nery operation in our Company. We%e adapted

We r un this Company on a simple premise: new pnnhict introduction techniques fium
the onlyway to win,in the brutally competitise Cluysler and Canon, ellecthe sourcing tech-
global environinent in which we operate, is to get niques from GM and Toyota, amt approaches to
more output from less input in all 1" of our busi- (luality hom N!otorola and Font Wew nuwd
nesses ami, by doing so. become the hmest-cost more ellectively into the inunense potential
puxincer of high-quality goods atul senices in markets of China with advice atul best practices
the world. from pioneen like llBI,Jolmson & Johnson,

We believe the only way to gain more output Xerox arul ot hers.
fmm less input - to grow and w in - is to engage The removal of those walk means we imuhe
every mind within our businesses - exciting, suppliers as participanis in our design and man-
energiring. imulving amt iewanting everyone. ulactming piuresses rather than treat them as
That is the foundation amt philosophy upon vendors,lef t to cool their heels in waiting mmns,
whir h our Company is now operating. While we it meam having major launc h customers like

liritish Airways, Tokyo Elecu ic lbwer or CSX in
the inom amt imolved in the design of a new jet '

Boundary /ess behawar. . . rneans exploiting enginc. a rnohnionary gas iurbine or a new
'

Ono of the uninatchable advantages a inultibusiness GE has AC locomothe, or a panel of doctots helping m
OVel allnost UVery Other Companyin the World, develop a new uitrasound sytem,

lurernall), boundaryless behavior means
base a long way to go before philosophy becomes piercing the walk of 104) ear-ohl lleldoms and
total reality, our progress has come faster than empires called finance, engineering, manufac-
the most optimistic among us expc< ted. turing, mar keting. and gathering teams from all

We are betting nerything on our people - Ihose functions in one room, with one shaied
empowering them, giving them the resomces colfee pot, one shaied vision and one consuming
amt getting out of their way- and the numbers passion - to design the wuddN bestjet engine, .
tell us ihat this focus has not only pointed us or nhrasomul machine, or retrigeiator,
in the right direction but is pros iding us with a Iknuntary less behavior shows up in the ac-
momentum that is accelerating. tions of a woman from our Appliances business

With this objecthe ofinvolving everyone, in ilong Kong helping NilC with contacts needed
we use duce operating principles to define the to dnelop a satellite television service in Asia. On
atmosphere and behavior at GE: a larger scale,it means labor and managenu nt

* Botmdaryless . in all our behavior; joining han is in the unprofitabic Appliance Park
* Speed. . in everything we do; t omplex in Louisville in ajoint ellort to -Sase the
* SinIch . . in evet y target we set. Pai L,* wit h a combination oflabor prac tice c ha ng-
Boundaryless behaviorh Ihe soul of today's es and GE imestment - not two people making

GE. We've deso ibed it to suu in past > ears. Sim. a * deal," but 10,721 making a commitment.
ply put, people seem compelled to buihl layers And finally, boundar)less behavior means
amt walk between themselves and others, and exploiting one of the unmatchable advantages
that human tendency tends to be tuagnified a multibminess GE has over almost every other
in large, ohl instit utions like ou rs. These walk company in the wodd, thuuidaryless behavior
cramp people, inhibit ricativity, waste time, combines 12 huge global hminesses - each
restrict vision, smot her dicams a nd, above all, number one on number two in its markets -
slow things down, into a vast laboratory w hose principal product is

The challenge is to chip away at and even t o- new ideas, coupled with a common commitment
ally bicak down these walk and barriers, both to spread them thmughout the Company.
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Leadership . . . The highest compiiment you couid
give GE managers a few years ago was to say they were "on
top of things" or had gotten "their arms arround them. " These
techniques, more usefulin tackling people than coaching
them, are difficult to get rid of.

cuhu re that ina kes it reflexive a ml natural at
every level ami corner of our Company,

When we began our pursuit of lx>undaryless-a

ness, we believed that the lumndariesjust de-
scribed - the walls,if you will-woukl be the

b most dillicult to eliminate, while the hierarchical
,. _

_g;gQ?(y j. management layers would be the easiest because
.q: ig.r-<"7W ) ' A %: ihey could simply be taken out by directi e, The

b lh ;' big, visible layers at the top of the Company-.

M,
-

E
Sectors Gniups and the like- were easy to get

'
h rid of, but deeper within the businesses, they p

layers- for mal aint informal--are not only
hard to remose, they are often hard to fimi. The

p compulsion to manage, to control, to direct, is a-
~

power f ul one, reinion ed by a cent ury-oki tradi.
$@,/y tion at GE of measun ng one's self-wurth by howt

, . ,

3p' A g many people "woi k for you" and w hether or not
1

T the wunt " manager" appea rs in your title. The
; , ,, y ' , -

highest compliment )uu conhl give GE managers

Work-Out, the GEprocess for empowering employees and a few scars ago was to say they were "on top of

breaking boundaries, is generating ideas in offices and on du,ngs,, or had gotten ,their at ms asouud them,,,
factory lloors. Here at Appliance Park in touisville, Ky.. for These techniques, more usef ul in tackling pcople
example, employees like utility operator Leo Porter lleft) than coaching them, are diificult to get rid of.
and shop steward Ron Rowe ofluE local 761 are constant- y, eaw 9gy;9g u7gog,y ,,yy ,7e|c,g_g
ly coming up with ideas - andputting them mto action -
to "save the Park.- a s at my inel who can ener gize, en ite and

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . - --- coach rather than enervate, depress and control.
| And never has this atmosphere been more criti-

Some have argued that single-produc i busi. cal. Today, everyone must be engaged if we are to
,

nesses base a fm us t hat gives them an advantage win. The kind of people we need in this Company
l oser multibusiness companics like our own - aie those unwilling to "put in their time"in the

an,l perhaps ihey would base, but only if we nc- howels of the bureaucrarb or grunt along under
glet t our own merriding advantage: the ability ihe heel of some autocrat for year s, befor e they get
to share the ideas that are the result of wide aml a chance to make decisions, try something and
rich input fiom a mukitude of global soun es. he rewanted in their souls as well as their wallets.

GE husinesses share te( hnoh>gy, design, In some dilfindt cases this means parting
compensation and personnel evaluation systems company with some impresshe people-licis-
manufarnu ing in actices, a nd customer a mt man Tiophy candidates, to use an Ameiican

,

countiy Lnowledge. Gas 'liu bines shares manu- k>otball expression -- who wun't blot k ibr others
facturing technolog> with Aircraf t Engines; or play as part of a team. Their debilitating cifert
Motor s and Tra nspoi tation Systems wor k on the team can outweigh the benefits of their
together on new locomotive pn> pulsion sy stems; indhidual talent. l.caden at GE are now sub.
Lighting and Medical Systems rollaborate to . ject to what we call a Sf6 evaluation, meaning
unprove x-ray tube proc esses: and GE Capital they are rated notjust by those alxac them, but
piovides innovalite financing packages that help by their peers and t heir subonlinates as well.
all om businesses around the globe. These are Thi4 has become a powcrf ul tool lbr detecting
just a few cf the thousands of examples of how and changing those w ho " smile up and kick
our businesses wor k toget her. Supporting all this down." To be blun t, the iwu quickest wa> s to
is a managemeni system that losters and rewards part company with GE are, one, to commit an
this sharing and teamwoik, and, increasingly, a in tegt ity siolation, or, two, to be a controlling,

3



turf-defending, oppressive manager who can't management layer s, bureaucracy, and formality
change and who saps and squeezes people rather cleared, the m ganization automatically acceler-
than excites and draws out their energy and cre- ates. Where we once relied on " moonshot" devel-
ativity. We can't force that creativity and energy opment programs that mok years to reach the
from our teams - tl ey have to give it - but we market, new GE products are now coming out
have to have it to win. with drumbeat rapidity. There is now a new prod-

L lb this end, we have also become boundary- uct announcement at Appliances every 90 days
less in our iewards and recognition sy stems. Stock - unthinkable years ago. The GE90, the world's
options, once awarded tojust a few hundred most powerful commercialjet engine, was de-
executives,; re now in the hands of more than signed and built in one-half the normal time, by
15,000 GE employees whose con tributions have a boundaryless team. Another team developed a
become visible because of team-like wor k envi- breakthrough ultrasound innovation in less than
ronments arid Ilat ter organizations. Speakers at a year-atul-a-half. We designed and built a new

- hig Company meetings a re selected based on what AC locomotive in 18 months. We're developing
| ihey know that can be shared, borroued and ex- an absolute cascade of new energy-cIlicient
'

panded on - rather than on their title or rank. lighting products, plastics fbr Ihe construction
Just a few years ago we said that "t he people clos- industry, and revolutionary turbines that extend

the limits of thermodynamics and materials.
While speed has had its most striking impact

NewProductIntroduction. . . wherewe on ou a ew e m du a l m m du aion o m ce,, - a,e
00Ce Ielied on "m00nShot" development programs that t00k driver of tomorrow's top-line gmwth -its most

years to reach the market, new GE products are now coming inunediate quantitatire impact has been on our

out with drumheat rapidity. asset management. Focusing on t he speed of our
Order-to-Remittance cycle- fmm time of order

est to the work know it best," and we said it as if to when we get paid - has increased our inven-
we had pmduced some deep insight. Today, it's tory turns 27% in two years, throwing off almost
just a conunon assumption acmss the Company. $2 billion in cash in the process. Every single-

in a boundaryless at mosphere, a good idea digit improvement in inven tory turns produces
spmuts and blossoms and is nurtured by all, and $1 billion in cash to reimest Ihr tomorrow.
no one cares where the seed came from. You can Speed " redefines capacity," reducing plant y

feel the explosion of energy and creativity that and equipment investment. In the past three
'

flows over every process in a business when "not- years,our faster pace has need up nearly five mil-
invented-here" is swept aside, and in its place the lion square feet of manufact uring space across
behavior that brings reuard and recognition is the Company. To a business like elastics, that has
instead the execution or tran .fer or improvement meant a savings of nearly one-half billion dollars
of a good idea, no matter what its source. that would have been required for new capacity

Ideas are nowjudged at GE on the basis of -like getting a new plant, free.
their quality rather than the altitude of their ori- Speed is allowing us to shif t the center of
gin. The status-defining tie on a manager at a gravity of the Company rapidly toward the high-
GE plant is now about as fashionable as a leisure growth areas of the world, particularly in Asia.
suit. And because infbrmality is warming every For ty percent of our sales now come from outside
corner of our Company, today's GE has become t he United States, up h om 30%just the years ago.

both a lot more fun to wor k at - and a lotfaster. GE*s non-U.S. sales have grown at a compounded

speedis the second element we are aner in rate of abnost 10% over the past five years. Ught-

crery one of our operations. A fast or ganization ing, one of our oldest businesses, which less than
has the advantage of relishing change because of five years ago had 21% ofits sales outside the U.S.,

the constant oppor tunity it presents.The faster today sells 38% in t he non-U.S. global market.

the pace of change, the bigger the advantage. And finally, speed,in the form of a tecbuique
With the drag and nonsense of boundaries, called Quick Market Intelligence, originally
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Boundaryless, Speed, Stretch . . . Putting
this all together: boundaryless people, excited by speed and in-
spired by stretch dreams, have an absolutely infinite capacity to ,

improve everything.

learned hum Walatart and evolved aiul adapted tion with a bias fbr speed, decimal points are a
in our businesses, has GE leadership at all levels bor e. They inspire or c hallenge no one, capture
of the Company,in every business,living in the no hnaginations. We're aiming at 10 inventory
field with customers. The center of gravity in all turns, at 15% ope ating margins, aiul at the
our businesses is not only shifting from the U.S. introduction of more new products in the next
to the wurid; it's shihing, everywhere, fium the two years t han we've developed in the last ten.
oUice to the ficht. In a company that now rewards progress toward

The speed generated by a boundaryless or- stretch goals, rather than punishing shortfalls,
gani/ation makes possible,amileads natnrally the seuing of these goals, and <guantum leaps
to, our third operating piinciple -- w hic h we toward them, a re daily events.
call stretch, or i cac h. Across this Company, stretch targets aie

Stirich is a concept that wuuld have produced making seemingly impossible goals exciting,
smiiks,if not laughter,in the GE of three or four bringing out the best from our teams; and the
years ago, because it essentially means using pit /a delivery people are getting rich as our
dreams to set business targets - with no real people celebrate each milestone along the way
idea oflunv to get there. If you do know how to to those targets. Celebrating success is a critical
get there -it's not a stretch target. We certainly element in creating it, and we expect our teams
didn't have a clue how we were going to get to 10 to celebrate, celebrate, and celebrate again,

j inventory turns when we set that taiget. But we'te Putting this all together: boundaryless

| gening ihete, and as soon as we becomesure we people, excited by speed a nd inspired by stretch

| can do it -it's time for anoiher stretch. The CfD dreams, have an absolutely infinite capacity to
|

of Yokogawa, ourJapanese part ner in the Med- impivve everything. While we are still learning
ical Systems business, calls this concept " bullet- as we go, and are nnder no illusions that we have
train thinking," i.e., if you want a ten-miles-per- all the answers, we really do has e more than

hour incicase in train speed, you tinker with two hundred thousand people who get up every
horsepower-but if you want to doubleits speed, morning and come to work intent on finding a
you hase to break out of both comentional think- bet ter way - every day.
ing and comentional per formance expectations. The perfbrmance, the standards, t he targets,

Sticich allows niganizations to set the bar the excitement levels at GE have all been moved
higher t han they ever dreamed possible. Whether to a higher plane than those of the Company you
it he a 100-fbid improvement in quality,10-fohl invested in just a few years ago. We aie raising
reduction in product deselopment time or mar- the har of peribrmance and changing the basis
gin rates nesci befbre dreamed of- the open- of competition in every game we play. That is
ness, candor and trust of a boundaryless, fast why we refer to your Company as "the new GE,"
c ompany allows us to hang t hose dicams out and why, as our pace accelerates and our reach
theie,in view of escryone, so that we can all lengthens, we will, no doubt, be describing
icach Ihr them together. another "new GE" for you in the years ahead.

We used to rimidly nudge the peanut along, We enter 1991 with 222,000 self-confident

setting goals of moving from, say,4.73 inventory people, proud of our past, excited by our future,
turns to 4.91, or hom 8.53% operating margin seeing change as opport unity a nd, most i mpor-
to K92%; and then indulge in time-consuming, tantly, convinced that our best days are ahead
high-level, bureaucratic negotiations to move the ofus.
number a few htmdiedths one way or the other.

|

j The point is-it didn't matter. Arguing oser
#

, these petty numbers in conferem e rooms cer -
I tainly didn't inspire the people on the shop or
,

ollice floor w ho had to deliver them -in most John F. Weh h, Jr. Paoto Frmo
.

GMonan of the Board and Vice Chainnan of the Boardcases, ihey never even heard of them. We don't
"" #

i do that anymore. In a boumlar)less organi/a-
'

hboury iI, He t
,

5 ;
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,. g -ng
Innovation at GE VW~ w

. The ideas for a better tomorrow Y
. $

'' '

Iare coming from GE today. We're
$1|-introducing new energy-efficient " e

products, better environmental
, y.g *. %|;,

O

|k w[W
'

processes, improved customer .

services. Allacross GE, the pace
;

ofinnovation is accelerating to

Qmeet the needs of a changing . - W \i
,

; '

.. . ,, yQworld. Employees at alllevels and
from around the globe are con- &n&Q'*|i w (-

. / j'-g
tribut'ng to this newinnovative f i

V" "
spirit as CE unleashes rapid tech-
nologicaladvances and creative
solutions, including those shown
in the pictures on these pages.

' A new approach to the delivery of health care andmedicine was demonstrated
by GEin 1993. Called MRT(for Magnstic Resonance-guided Therapy), itprovides

'

directphysician access to the patient while imaging, giving doctors a real-time,*.+ ";w w nm
, . . internal view of patients. MRT may be used one day to plan, guide and monitor

surgicalprocedures in a minimally invasive manner, which could reduce hospi-
tal stays and costs. Developed by researchers at GE Medical systems and the, ,r v
Company's R&D Center, the MRT system is undergoing clinicalinvestigations.

'

,

I

4

s., s %
fN

|
|
|

GE Plastics continues to find innovative uses for
its materials. When Joe Jarke wanted to devel-
op a wheelchair that could go on planes, trains
or almost anywhere, he came to GE. The Com-
pany not onlyprovidedits super-tough lexan *

'

-resin, it also gave Joe extensive help in design-
ing the seatCase " lightweight chair, which is Employing new advances in electronics, GE Lighting is rapidly introducing a
ensy to fold and unfold and can fit in tight series of energy-efficient larnps worldwide. Here, Wordell Nelson, an electrical
spaces. shown here with his wife Jan and their engineer / physicist on the Company's Edison Engineering Program, sets up a rack
son Joe, Jr., the mobility-impaired entrepreneur of 20-watt Electronic Triple Biax * compact fluorescent larnps for a bulb-life test.
gives his invention a test ride on one of the air. The 20-watt lamps, which provide light similar to that of a 15-watt incandescent

, lines now using it. bulb, were one of three GE electronic lamp models to receive the " Green sealof
L - - Approval"in 1993 for meeting rigorous environmentalstandards set by an inde-

pendent U.s. labeling organization.

6
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j GE Motors has done a complete redesign ofits

|||C ~

3.;
; washing machine motors, reducing individualparts ., v ..

) frorn 87 to 23. manufacturing processes trom 61 to 20 yr .f-x

%s $
L. *h % Q

and the production cycle from S days to 12 hours.! v

| Here, SheriNemeth, who is leader of the site team

; responsible forgetting manufacturing systems on ? . M4 ; q ' &
' line and employees trained, inspects one of the new ;g . n q sg;:
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^ ' * ; GE Aircraft Engines has developed a technologically advanced

_

{ fan blade for use in its new GE90 ultra high-thrust engine. Firstry *; y..

>_ ... gj. . _ g, f^ | ofits kind, the wide-chordfan blade is built up from 6851:":msW , of a graphite liber and epoxy composite - 144,000 miles ..- t,_

i \ Sberin each blade. The light weight andhigh stiffness of ur:
' composite fan blade, shown here undergoing a dimensionalin-

'
._~. .

| ,
.'; _ | spection by Dr. Weiping Wang from the R&D Center, result in

. ; improved engine performance and reduced engine noise.
. , . . _ ..- - -- - . - . _ . _ _ . - _ _ _ . . -

s: k
i Senior engineer Tom Stitt measures the voltage of air cooledin-
'

verters that are an integralpart of the new AC locomotives being
i produced by GE Transportation Systems. The inverters supplypow-
, er to AC motors on each of the axles to maximize railadhesion and

overalllocomotive performance and efficiency. The direct air cool-
ing featt.re provides a simple modular design and eliminates the

| possibility of coolantleaks, minimizing environrnental concerns.
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AircraftEngines
We are taking dramatic steps to maintain
ourleadership in the difficult times ahead.

| f'
|

. f
. . L

-

in 1993, GE Aircraft Engines continued to ex- We became an engine supplier to Cathay
- pand its worktwide leadership role in the aircrah Pacific for the first time when it chose our

.

y" engine imlustr 9 1lowever, connnercial and mili- CFN156-3C lbr the Airbus A340. Other major
'

tary engine markets continued to (lec line, whic h achievements in 1993 included certification of
'

redm ed our 1993 ictenues and earnings as antic- the CF6-80El on the Alihus Industric A330 aml
- ipated. We aic taking dramatic steps to maintain certification amt first flight of the CFA156-511on

our leadership in the dillicult times ahead. the Airbus 321. And, only five months aber our
Coimnercial customers continued to renench CFN156-7 was named as the engine for the new

h%h in 1993, and global orders (br new large aircraf t generation ofIhicing 737s, Southwest Airlines

fugene E Murphy dropped 1M.The gomi news was that GE Aii- pla(cd a substainial order to launch the pro-
Presidenr and Ch,e/ < rafI Engines and CFNI International, om 50/50 gram. In addition, the CF31 turbof' n demon-a

h[ANr fr g$es j"I"I ""npany wilh SNEC.NI A of France, cap- strated exceptional peribrmance in its first year
tured an increasing shaic of the iclated engine of service on the Camulair Regionaljet.
mders, reafliiming om solid market position. Reflecting global changes, U.S. defense spend-

China Southern, Continental Aiilines and ing has dropped oil signincantly in accent years.
Gult Air allirmed their beliefin the grow th po- We expect our military sales to decline f rom
tentialinherent in the GE90 for the Itocing < e , about $2.5 billion in 1993 to about $2 billion by
by announcing firm orders in 1993. The GE90 the mid-1990s. In the face of these declines, we

broke an industry iccord in its initial ground test- hase experienced sescral notable achies ements
ing, reat hing thrust lesels of more than 105,000 in our military programs. The F414, the engine
pounds.The GE90 also powered a 747 testbed in that powers the U.S. Navy's top-priority fighter,
ihe engine's first flight and subsequently demon- the F/A-18E/F, went to test ahead of schedtde.

strated the lowest f uel consumption ever achiesed The F40 i on the F/A-18 won a significant order
by a large high-bypass t urbofan engine. in Nialaysia in 1993, and the CF6-80C2 was select-

| cd to power the Boeing 767 AWACS aircraft for
. .

.
IheJapanese Defense Agency.

-

-

- Our marine and industrial business enjoyed
.

.

a strong year, with double-digit sales gmwth andg.. .,

Eg; , vg . . . ~ the deinery of a record number of engines. The

( * kg , ' '
f[y

. . sersion of this engine for the Department of De-

1312500 was selected ihr a new class of U.S. Navy, . -
-

,

i>$ @ ' ' '

scalif t ships, and we are deseloping an uprated~_4 ;

~.'
-

4: . . . ; j ;s - fense. We also expanded our presem e in the- .
.

.g.3 ' % growing Asia-Pacific region.

i '2f kg' .

- We continued to won k on cost-icduction initia-
. _

. am 73 q , ; gp)f. tises and piocess improvements. Concm ren t en-., .

v.ph 4 pc ...

M .4 gineering and co-located teams have resulted in
R $ [%7Qh (D Mf N ~.1 i 'd cyde-time reductiom of 60% in some enginef,m s 1 .-

.

. Mh.9gJN' p;u ts. Order-to-remittance time for engines, for-
. .. . v rmwa r

M 'c.8 _Mhgg J ? |_ " i merly 2 I to 27 months, has been redu(cd a nine
.

_. s u a - months and is heading towaid six months m>

- - - 1995. We also are moving towaid achieving 10
e - inventory t urns by t he end of 1993.

+Mk % - 47 3 . , _ . . ,
, #a We believe the actions being taken today to

idNSbbMid$ ,< mbu Mb,.mN M d Mb herome the lowest-cost supplier through speed
Crew chief Dave Sheppard readies the GE90 for its unaiden and quality wilI position us Ihr maiket recovery
flight in Decernber on GE's 747 flying testbed aircrsit at the and wiI| snpport our continued stu < css and
GE flight test facility in Moja ve, Calif.

,
_

growth wc.11into tiu, futuie.
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Appliances
Our success is based on teamwork - as we strive to reach,

, ,

our vision of one team, better and faster than anybody else in i W

m mmW!;~%psthe world.
g 4 <-4,. m 4-m m, -
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5
. GE Appliances h.ul an outstanding year as strong k

- executis m of our business sttategy led to diamatic

(- fT financialimprosements. Resenues, cash flow
c

and produ< tis ity ah improsed over 1992, and we
.

.'g-
" achiesed a double-d gilincrease in earnings he-

,
fine resu urtuling ct sts, A stiong domestic indus-

.

try and higher marke: shaie drove sales well

f. abuse 1992 levels, while un mmctivity-related J :

7 initialises pushed these cal nings to the secoml-
~

'"'

| highest | cud in out hiMoq
.J RichardStonesde,

President and Chief Our success is based on teatmvoi k -as we

hb$ c s soiu? to rem h oui sision of one team, better aml
faqer than anybody else in the wodd. One of the
best examples is Nne the Paik, ajoint initiatise

| between management aiul umons at Appliance
Park in f.onisville, Nv., ous h:gship mavafact ar. The new ProEle * radiant convection range offers laster,

. . more ef6crent cooking and easy cleanup with its glass-
ing f.acih.t y. I. h .n resuhed in a thm ; car plan to ceramic cooktop recessedin a spill-proolframe.
socamline processes,improse quahty and sase --

neady 5100 million.
That spirit of cooperation has led to new lescis Through Quick Response, we're decreasing

of invest ment. We announced a $70 million in- inven tory costs, increasing im entory turns a nd
sestment to redesign and iefuibish the Park's getting products to customers when they need
home laundry plant and another 570 million in- t hem. We're also working internally ami with
sestment to retonfigme its large top-mount re- suppliers to improve productivity, < ontrol costs
h igerator facility fbr increased efficiency. and maintain the highest lesels of quality.

In addition, we are imesting $125 million in in addition to process iniprovements, we've
our side-buside ict rigerator plan t in 11 looming- strengthened our business by adding resources in
ion, Ind., to help meet high consumer demand growth areas, especially in the global arena. The
for our Profile" "lluih-in Style' side-by-side. result has been a strong start-up for GodicFGE,
This reh igerator, which gises a built-in look ourjoint venture with India's number-one appli-
without the customary cost, has ocated quite a ance manufmtmer, Godn:j & 11ovce 1.td. At the
stir in the marketplace- and it's not alone. same time, our sm cessful Mexicanjoint senture,
other hot new pmducts include hofile c!ct nonic M ABE, opened a new tecimology center and
dishwashers, f eat m ing our unique Smai tWash completed a new top-mount refrigerator facility,
system, and holite radiant convection ranges, Through thesejoint sentures, GE has a soong
whic h combine a precise, cf fic ient radiant cook- position in two of the woihl's lastest-growing na-
top with a conursion oven. tions, and we are pursuing new alliance opportu-

The stu cess of our new ptoducts can be traced nities in of her large, emerging mar kets in Asia,
to our ef fbits to get closer to Ihe mar ketplace. Our inocess and productivity improvements
Through processes such as Quick Mar ket Intelli- have positioned us to make 199-1 a year of growth
genre and New Product introduction, we're re- for GE Appliances. We'll continue our extet nal
ac ting to mai Letplace < hanges laster than eser fbcus on the marketplace, with specific emphasis
before and reducing cycle time in design, manu- on augmenting our sales and service organiza-
fact oring and mar keting. We're supporting our tions, and on deseloping innovative, global prod-
customer s wit h impmved product training and m ts to nurt customer needs worhlwide. We'se set
meichandising support and by constantly c heck- significant growth targets for our business, both
ing the marketplace pulse to find out what new global and domestic, in order to enhance our po-
p;oducts and features consumers want. sition as a woiId leader in the appliam e industry.

|

|
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CapitalServices
| Through our 24 niche-oriented businesses,

we provide value-added products and serviCos.

[ [ GE Capital Services com huled anorhet success- Fi nain ial Ser vices est ablishedjoi n t s en t u res

.

|ul) car of giowth in 1993. Fat nings 1ose 21'.7 - with inajol auto inannht( tules S in Southeast Asia,
" , W. to Sl .8 hillion - wit h double-digil cai nings im- Om purchase of GNA aiul United Pacific I.ife,

M - |nosements in 18 of out 2-1 hthitlesses. two U.S, annuit) companies with total assets of
Ilighlights of the 2 I husinesses, grouped into $13 billion, placed us in the personal retircinent -

. live broad rateguiies, follow. smings marLei. Afortgage Servicing acquired
.

. S/uriedly inuonnre- Fina ncial (;uaran ty I n- Shearson him tgage aiul nmLs as one of the top
stirain C ( ompan) % lute illunicipal hond insitt- lise tuoi(gage ser vicels ill the United States.

.hg ! * * "'P " v'" "* **"'""'* Speciali:rd fina nc ing- K idde r, Peatu uly, ou rlam e foi mon e than tDU
| * ImancialGuaranty

,

state atul local issues al- insurance in n est nn n t ha n k. had a f et onl )ea r, wit h iinprove-' ; Gary C. Wendt
Chainnan. President and lowisIy }nihlit entities io i~* Mortgage Imrance

~
meng |n eyc7y segmeng of |*xasser, peaboay

~ '~

a Ginal Protect & Strw:twedi Cnief Enocut,ve oncer, its hthinch It is alnong f,,,yc,slicich lilu ted levnit(es ainl gain widet Indiket
.

| GonoraIflectnc
Capita /Serwces. Inc. an. cess. ()nt $101 tgage hhut am e hihiness provid- the top futu underwliters ; * commerrist licalfstateI

ed insnt ance for one Inilliott inodelate-intoine of U.S. set uritiet (ilobal ##### ## "#

I,unilies. Eniplo)ers Reinsurance continued its Pioject & Structured Finance, founctly Trans-
global expansion by opening an ollh e in Singa- poi tation and Industrial Funding, expoi ted
poic, ohtaining lit enses in Ilong Kong aml grow- its exper tise to China and India. In the United
ing its U.S. husiness h) 1IS. States,( .ommercial Real Estate huiit eat nings

Cmo n mer vivires - Pi is a te I .ahel Ci edit Ca rds momentum hy making selected acquisitions and
expanded Conuncicial.ine, whh h gises ictailers pioviding financing and new services to imestors,

an ess to hthiness-to-hitsi. | = Auto funancialservices J.;qnjj,yu,ng mnnng,meng_._39e pgmagion of
ness cthtomer s. The ( .E

.* Ret,rrier (mancial Seruces

j .u,, vage Serncing (;E Capital Asialion Services enables th to ser ve
Rewants catd suipassed l * Col 4 mote than 100 airlines in ' a Americum

its goal of obtaining one Inillioil accottuts. Auto mine than 50 countrict 88{;

l Trailer 1. casing acquir ed * Aviation s,rnces

'"# C8 "'# "*'
-w%gygg' 7 .

- . All extensive Eurnpean
'#4

~
'' networ k by purc hasing * Modulw Space1. .

* Co*P"'" 5"'wc"8
.

TIP Europe and iis ti3'

. - . ',
. . * Pcuskn Tmck laasmo

hrauches in 10 countrtet - - - -

< '
# - Railca r Servi < es implemented a cutting-edge in-

'

N. '

formation system designed to increase ellicienc)r

W IP for its customers.~~ ys,m Alid-marketfinanting- Vendor Financialv-

p i' . q h.'t\.-
' Senit c's captise financing st rategy enables cus-''

. tomers such as Kodak and a commmiat touipmuut

#
:? -' Digital Equipment to fo- , [*"7 ["'|,,, y,,."

.
.

cus on (one business at iv- * cfcc ilawari447 q
* C""'l""" I # """'"

< . j g - itles by outsourcing credit
. . . .

[ T $7. /.. n facilitiet in Conuncicial Equipun nt Financing,
s 1 , ,

kb s[ t ' ""f """lue ability to do aoss-houler transac-
1- o f

g.%gby.1 g *E
Q- tions resulted in our first post-NAl I A deal, pro-' , '

,.E
er Se siding linancing ha plastics molding equipment>

j'p . q,

g j L D .13 h>r a .\fexicanjoint venture.>

- Throughout GE Capital Services, we operate
' w] #;. . ,

under du hmen "Our Ihhiru w is liciping
Mnni Sforing ahead, we wilI continue ta focus

| GE Capital's joint venture in Mexico helped finance new
I equipment for GEMEX, the largest non-U.S. bottler of Pepsi on making ( ustomers moie uimpetitisc tbrough
! Cola products. Shown above are Hector Gontbler (left} and the use of our value-aihled products and servicet
| Carlos Antonovich of the Arrendadora Setfinjoint venture.-

- - . - . - , . - - _ . . . - -
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IndustrialandPowerSystems
^

; ,

We are wellpositioned to capitalize on one f + - c

of the strongest growth markets of the 1990s. ,w| h f' ' |-
.q;) ~ A s 3.; ;.. ; ;. .,.

.:,w : y3;;N ;.3 .'
'

-?I. .pg .

[g y.c.

y J t n
Rj, J . _ *L
k . . ;: _ , -

.
y ,.

. . % - .ga.
GE Imlustrial and Power Sy stems deliscied a { ;g . .

$g
..

:

g strong carnings inc rease, belbie restructuring 3: . 7 q ,

.

'. (osts, on iccon1 resennes of about $0.7 billion in c1 .- c?-
1993. Our power generation business led the way, [ W

.

captuiing the leading share of an ex}randing aint y; f'
-

um
"

highly competitive global market. 0'
. y

.

.
.

liighlights in 1993 included in cakthrough or-
~

c'
- '

-

ders in Germany and Tm ke), commitments f rom
-

.: 6
'

-

E' Lk Irulia andJapan, amt suc(esses in ihe People's Re- k
-

'

card c. cenever-wor /w iniblic of China Southeast Asia aml South Ameri- y
-

, . ,
President and Chief ca. ()f special note was a t oinmitmellt froin Tokyo

fE N"' r ] ' EI"C"iC I"wei Company fnr a new 1,100-megawatt ;y
. ,f

and Power Systems power |n e nt.
. 5

- _.s r -, ,_ / g_
._

Anoiber highlight was the agicement by a GE-
| led consoi tium including thesser Industries aml j

lngetsolI Rand to acquicc G'.C of Nuoso Pignone, GE lield engineer Nabil Akari (right) and H. B. Yang of
Nanshan Heat & Power review plans for a 9Egas turbine-

an Italian elettrieal equipment maLer, from E.Nl.
' generator that was installedin record time in China.

' Ihis mme f urther strengthens our position in _ _ . - _ _ . _ _

Europe, Nor th Africa, the Niiddle East and Asia,
and paiticularly in Russia, where Nuom Pignone base, with the pnucction, control, measurement
ict entiv recched commitments fbi $1.6 billion in and monitormg devices on their system, with ma-
pipeline equipment. jor productivity gains.

'li c hnology leadership mntinued to ih ive our Our business also made significant so ides in I

on ders succ ess, with GE adsanc ed gas turbines set- su engt hening global competitiseness by shilting |
ting the pat e again in 1993. The first 7FA model technical and sales resomces closer to maiket op-
broke rn oids Ihr omput and etliciency at Fim ida portunities. Three sepa rate organizations, eac h
Power & Light's Martin Station. The first 9FA, at headed by a senior executive, weie for med to cov-
227 megawans the most powerful gas turbine er ihe Americas, an expanded Europe, and all of
eser produced, was shipped for installation in the Asia, dramatically increasing t he quality, speed
United Kingdom. A new 70-megawatt GE\ model and competit heness of our local responses.
was imrodm ed to mund out our advanced gas Proc ess impmvemem initiatives prodm ed im.
t m bine line. poi tant gains in 1993. We recched encouraging

We also introdm ed new high-power-densuy results f rom more than 100 action Wo L-Outs
large steam tm bine designs featuring substantial held with customets and suppliers and fium co-
ieductions in weight and length. These innova- locating multif unc tional teams around business
tions meet customer demands ihr gicater instal- processes such as our new product initiatives,
lation llexibilit y a nd low er installed cost. The Our Quick Mai ket Intelligence efforts were f ur-
Eg> ptian Electric Authority ordeied two new 627- ther enhanced tinough Ihe use of global video-
megawatt units for installation outside Cairo. mnf h encing.

In othet technology arenas, the GE advanced Our Indosuial and Power Systems business re-
boiling water nm lear reat tor design was selected mains well pmitioned to capitalire on one of the
bv U.S. ein iric utilities and ihe Depaiiment of strongest growth markets of the 1990s. Contin-
Energy as an adtam ed nuclear power plant Ibr ued emphasis on piodm ti it), quality, cple-time
detailed engineering design development, in pow- ieduction and ieduced ordei-to-installation cy-
er deli crv, our new G-Net" sub4ation automa- cles will f urther sn engthen our poshion a cu nst a
tion system continued to win acceptance. It en- kn midable array of global competitors,
ables utilities to < onnnunicate,Irom a remote

i
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We remain in the forefront of an industry Q qgg9 9 % *=%d '
_ ke i;that is experiencing technological revolution. ,
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I 1910 was one of the most dynamic )cais in GE f

~ '

, ,

l.ighting's histoi y. We had close in double-digit
' 4Y cai nings gr ow t h, before t estruct m ing costs, on m~m,em"._,_,* ::w we :. ~.

""
-

.
3 , ~

stable inenues as we continued global expansion g
'

.g

ami dnelopment of high-tecimology prodm is [ 'MgQ q
for increased ener gy elliciency ami light quality. E f, G -

' Qu'

Al
e r.

We again made major gains in gnoductisity, with e - 4 )
. . %J \

j mcicased emplo)ce intohement m ()t le-time )

/(John 0 Opie[A icchu tions a ml (piality en ha m emen ts. Owr t he iy

OU (* E#A ' "U" U
J hesident and Ch e/ ment-to-market c)cle hv hall, ami we aim to ir- j' \(! ' YGU% "U 'W p

8j"" dut e this cycle h) an additional 504.
'

C %
Our technologt elloris continue to be foc used . g- A G

h\Wh[don the lastest-growing energy-sasing lighting j,'

' * *}nodm ts,im huling the popular comp.u t fluoics-
r ents. Our imestment in technology prmhu Ia ese consumers car Endtl G tach br nd

signincant number of new products- up sa% Japan The co-branding is a Srst for the Japanese vnarkel
in 1991 thuing the past the yeais, we added L j,

more than 300 types 01 energy-sas ing lamps, and
our sales of these iose neat ly 200'.; each ca r. In Europe, we enjoyed incicased market shareS

Kc) to this achiewment is the invok ement of and substantially improved revenue and earnings
global program teams located in om major mar- growth despite a slow economy. Tungsram, the,

] kets. Ib accelerate top-line grow th in c onsumer, Ilungat ia n lampmaking cornpany we acquired in
comme cial and indmo ial mai kets. we formed a 1990, had an exceptional) ear. It is now prolitable i

New Pmdm t Ventures organi/ation to dewlop and fully integrated into our European opera- )
; and sell sperialty lighting pnulucts. The team's lions, w here we a re continuing our emphasis on

goal is to be last, flexibic and <piick to mar ket. cmtomei service and productivity and on new,

, lupialh significant to our 1993 sm ress was product introductions. Sales vohime for our new
'

cominned strategic globalitation, We agiced to compa< t fluoicswnt' expainted by tuote than
loi m ajoint wnt me in China, GEjiabao I.ight- 2001 in addition, s e strengthened om posilion

'

ing Compan), I td., to manufa< t me, dist ibute in Scandinavia by mpiiring launatampan Alfs
ami sell a f ull line of lighting products in Chi- well-regarded Ianaa braiul. These actions are ex-
nai f asegmwing, S350 million lighting mar ket. pected to im teav our pai ticipation in the Euro.

We also strengthened our position inJapan pean maiket in ihe < oming years.
with the siait.up of Ilitachi(;E I.ighting. Iad. We also maintained our leadeiship in Not th
Thisjoint wnnu e has innoduced 75 dif f erent A merica by innoducing high-technology prod-

: lamp types to theJapanese mai ket, prm iding ucts and innovative marketing pmgrams that im-
; major export oppor tunitics for GE plants in pime ietailcrs' aint diso ibutor s' pmlitability. Out

North America and Emope. TheJV now serws 1.ighting Sutems bminess had an especially good
the $2 billionJapanese lighting mai ket iln ough > ear, with double-digit earnings gmwth and in-

,

some 100 distsibutois, who haw more ihan 100 t reased sales of lixt ures. Our South American4

of fi< es and supply about 10,000 Ilitachi ictail sales incicased tin ough st rategic imest ment, spe- ,

outlets. In India, our GE Apar 1.ighting wntuie ( ,al mar keting pr ograins, new energy-eflicien t j

continued to expand with imestments in new fa- products and imptowd operational ciliciencies.
i < ilitics amt in ihe only "iibbon" glassma king GE I.ighting remains in ihe finefront of an
| e<piipment in India or Southeast Asia. Additional industr y that is experiencing te(hnological tero,

wntmes in Thailand ain! Indonesia position m intion in its products and innovation in its cus-
as a (Icat leader in this last grow ing region. tomer scivice in nei y maiket of the world.i

I
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MedicalSystems
Our expanded offerings are in line with
today's "value-based" health care.

.
.

.

I GE Niedical Systems achiesed double-digii carn- ultrasomul system, which features such advances
- .- mgs gnm th in 1993, helbre seso urturing (osts, as 128 digital channels fbr higher image quality,

#.
on reconi sales despite a shrinking U.S. medic al instantaneous switching among probes for fitster

$. imaging equipment mar ket, t he wodd's largest. examinations and an adjustable keyboant fbr
Substantialinvestments in the growth maikets simpler operation. This scanner is fully upgrade-..

of Asia atalI atin America generated suong ics- able under the GE Continuum strategy to meet
enue giowth that more than othet weakening future applications and performance standards.

- U.S. demand. Combined with a dramatic turn- Grow th ami competitiveness a re ftmdamental

h M, /MM around in European car nings, these actions r equir ements in today's market, a nd " stretch
helped GE maintain market leadership. duough speed"is our operating mechanism to3,,, y 3,y;

President and Chief ()nr imploved Ettropean Opelations hase re- satisiy those requiremerits. Itenchmarking
h[$,$a$t ms suhed hom the foundations we laid over the past defines the stretch; speed is the tool to get there.

several cars and were suppm ted by giowth in For example, our new ProSpeed S" slip ring| 3
l Eastern Europe and the Niiddle East. Also (on- computed tomography system was developed in

tributing was % and Up & Win," a new prm ess hall the time and for 25% less (ost, while strate-

that brings our headquarters stalf out to the gic suppliers helped us cut development time and
customers for a better view of their needs. (osts in half on the new EP x-ray table.

Throughout the wodd, demands on health Continued globalization significantly boost-
cate prmiders to control costs and improve ed our presence in Asia, where we purchased an
patient outcomes are driving N alue-based" x-ray manulacturer inJapan, announced plans
medicinc. GE is responding with (ost-effective to enlarge manufacturing facilities in China, and

| technologies t hat impros e operating ethriency established new sales and servicejoint ventures
and dinical productivity. This ndue of jectise is in Taiwan and Thailand. In Latin America,
es ident in our new IDGlQ" 700 totally digital w here avoni orders, sales and mar ket share were

achieved, ou r presence con rinued to expand with
new fitrilities in lirafil, Argentina and Niexico.

,q - . GE service technology also continues to be-
'

come mm e global with new Insite" regional cen-j'
g '4 , . ters in Eumpe andJapan.This remote service

9 ,.. / network now supports nearly 5,500 GE imaging
I ^ systems in "7 nations around the globe.

- g
- Ihmdreds of CT iliSpeed Advantage" systems

_ }
'

Ad wMwih dMg ds M MI-. . .. ..

% ,' year on the market. The pmiotype SignaD SI RT
' ' '

.

|, ./ open-magnet system will help us address the ex--

f b ([- [.
'

citing new licid of $111 guided, minimally inta-.

\ N site therapy. In x-ray, our Senographe" DN111@ f ''
..w

,k
'

kh %)g[ %[-
dN manunography system still sets the standard ihr

diagnmtic accuracy and pmductivity, while the
. . ,

' g new Advautx" DLX digital system makes cardiac
' - M ,N

"
g.

_ .

4 and vast ular studies easier. The new Genie"
,

y3- w&mion is GE's Hrst true"open-architecture" i

c"d softwa re platibun Ibr nuclear medicine.--
.,;

t,%[7 ,

N
'

and positise heahh care outcornes for patients

\ e. I)clivering unmatched value fbr customers
*

+f-

Kirstin laConte of GE Medical Systems does a kidney exam are helping GE hiedital Sy stems remain in the
on the fully digital LOGI0 * 100, an investigational device leading market positinn and at the forefront of
that willbe GE's first in a new line of ultrasound systems. diapostie iwging m kology.

I
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NBC
We are aggressively entering |
the new worldwide age of television. |

|

)
i

1

|

- With an industry environment of ac celerating perfbrmance of our new shows improved signifi- |-

.

change, NBC finished 1993 with significant im- cantly, and the NBC comedy "Seinfehl" became I

, . ; juuvement mer 1992 in most key measurements. the top show among adults aged 18- 19.
.

.g This increase was dri en by improved ratings At NitC News, we launched the prime-time ]
p /y - perfonnance in the fall season ami a resurgent magazine show "Now with Tom Brokaw & Katic
f marketplace, along with the success of our part- Couric" with success. "NBC Nightly News" moved'

- j neiship with the National Basketball Association, up to number two in the hard-fought evening
. While 1993 revenues wete down from 1992. news battle;"~lbday" took first place in key demo-
! h when we had Ihe Sununer Olympics, our earn- graphics among morning news shows.
'

noaortC woght ings were up sha ply before testructuring costs. NBC Sports worked to reinvent the TV sports
President and Chel Earnings f rom the six NBC owned-and-operated business. After record ratings for our coverage of |

h[[oNs c),stmg television stations were led by WNBC in New the NBA Finals, NBC Sports and the NBA negoti-'

Company, Inc Yor k, where both resenue and viewership rose to aled a lbu r-year iesenne-sharing pact designed
recent-vear highs Our cable division also posted to ensure profitability. An agreement fbr ajoint
suong gains mer a profitable 1992. venture among NBC, ABC and Major 1.eague

,

'

| In programming. NBC won its ninth straight Baseball brings baseball coverage back to NBC
May Sweeps, posted increases over 199Ts iall sea- in 199 I and gives us the 1995 and 1997 Workt Se-
son in oserall household ratings and demograph- rics. We also acquired the rights to air the 1994 1

ir groups, and took first in tiuee of the fimr key Super Bowl, the 1996 Summer Olympics, four
sales demographics in the November Sweeps. moie years of NFI, fbotball (AFC games plus the
Although we, along with a historic number of 1996 and 1998 Super Bowls) and Notre Dame
viewers, hid f arewell to our long-running hit home football games through the year 2000.
Cheers,' the show's "I rasier spm-oll was the We made important advances in cable TV. We

fall's highest-rated new program. The overall are one of the largest owners of cable program
services in the United States. We also have equity
interests in several computer-based, muhimedia
and interactive TV ventures, such as Interactive

Network, NBC Desktop News and Pyramed.

g In addition, we negotiated retransmission
agreements with cable operators who carry
broadcasts by NBC-owned stations. Most of these
operators, who retransmit our stations' signals,
agreed to carry a new NBC cable channel,
" America's Talking," and extended t heir commit-
ment to carry CNBC on favorable terms.

We aggressively entered newinten ational
markets in 1993. NBC acquireu control of Super,

Channel, the largest pan-European satellite- I

delivered general program service. We also (
launched Canal de Noticias NBC, a new 24-hour j

'

Spanish-language channel delivered by satellite
in South Ainerica.

This in ternational st rategy and other fac-
tors- including the substantial relaxation of
the Financial Interest and Syndication Rules-

I A newprime-time magazine show, "Now with Tom help position NBC not only lbr enhanced success
Brokaw & Katie Couric," was launched successfully by in our core husiness but also for full participa-

. #Y .I__ tion in the new worldwide age of television.# # #

|
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WW W W W, "***Our globalreach and portfolio of
yM g% -o

high-technologyproducts serve us well. K " A&"=**
|S' a.; .

m ' x:q,...

@s'.,gg ,

e up yy,,

g GE Plastics enjoyed another great 3 ear in 1910.

.,y Earnings before t estr uc turing costs giew by 30%

.W' fueled bs sulume growIh and our abilitv to of fset
sescre global piicing pressures with high pituhic-

([ ~ v tivity, Operating cash flow totaled approximately
t

..

[f'r S300 million as we leveraged our imestment base |
y aiul reduced our cy(le tinics i *

Oui global rea< h aml jnu tfblio of high-

7 2h technology products sei ved us well in 1910. We .[$#
_

unik advantage of Ihe U.S. cronomic iccovery g,Gary L Rogers
President and Chfef with a double-digit gum th in salet In the Pacilic M JR. na

f'$j""' aiena, sales in ihe ASEAN iegion giew by note /j* '
" ^

|
than 10'i and om growth m China topped 309. p
We weic able to grow in accessi( n-plagued Eu- y

]d' Nmpe andJap.m as our good position w ith global
castomers and incicased penetration in the autu. To serve customers faster and more efficiently, GE Plas-

tics co-located all ofits customer support functions into
motive and business equipment markets othet ,gy, ,,, ,,,,,,,, ,,,y;g, ,,,,,, ,, p,,,,g,yg, y,,,,
general economic weakness. L -- _ _ _ _ _ -

|
We understami that,in the 1990s, hasing

I ica( h and a strong product por thilio are not material cicates an entit ely new category in the |

| enough. Our focus on produciisity, quality and S3 billion sm f ating maiLet.
'

'

speed is what sets us apart as customers search We are positioned ihr another good year in
the nor hl for best value. In 1993, our internal 1991. We espe ( t gmnt grow t h as t he U.S. econom-

[noductis ity enabled us to satisfi customer prit e ic recoscry coniinnes and our global position is
expectations, and we also wor ked with our ( us- enhanced. New facilities will open in China,
tomers to deliser more than $33 million of mst Singapore, hulia and Spain,with additional com-
savings in their plants. All of our own plants are mercial and te( hnical resom ces in these emerg-

,

now i er tilied to ihe wor ld's highest quality stan- ing ma Lets. Our new polycarbonate plant in i
da rd, ISO 9002, a nd our in ternal qualitv elfm i is Japan will complete its lit st full scar of pnnluc- |

a< celerat ing. tion, and our U.S. and Emopean polycarbonate
Cost and quality are ( ritical, but speed ener- plants will be expanded by a total of 150 million

gi/cs our business. Our Qui < k MaiLet intelli- pounds. Our productivity and speed initiatives
gem e pm< css is now done in t he held with ket are likely to provide gomi cai nings leverage and
decision makers meeting dire < tly with < ustomt rs, high cash flow.
along w ith our sales fon c.1)ccisions ate made in Our greatest source of optimisto comes from
minutes and closure iates on new applicalions has ing gicat people in eses y ror ner of the wurld.
for our materials are up diamati( ally. Our Quick We are closer to the customer than ever belbre.
Response ellor t continues to sin ink oider-to- have fewer lavers to choke and filter muununica.
(telivet) times and to impiose wor king capital tion a nd are tearing dow n bomularies that inhib-
t urnmer, and it has freed up more than 500 mil- it the rapid adoption of best pra( tices or good
lion pounds of plastic compounding capacity ideas. For (ci tain, we will be faster, more global
since 1991. and hetter in 1991, with our people totally en-

New product introduction times base been cut gaged in stretching for gmwth and winning in a
in half. Key 1993 pmduct introduuions included bi utally competitisc wmId mat Let.

Y iesins Ihr the automotivea f amily of Cycoloy
mar Let and Nmel " sur facing mateiial. Ma rket-
ed en losisely by formica Coi p< nation, the Nmel
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Electrical Distribution and Control ~~i-

After a solid year, our re-energized
.

'

team is primed for growth.

~-

,,

W
r

in 1993, GE Electrical l)isuibution and Control
re-energized its operations ami posted a double- #

k digit gain in eat nings belbre testructuring costs.

p Targeting gunvth markets, we raised our top line 1 - &m . Am

_

M1 while f ueling our husiness with productivitv. i GE designer Sean 8aker fleltlandJohn larsen oi.II. Case
For speed and growth, we m gani/cd our U.S. I discuss howa GEPowerleader * systentpaidioritsellin

team into fhe \mulut t gioups,cach empoweied [ energysa ingsinlessthana yearatCase'splantinlowa.
to make quick decisions. l.caders Dom all f unc-
tions meet weekly with customers in the fiehl as aiu e since being formed in 1987, it established
par t of our Quick Maiket Intelligeme pnwess. sales partnciships in India aiul Intionesia and

'lh holsier Fuiopean market share aiul global announced the h>rmation of a venture in Singa-

uwaa Trorrer competitiseness, GE signed a leuer of intent un- poie to make low-end programmable controls.
Presideni and Ch>v/ der whit h our hmer (:ontiols joint senture with A new team of product enginceis is designing

h[O$fafo)nburmn GliC of du United Isingdoni will auluiie a ma- our Inture. With recoid speed, we introduced the
and Cootro' joiity interest in the lowooltage bminess of Ger- aw.ud-w inming Smai t Relay" device that re-

ma ny 's A EG. We at hieved "9'1 onlei s gr ow Ih pla( es up to 100 iclavs. conniers aint timers. We
metall in South Ameiica, Mexico amt the Far also expanded our Power 1.cader product line
East aint for med a new sales organization in Asia. for the escalating power management market.

(;E Famu . our automation punlucts joint sen- Relying on our greatest strengths- t he
unc with FANUC 1 td. of Japan, ao clerated diver sity a nd creativity of ou r employees - we
gion th and had its snongest financial perlbrm- feel empowered for an even stronger 199 L

_ __ ._.________ . _ _._ _ _ _ _

Information Services !
~

'
'

/
/ 1The Ameritech alliance and European software acquisition yug .

will accelerate our growth m electronic commerce. . - g g_
_

l ' ,'4. I
k

~ '

Fueled hv ic(out resenues hom our electronic
conuncu e sen ices, GE information Sen it es de-

thered anothei year of double-digit earnings im-
%e-

; pimement helme restrucim ing costs. .

y ; Iay ing the gioundam k Ior f ut ure giou th,ue i Philippe Mendil(left) of GE and Gianclaudio Puglisi of
,N signed an agicement umler which Ameiiterh, a | PSA Peugeot Citrosa discuss the EDIprogram that links

) PSA with 600 supfien forjust-in-time inventory control.le;uling teleconununications company, wilI in.'

[
. ves S 172 million in us. When U.S. law per mits, |

the imesonent will comei t to a 30!7 equity posi- PSA Peugeot Gitroen is one of many customers |

q tion in GE Information Senices, Inc. Another icalizing the benefits of electronic crunme rce.
_,

strategic b Cakthrough was our purchase of INS, Using our set vices to ic-engineer us busir,ess
Hellene S. nuntop a leading European supplier of EI)! (electionic prot ess, PSA has dramatically impr oved iiiventory
Presideot and Ch/ef data inleichange) seivices aiul sof tware - an turilover ratios at the same time it has reduced its
Executive 0fficer. . .

Gi le/artnation Semces aMHm that will I.nrther stiengtheit our global po- slippl.ier base f, rom 2,200 to 600 azul . instituted a
sition in electionic commerce servit es. just-i n-t ime inventory system.

Moic t han 25,000 trading partners f rom What sets our senices apart f rom the (ompeti-
Stuttgar I to Sy dnes iciv on us to create elet tronic rion today is the GE team-inchiding our part-
trading conununities hs establishing links to cus- nets. And looking to the futme, we welcome the
tomers, suppliers, ha n ks, fina ncial sen ices talents, expertise and energy that Ameritech will
po n iders ami distributors to inacase their pio- bring to the producth ity solutions we deliver to !
ducth irv and impune ( usiomet satista( tion. om customer s.

16
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'' AMotors -
'

Our gains in speed, quality and cost are changing
' '

' ' :(
the basis of our competitivo position. .

r
. _ _ _ .

'

g
f I/'

b ~, h -
.

3,4 g .. ,

,
MGE Motors continued to focus on the f umlamen- *

tais of speed, quality aiul producthity while lay-
' '.

3,~ ing the foundanon for improved top-hne growth. '

- Externally dri en,cioss-functional teams focused
;. on civating ical cuslainer value and weie icward- GE technician Roger Smith checks the resistance on a

| 1' ed with share gains in many irutustries. large DC motor being tested before shipment / rom GE
_

We had slighily higher icteimes but signifi- [8'8T8 '8 8 888'858fi8 Chil8 _ _ _ _ _! j[ cantly impuned cai nings, before t estnicturingy
c osts, and asset utilitation. Ret urn on total capi- Iligh-ef ficiency hermetic and variable speed
tal moic than doubled. Since 1991, our customer E( 31" pr ogr ammable motors support <ntr heat-

| - ff** - <piality lescis base im[noved by moic than tiO9, mg, sentilation and air -conditioning customer s.

Ames w Rogers ami outer-toalelisery c)<le tiines have been cut A new lainuh y motor platform and electronic
President and Chet in hall. Re< old pu nhirtivny imploscinent gener- contiols aic tar geted for appliance makels. A
Encutwe otncer.
GE Motors aled the operating inaf gin needed to at celerate new line of E311" integral AC motois and pack-

.

our imestments in new pioduct innoductions, age dt ives is aimed at conuncicial, induso ial and
equi [unent and training. We continued to add distribution ( ustomers. And big impnnements in
technical talent and take out nonstrategic c osts. rost aint cycle times are giving our large motor

In 19td, we shihed ihe majority of ovr icin- husiness gains in the global man ket.
vesonent dollais to a seties of muhigenerational With 19td's success, om GE Motors team is

new pinduct initiathes that should genciare now positioned to take advantage of an economic
inore than one-third of our sales in 199ti. ichound and to seek global growth.

_ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _

Wy """}4,WWTransportation Systems i
-OfNow products are stimulatin.g growth n!Mv"'n

k >% Q W ~ yandpositioning us for the future. Q
-

>

a

'M Customer demand for rapid new tet knology

'

stimulated GE Tr ansportation Systems' growth
in 1910. We set a ict oid by introduc ing three
new lot omotise models, substantially aliviingt '

W our product base and stiategically positioning ns CSX, already a maior customer of GE Transportation Sys-

T for 1he (mm e. A new sets ice contra < t with Sonth- tems, willadd300 GE locomotivos -including AC 6,000-

ein Pacun tnoadened our sei sit es hwiness, aiu; horsepower units - to its flect over the next four years.

Ihigher tr msit and moim i/ed w heel sales added
to om significanilv imptoved finam ial resuks. and 6,000-horsepower units.

Eac h new ptoduct is designed to inurase pro- Co-location of multif unctional icams and ex-
/[dM O C ductivity, per fonnance and reliability for GE's per tise hom other GE businesses accelerated the

~

scover t Nordeth ( ustorncis. The fis si Nor th Ainct i< an.huilt loco- AC desclopinent piocess, enablirig us to intro-
Presrdent and Ch,e/ MH>tises designed for passenger use in mer-10 duce units in recmd time. ] he new locomotives
Ewcunve Othcer.
GE Transportanon )nus Ingm iransporting Aintrak riders around are part of a "multigeneratjun product pluIin
sysmms the United States in 1993. 'l he Chicago & Not th- which we choose the best technology, then incor-

Wester n Raihoad was first to run our new 1) ash 9 porate design and engineering enhancements.
f reight lo< omotive. And CSX Transpor tation or- 19th was t he biggest yea r in our history, with
dered 300 locomotises foi delivery <ner the next remrd ordens, sales, juoductivits gains and earn-
four 3 ears, un luding the first produc tion quanti- ings giowth belme restructoring c osts; and we're
ties of our new alternating current (AC) I,100- looking foiwant to an esen benci 1991.

17
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Community Sernce %"pf SQ
Throughout the world, GEpeople $, '2;g%W, ,

fContinue to findnew ways to help ,a
those around them- whetherit V 4;;?QQQwg h;
be as part of a volunteergroup

"

'

f,

Coming together to meet a Critical I n
,

'

need or as one of the 20,000 mem- | \ ;e
bers of the GEfamily who work f(} |., '-

,

with teachers or serve as mentors '

to students of allages, guiding
~

Q(*jQ
., _9

'

them on the path to a brighter fu-

pym*ture. Theirinspirationalofforts to
hf rk Obuild a better world, represented
*by a few examples on these pages, Yyy a| 0 [

,

|were supportedin 1993 by more ,

than S40 million in Contributions ;
~ W

from GE and the GEFoundations. .

w. . . . k.
Brenda Sessions and her children have a home of their own in Atlanta, Ga.,
thanks to the efforts of The Elfun Society, a volunteer organization of GEleaders,
working in partnership with the Atlanta Dreams Come True program and the
Charis Community House Building Project. Responding to a young girrs request

, for a home for a homeless family, volunteers from GE businesses in the Atlanta

| area gave up their Saturday mornings to build this dream come true.

_. [- Q. , .

.C

fb}
' ') m ^, . K-X".

y , '' * - ,9__

d. , m u.
,

| kh' f- 'b
-L, * .

_

h[Y WM|kf
. i

_

..

' h:sf ' '' '
'

i.

k
__ _ , ,'_' '

.N') - ,,

9: . _. am.

GE employees based in Taiwan have brought the . '
*

Company's volunteer spirit to their corner of the -

world. In addition to repainting and refurbish-
ing the facilities of the YiKuang orphanage in & ~~~-m---

A.Taipei, they have sponsored numerous barbe-
cues, outings andparties for the children -

.

:
: .

including this Thanksgiving Day celebration.
.

.

.

.- . e

4 .9*, g,p) .- % y,
.

'

#- . ' ***umene
.

w1D i [ *
To encourage more minority youth to pursue a college career, GE and the NationalSociety
of Black Engineers have joined forces in a unique program called the GENES project. In it,

.

coIIege engineering students join GE volunteers in mentoring high schoolstudents to help
,

}
bridge the gap between young students and working adults. Here, Sandra Robinson, a bio- |
medicalengineering student at Case Western Reserve University. and Gino Paoloni(right) i

of GE Lighting work with William Wilder of Collinwood High Schoolin Cleveland,0hio,

i
18
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Crowing out of a 1990 Earth Day event, the GE/ Winton Woods Adopt-
a-Park projer. is now an ongoing program for volunteers from the |
GE Aircraft :ngines plant near Cincinnati, Ohio. Since 1990, hundreds

I of volurecers have held spring and fall workdays at their " adopted" ,,O
_

g*

park, flanting trees and shrubs, budding flower beds, painting build-
_

f
,s

O*
. . WW'

ings a rd birdhouses, and maintaining nature trails and enercise
courser. Planting grasses at the 1993 fall workday above are retiree

_

Sam Trabout andprogram chairperson Celeste Miller Mik e Hayes (center) and June Presley (leaning in, far left) of GE
Transportation Systems are volunteers in the PEPPproject, an ed-
ucationalpartnership that provides after-school tutoring, mentor-
ing and enrichment activities to students in Erie, Pa. They are
shown here working with (left to right) Ryan Farrell, Jacqueline
Jerez, Vu Chiem andDeanna Crosby of the Wilson Middle School
on solving engineering problems by building devices such as this
toy catapult. PEPP was developed by Penn State University and is
partially funded by the GE Foundation.
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. gf' '*sg
ied by Ellun volunteers like Mark Taylor (in sound

'

.
v

booth) and retiree Ted Stargwolt, people from GE : gh y .

.

Aircraft Engines in iynn, Mass., have been donating c ;, 'wN f
^

ktheir time at Recording for the Blind. where they y .-

read and record tes tbook s and other materials for O
,'W~bhnd. Visually impaired and dyslexic people.

,

- .;. +,

E-

l
_

' .g..,,f|
-

| NeeravJain, a student at the loudonville Elementary School, discovers the freet-

| ing properties ofliquid nitrogen during the R&D Center's fifth annual Science Day.
! More than 600lourth graders from elementary schools in the Schenectady, N Y,

area participated in scientific demonstrations organized by GE researchers.

1

|

|
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BoardofDirectors
, (As t>f Fehiuary 11,199i)
!

1

L - |

ayn 1y
I

H. Brewster Atwater, Jr. D. Wayne Calloway Silas S. Cathcart Lawrence E Fouraker Paolo Fresco
Chair man of the !biard, Chairman of the Ibiard. Dirnlos and niined Foi mer Dea n, lia rvaid Vite Chainnan of the l
Chief F sn unive Olhier ( .hief I xn utive Olh(er Chaitman of the Bminew % hool, lloard and Fsn utive |

and Disn tor, Generat and Dirn tor, PrpuCo, Ibuid. Ilh nois Tool Camhiidge, M,ns. Ofhrer, General Flectric
M ills. inc., a omnmer Inc , hrserages, una< L W ks, tur., dn ei sihed Dun for sinec 19x1. Croupany. Dirn tor

1

h enl4 a nd intaui ana. foods and restaurantt punha tw Chirago,111. sim e 19tNL J
Min neap eln. Minn. Pu n-hee, N.Y. Du rs tor Dirn ior 197219rt7 and
Dun tor aim e 19X't. usue19(il. situ r 19%

|

p g. - -

;p. r.,... - w
. g; JE.- s (.. .-

- : *-

,
.* | *.

_

-
-

:4 r
' A1

;$a ; . .$. . .
}y} - - . p K, . j

n
, .,

'] . f.

.s. 4,2 -

J

Claudio X. Gonzaler Henry H. Henley. Jr. David C. Jones Robert E Mercer Gertrude G. Michelson
Chairman of the Board Retirni Chainnan of the Rrrimi UA Air Fort e Retired Chan man of Senior Advhor and
and Managing Disnior. IWaid,( hiefl%n uthe Gener al a nd toi mer the Ib ard and im mer 1)iirrtor,Illi. Man & -

Nunheih-Claik de Mesi. Olheet and lonner Chairman of the Diin toi The Gomhrar Co., Im ., ret a ders
i o, S.A. de C.V., Mew o Dirn f or.Clu-t t. Prahody Joint Chiefs of Stail. 'Iisc & Rubhet Compam, New York, N.Y.
Cit y, Mrw o. a nd Die n toi, & Co., ha . m-inular. Washington, D C. ' A k ron. Ohio 71)irn toi !)nn tor since 197ti.
Kimbeth Clar L Con pura- turing and teloibog of Dirn for sim r 19%. Since 194
sion, paper puulurrx. appairl. New Yoi k, N.Y.
Dirn tor sim e 1991 Diin tor sin < r 19W. )
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Barbara Scott Preishel Frank H1 Rhodes Andrew C Sigler Douglas A. WarnerIII John F Welch, Jr. |
i Former senior Vi(e h eudent, n i nell Chairman of the Ib aid. Prnident and Diin tor, Chairman of the Boant

Proudent, Monon L 'nher ut v. hha< a, N.Y. Chirl F uruthe Olih er J P. Montan & Co. and Chief Emnutive
Tia tme Awo< iations of Diin tor sin. c 1981 and Dirrt tor, Champx n inwrpn ated ami Of firer, General fin tric
A mer ica. New Ym L, N.Y. Inu rnatiniul Coi pmation. Mor gan Guaranty 'Irmi Comp un. Dirn tor.

Dn n ior sim e 1982. paper and toicst pmd- Compam, New Yor k. NY shue19X0
i uria Stamford, Conn. Dinttor unre 19'F -

1)n n toi sim e 198 h |

\
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GE's Board of Directors held nine meetings during 1993. [ Committees of the Board
At its December meeting,ihe Board voted to increase GE's
quarterly dividend by 14% and to recommend ihr approval Audit Committee Public Responsibilities

at the April 27 share owners meeting a two-fbr-one split of Gertnule G. M i< hchon. committee
Chairman llenry 11. llenicV,Jr..GE,s conunon stock, it an.wuer Amrer.jn chairnian j

In addition to regular Board $cetings, the Directors par- Naa $. Cathcart John F. Wekh.jr.,

ticipated on the following committees that aid the Board in E|i, ,.;1$'jtyi nss'"g", 'Le,gn .|
' " ' ' "' *

,

U3 duties. Frank I LT. Rh wles D. Way ne Calloway

The Audit Committee, consisting entirely of outside Direc- $;[i7x2|j7;,,,,, g,,,j,,,,

tors, Inct IIMir tilnes. Et reviewed the activities and indepen- noneo E. uerrer. cuainna n cennuie c. Mirneson

dence of GE's independent auditors, the activities of GE's JQF
|r ,

B.;rt; ras o
I rekkel

internal audit staff, GE's financial reporting process, inter- HenryIL Henley.jn Dmde A. Warner HI

[!d'|[[gj."{ieslnal financial controls and compliance with Ley GE policies. rechnologrand, .

science commitreeThe 1inance Committee held four meetings. It examined
GE's pension fitnding and trust operations, GE's foreign ex. Menagement oevetopment and Frank I LT. Rhodes. ,

Compensation Committee chainnan i

change exposure, new tax legislan,on, a,rh,ne dustry saa s. cahcan, Chainnan lawrem e E. Fouraker
,

i m

financing and other matters involving large-scale n%e of UC"FY U UCHI"dC Ud'id I'l""C'
navid C. jones Robert E. Mercer i

'

Gompany I.tinds. Gertrudii' G. Mit behon

The Management Development and Comperaation Com unittee Frank n LT. Rhoden

conducted nine mec in,;'. It apprmed changes in GE's man- Nominating committee

agement, reviewed ard ap}. roved executive compensation, it Brewuer Atwater.jt,

and administered GE's inc mtive plans. n$"'"''*" u,,was,

The Nominating Comminee, at its three meetings, reviewed siini cathcan '
candidates for the Board and recommended the structure "]S 3$jkon
and membership of Board committees for the ensuing year. Andrew c. sider

The Operatiims Committee met five times. Its activitles in- operations committee
cluded a review of GE Plastics. Barbara Scou Preidel,

The Public Responsibilities Committee behi two meetings at u y');',,C "'"
,

which it evaluated environmental issues and the activities of o. wa3ne catimay '

the General Electric Foundations. |,[ld]]"hc"
The 7kchnology and&ience Committee participated in two ciauaio x. connan

Robert E. Mercer' joint meetings With the Operations Collimittee, one o[
A ntitew c. Sider

which included a res iew of GE I.ighting. Douda A. Nrner Hi

-i

|
|
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Management
( As of February ll, IWI)

| Corporate Executive Senior Corporate Oflicers Corporato Staff
Officers Officers

John F Welch, Jr. James R BuntS}.jQ*

Chairman of the Boant in \ "2 ' I'""d"" ' " "d h_ '"""'''
and Chler Yxec utise ' 7;

.

. DavidL Calhoun.

Oth(er
.- ' Yk e Prnident, Amlit Starf

Paolofresco - 1 Alberto F Cerruti
;

Vite Chaionan of the
floard and F xnutise

, j . . .., Vk e Preafent Metgris and.

4 .{ " . 'y Arquisitions and InternatonalOlhter
{ - j.gi Finan< e

Frank P Doyle 'f4 Pamela DaleyExecutive Vke President
Vic.c President and Senior
Ce>unsel, Transact k>ns

DaleF Frey
Chairman and Predient,

! William J. Conaty Benjamin W. Heineman, Jr. 4c"''*IEhiU'i'I"**""'"'
i senior Vice Picaident, Senior Yk e President. C"'P"'"I'""'

liuman Revainn General Counsel and R MichaelGadbaw
Secretary Vie e henlent and Senior

C4xinvl, inser natinnal law and
h>lky'

3.....- .c...,,n,.,-s : q
'. . X) _) i a g.. ' ' Joyce Hergonhan

,- .
.

Yke President. Public Relauung-

} {' Robert W. Nelson
Vice Prnkkut. Finant ial- "<.-*

jp .. _. 4 Planning and Analpis

: (.9 * Charles L okosky
. . . Vrc Presiden t. Globalw- -

#j -)
, [.cadership lieselopment

Phillips S. Peter
Yk e Penident, Gm ernment
Relations

Gary M. Reiner

Dennis 0. 0ammerman W James McNerney, Jr. $('.; ,f.',||'' """""'
Senior Vic e Prnideto, Senior Vice President and
Fina n< c Prnidmt. Asia - Pmific John M. Samuels

Vic e President and Senior,

Counwl Taxen
5

. . EdwardJ. Skiko
Vk e Picsiden t, Corporate

.. Sers k n
'

Susan M. Walter

.f^.. A. Yke Preulent, state

Gosernment Relations
..

''

; -

Lewis S. Edelheit Brian H. Rowe
senior Vk e Presten t, Chairman.GE Ain rart
Rnean h and Ibelopment Engmn

22
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OperatingManagement
| (As of February 11, .lWI)

t

1 AircraftEngines CapitalServices IndustrialandPower Lighting -
Systems

Eugene F Murphy Gary C. Wendt JohnD.Dpie:
PresMent atuKhkf Exnutive .~ Prnident and Chief Ewrutive Chairman, President and Chief David C Genever Watling

Otliar,GI Aircraft Engines . Emutive Oilker, General Mcn, Widng ;President and Ch:cf Exnutive .
"

UA'#I88I 008d*8II Otlker, GE Industrial and . , Joseph S. Barranco
Yke Pres: dent, Pnxhirt>>n Iwer Spterns bcc Presulent, North ._i

.

gg g,
Amerkan Muenan

. . Francis S.BlakeRobertL. Colman ###""# ' " Vice President and General John E BreenVia Proident, iluman .e Pnwdent, Hunian
Rnoun es . Cnunset Vice President,Tethnology '.

Stephen B. Brans 6 eld Richard M. Jackson,Jr.Heary A Hubschman y,,,,, y gy,,,,,, y,,
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StatementofEarnings
|

General Electric Company {
'and consolidated af filiates

For the years nuted I)cmnher 31 On inilliom) 1993 1992 1991

Revenues

Sales of goods $29,509 $29,575 $29,434
Sales of servic es 8,268 8,331 8,062 I

Other income (note 3) 735 799 792 !

Earnings of GECS before accounting change - - -

GECS tevenues from operations (note 4) 22,050 18,368 16,341

'Ibtal reven ues 60,562 57,073 51.629
'

Costs and expenses (note 5)

Cost of goods sold 22,606 22,107 21,498
Cost of services sold 6,308 6,273 6,373 .

Interest and other financial charges (note 7) 6,989 6,860 7,401

Insurance losses and policyholder and annuity benefits 3,172 1,957 1,623

Provision fbr losses on financing receivables (note 8) 987 1,056 1,102

Other costs and expenses 13,774 12,494 10,834

Minority interest in net earnings of consolidated
aHiliates 151 53 72

L Tbtal costs and expenses 53,987 50,800 48,903

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and
accounting changes 6,575 6,273 5,726

| Provision ihr income taxes (note 9) (2,151) (1,968) (1,742)

| Earnings from continuing operations before accounting changes 4,424 4.30"> 3,984

{ Eai nings from discontinued operations, net ofincome taxes
of $ 14, $218 and $259, respectively (note 2) 75 420 451

Gain on transfer of discontinued operations, net
ofincome taxes of $752 678 - -

Earnings from discontinued operations 753 420 45l |
Earnings before accounting changes 5,177 4,725 4,435 )
Cumulatise effc(ts of accounting changes (notes 6 and 22) (862) - (1,799)

Net earnings $ 4,315 S 4,725 S 2,636 |

|
- - - .

}
l 4

Net earnings por share (in dallars)
Continuing operations befbre accoun ting ( hanges $ 5.18 $ 5.02 $ 4.58
Discontinued operations before accounting changes 0.88 0.49 0.52

Ear nings before accounting changes 6.06 5.51 5.10
Cumulative e!!ects of accounting (.hanges (1.01) - (2.07)

I
Net eat nings per share $_ 5.05_ $_ 5.51 $ 3.03

Dividends declaredpershare (in dollars) $ 2.61 $ 2.32 $ 2.08

The normo consolviatui unanaal sunnenn on pm 4% Luc an iniegral part of ibinwenina.

(
I
|
\

, i
~

l
|
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GE' GECS n
1993' 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991

<

~ $29,533 $29,595 $29,446 8 - $. - $ -

8,289 8,348 8,075 - - -,

730- 812 798 - - - .

1,807 1,499 1,275 - -- -

22,137 18,440 16,399-

,40,359 40,254 39,594 22,137 18,440 16,399

22,630 22.127 21,510 - '- -

. 6,329 6,290 6,386 - .- - ,

525 768 893 6,473 6,122 ' 6,536 ;,

'-
- - - 3,172 1,957. 1,623

4 - - - 987 1,056 1,102
5,124 5,319 5,422 8,723 7.230 5,448

'

17 13 39 134 40 33

34,625 34,517 34,250 19,489 16,405 14,742

5,734 5,737 5,3 14 2,648 2,035 1,657
(1,310) (1,432) (1,360) (841) (536) (382)

| -4,424 4,305 3,984 1,807' 1,499 -1,275

75 420 451 - - -

678 - - - -- -

753 420 451 - - -

i- 5,177 4,725 4,435 1,807 1,499 1,275

(862) - (1,799) - - (19)
' $ _ 4,315 $ 4,725 _$ 2,636 $ 1,807 $ 1,499 $ 1,256

In the supplemental conmlidating data on this page, "GE" means the basis o'conwhdatv,n as described in note I to the consoli-
dated fina nc ial statements; "GLCS" mea ns General Elec tric Capital Sen ices. Inc. and all of its affiliates and associated compa-a

nics. Transactions hetween GE and GECS h.nc been eliminated from the " General Electric Company and conmlidated affiliates"
rolumns on page 2ti.

!
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StatementofFinancialPosition.
!

]

General Ekctric Company
'

and consolidated alliliates

At Inmber 31 On miniom> 1993 ~'1992:

.|.' Assets
.

$ 3,129' Cash and equivalents- $ 3.218
GECS trading securities (note 10) -30,165 24,154'

Imestment securities (note 11) 26,811- 11,256

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 43,463- 26,788

Current neceivables (note 12) - 8,195 7,150

Imentories (note 13) '3,824 4,574

GECS financing ureivables (investment in time sales, loans and
_

"

financing leases) - net (note 14) 63,948 59,388

Other GECS ureivables 15,616 8,025

Property, plant and equipment (including equipment leased
to of hers) - net (note 15) 21,228- 20,387

Investment in GECS - --

Intangible assets (note 16) 10,364 9,510

All other assets (note 17) 24,674 10,625

Net assets of discontinued operations - 1,890

- Totalassets $251,506 $192,876

*

liabilities andequity
Short-term borrowings (note 18). $ 62,135 . $ 56,389

Accounts payable, principally trade ; ccounts 11,956. 8,245

Securities sokt under agreemenis to repurchase 56,669 36,014'

' Securities sold but not yet purchased, at market (note 19) 15,332 .I1,413
Progress colkctions and price adjustinents accrued 2,608 ' 2,150

Dividends payabk 615 '539
All other GE c'urrent costs and expenses accrued (note 20) 6,414 5,725

.l.ong-term horrowings (note 18) 28,270 25,376

Insurance reserves and annuity benefits (note 21) 22,909 7,948

All other liabilities (note 22) 12,009 9,734

Deferred income taxes (note 23) 5,109 4,540-

Totalliabilities 224,026 '168.073

hiinority interest in equity of consolidated a0iliates (note 24) 1,656' i,344

Common stock (926,564,000 shares issued) 584 '584
Ot her capital 1,398 755
Retained carnings 28,613 26,527
Less common stock held in treasury (4,771) (4,407)

Total share ownerf equity (notes 25 and 26) 25,324 23,459

Totalliabilities and equity $251.506 - $192,876
,

The notes to s omotiilaieil financial ntmements on pages GM aic an integral pan of thiniatement.
,

,

)

28.
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GE GECS

,1993 1992 1993- 1992

8 1,536 $ 1,189 $ 1,682 $ I,9 to

- - 30,165 24.151
19 32 26,792 11,224
- -- 43,463 26,7884

8,561 7,462 - -

3,821 4,574 - -

- - 63,948 59,388
- - 15,799 8,476 T

9,512 9,932 11,686 10,455
10,809 8,884 - -

6,466 6,607 3,898 2,903
10,377 7,505 14,297 9,196

- 1,890 - -

$51,134 $ 18.075 $211,730 $154,524
.,

|

,

$ 2,391 . $ 3,448 $ 60,003 $ 53,183
2,331 2,217 9,885 6,6244

- - 56,669 36,014
- - 15,332 11,413

2,608 2,150 - -

615 539 - -

6,414 5,725 - -

2,413 3,420 25,885 21,957'
- - 22,909 7,9 18

8,482 7,096 3,529 2,638

(299) _(32[0 5,408 4,869 ;

24,955 24,266 199,620 _141,6164

355 350 1,301 994

581 584 1 1 -|
1,398 755 2,596 1,868 ;

28,613 26.527 8,212 7,015 |

. _(4,771) (4,407) - - |
25,824' 23,459 10,809 8,884

;

4
, 051,134 . .$48. ,075 $211,730 $ 154,524-

m y -

In the supplemental runsolidating data ott this page, *GE" nican$ the ba<is of um-
:solidation as described in note 1 to the <onsolidated finant ial statements;"GEC5"

J

- means General Elec tric Capital Settices, Inc. and all of its affihates and auociated '

companics. 'lYansa(tions betwee,i GE and GECS h.ne bern climinated frtan the -
" General Elet tric Company and consolidated afliliates" a,lumns on page 28

.

b

' 29 |
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StatementofCash Flows \
!

I,General Electric Company
and consolidated alliliates

for the van ended t>n embo 31 on minion,) 1993 1992 1991 |

Cash Rows from operating activities

Net earnings 8 4,315 $ 4,725 $ 2,636 j

Less earnings from discontinued operations (753) (420) (451) ;

Adjustments to teconcile net earnings to cash provided
from operating activities 1

Cumulative effects of accounting changes 862 - 1,799

Depreciation. depletion and amm tiration 3,261 2,818 - 2,654

Earnings retained by GECS - - -

Deferred income taxes 461 707 826

Decicase (inctease) in GE current receivables (571) 135 (215). 2

Decrease in GE inventories 750 820 378 l
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 3,315 57 1,151 |
lucrease in insurance reserves 1,479 703 725 )

Provision for losses on financing receivables 987 1,056 1,102

Net change in certain broker-dealer accounts 382 1,018 (1,5 18) ;

All other operating activities (4,407) (2,111) (1,952) |

Net cash from continuing operations 10,111 9,508 7,105

Net cash from discontinued operations 76 7 11 392

Cash provided from operating activities 10,187 10.2 to 7,497
|
iCash flows from investing activities

Additions to property, plant and c<1uipment (4,739) (I,824) (4,870) ;

Dispositions of property, plant and equipment 1,155 1,793 1,090

Net increase in GECS financing receivables (4,161) (4,683) (7,254) !
4

Payment, %r principal businesses purchased (2,090) (2,013) (3,769)
90 601Proceeds hom principal business dispositions -

All other investing activities _j6,639) (3,823) (2,0 15)

Cash for investing activities - continuing operations (16,477) (13,460) (16,244)

Cash from (used for) imesting activities - discontinued operations 886 (93) (117)

Cash usedforinvesting activities (15,591) (l3.553) (l6,361)

Cash flows from financing activities

Net change in horrowings (maturities 90 days or less) 4,464 3,092 6,126
.

Newly issued debt (maturities more than 90 days) 15,468 13,084 15,371

Repayments and other reductions (maturities moic than 90 days) (11,853) (9,008) (10,158)

Disposition of GE shares f rom treasury (mainly for employee plans) 406 425 410 ;

I'mchase of GE shates for ueasury (770) (1,206) (1,112)

Dividends paid to share ownes s (2,153) (1,925) (1,780) |
All other financing activities (69) - -

;

Cash provided from (used for) financing activities 5,493 4,162 8,860 |
lacrease (decrease)in cash and equivalents during year 89 1,158 (4) |
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 3,129 1,971 1,975

Cash and equivalents at end of year 3 3,218 $_3, l 29 S 1,971
-.. --

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
.

Cash paid during the year for intetest $ (6,689) $ (6,477) .$ (7,145)
3

Cash paid during the year for income taxes (1,644) (1,033) (1,244) '|

The nores tu mnson,tawa rmanoaheatemenn on pages nM aie an inwxtat pan of thk uaiement.

i
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GE GECS

1993 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991 ,

,

C 4,315 $ 4,725 $ 2,636 $ 1,807 $ 1,499 $ 1,256
(753) (420) (451) - - -.

862 - 1,799 - - 19
1,631 1,483 1,429 1,630 1,335 1,225- ,

(1,197) (999) (925) - - -

120 675 271 341 32 555-
(625) 68 (109) - - -

750 820 378 - - -

1I4 (43) (203) 3,246 139 1,391
- - - 1,479 703 725
- - - 987 1,056 1,102

*
- - - 382 1,018 (1,548)

(16) (1,736) (1,1w3) (4,419) (439) _{754)
5,201 4,573 3,626 5,453 '5,343 3,971

76 741 392

5,277 5,314 4,018 5,453 5,3 13 3,971
,

,

(1,588) (1,445) (2,126) (3,151) (3,379) (2,74l)
55 46 61 1,100 1,747 1,029'

- - - (4,164) - (4,683) - (7,254) ,

- - (933) (2,090) (2,013) - (2,836)
- 90 327 -- - '277

298 (103) (60) (6,914) (3,668) - (2,125)

(1,235) (1,412) (2,731) (15,219) (l1,996)' (13,653)
886 (93) (117) - -- -

(349) (1,505) (2,848) (15,219) (11,996) ' 113,653).

46 (763) 483 4,462 3,895 5,641
215 1,331 2,136 15,253 11,753 .'13,238

(2,325) (1,528) (1,573) (9,528) (7,480) (8,585) -,

406 425 410 - - -
''

(770) (1,206) (1,112) - - -
,

'l(2,153) (1,925) (1,780) (610) (500) (350)-
'

-- - - - j- - - (69)
(4,581) (3,666)' (l 436). 9,508 7,668 ;9,944 t|

347- 143 (266) (258) 1,015 , 262
1,189 1,046 1,312 1,940 925 663

$ 1,536 $ 1,189 $ 1,046 S'1,682' $ 1,940 $ 925

$ '(473) $ (570) $- (761) ,S (6,216) $ (5,907) $ (6,384)
(1,455) (936) (1,343) (189) (97) 99 ;

|

lu the nupplemental n,nsolidating data un this page "GE" means the basis of oinsolidation as described in note I to the consoli-
dated financial statemerus: 'GECS" means General Electric Capital Services Inc. and all of its afhhates and assoclated annpa--

- nics. Tranuctions between UE and GECS have been eliminated from the " General Electric Company and consolidated athliates" ;
columns on page 30. i

1
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Management's Discussion of Operations |
|

|

Overview e Accounting changes inchuled the 1993 adoption of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) i

General Electric Company's consolidated financial state- iNo.112, Em hgen * Accountingpir Pmtemphyment Benefits.
ments reptesent the combination of the Cmnpany's manu.
facturing and nonhuancial services businesses (N;E") and

The transition effect of thit accounting change decreased
net earnings by $862 million ($1.01 per shaie),with a

the accounts of General Elet tric Capital Ser vices, Inc.
anmponding decrease in share owners' equity.See note("GECS"). See note I to the conmlidaWI financial state,
22 fbr a fur t her discussion of SFAS No. I 12,

ments, which explains how the vv a ncial data are
The 1991 accounting change, adoption of SFAS No.106,

presented.
Emid9n 3raruntingfor Pmtretirement & nepts Other Than

Management's Discussion of Operaturns is in four parts: P"'sions, had the transition effect of reducing net earniiigs
Consolidated Operations GE Operations,(;ECS Opera-

by $1,799 million ($2.07 per share), with a correspemding
tions ami, on page 3M, International Operations.

decrease in share owners' equity.

Consolidated Operations As a resuh of these noncash charges, the seturn on aver-
age share ownns' equity was reduced to 17.5% in 1993

1993 was another successfulycar for the General Eier ami 12.2% in 1991,(ompared with 20.9% in 1992.
Company in a diflicuh global economy, reflecting

Nm> acementing standards include SFAS No. I14, Arnmntingerating per formance in all ofIhe businesses in its diver.
sified por tfalio except, as expected, Aircraf t Engines. Con- h) C' editors f rr /mpairment of a loan, whit h modifies the ac-

solidated revenues increased 6% to $60.6 billion, led by GE c ounting ihat applies when it is probable that all amounts
due under contractual ter ms of a loan will not be collect-

Capital Ser vi( es, Power Systems. Transportation Systenn,
Appliances, and Elect ical Distribution and Control. ed. Management does not beliese that this Statement, re-

quir ed to be adopted no later than the first quarter of
Consolidated carnings were $ 1315 billion compared wit h 1995, will have a material effect on the Company's nnan-
$ l.725 billion in 1992 and $2.636 billion in 1991 nree cial position or results of oper tions, although such effect
important fauors should be considered in evahi, he

will depend on ihe facts at the time of adoption. ,

Company's 1993 operations- restruciuriog pnn, n s,
Dieldends declaird totaled $2.229 billion in 1993. Per-sharediscontinued operations and the elleo of an acconnting

change. Each of these fa(tors is discussed separately below. dividends of $2.61 were up 13% from the previous year's

Without ihese items,1993 earnings would have been $2.32 per share, marking the 18th consecutive year of divi-

$5.102 billion, up 16% from the comparable 1992 level. dend growth. Dividends declared per share increased 127c
in 1992 over 1991, following an 8% increase the year be-Particularly good iesults were reported in GE Capital
Ibre. Even though substantial dividends were paid, theServices, NitC, Plastics and Power Systems.
Company retained sufficient earnings to invest in new

a Restructuringpmeisions in 1993 amounted to $678 mil- plant and equipment for a wide variety of capital expendi-
lion after taxes. These provisions cmer costs of a plan that tun projects, particularly those which increase productivi-
will enhance the Company's global competitiveness. The ty and to pnni& a&qmue Huancial resources fbr inter-
approved plan includes explicit progriuns that will result nal ud external growth oppor tunities.
in the dosing, downsiring and stiramlining of certain
prodm tion, service and administration facilities worl4
wide. Costs include, among other things, asset wr ite-offs, Earnings before accounting changes
lease terminations and sescrance benefits. S.ee Industry
Segments beginning on page 33 h>r further information 0" SI $5.5 >

on testructuring,

million (5.88 per share), up $333 million fnnn 1992. g~My =-}^ 'e Dismntinued operations reported earnings of $753
j

The increase included a gain of $678 million (5.79 per pm g i

shaic) resulting from transfer of the Aerospace businesses
-

I

at the beginning of the second quarter,which was partial-
- - - -

f'y

ly offset by the absence of nine months of 1992 carnings
($326 million) and lower first-quarter 1993 earnings DY

~ -

u
- -

;

($19 million). e conm,s ,

mw '
0

1989 1990 1991 1992 1993
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GEOperations GE/S&P dividends per share increase compared with 1988

GEfotaltrvenues of $ 10. I billion in 1993 vere about the
same as 1992's revenues, which weie up about 2"| hom sus
$39.6 bilhon in 1991. o

= GE's sales of gants ami services were essentially un. k 84

changed during the three-year perimi, with the sales cf.
fects of changes in mlume and prices dif fering mai Ledly _ _

48

among its Imsinesses. Overall, volume was almut 2% high-
er in 1993 than in 1992, with gmalincreases in Plastics, - -

82

Transportation Systems, Appliances and Power Systems
aw - -

'8that weie partially ofhet by reduced shipments in Aircraf t
Engines and lower adver tising s evenues in NiiC, pr inci- n um

pally because there was no counterpart to the 1992 Sum- - - -

1989 1990 1991 1992 1993
mer Olymincs. Inwer 1993 selling piices in many hus.

.

t-

nesses, particularly Plastics, Niedical Systems and
1.ighting, offset the net mlume increase. Sales in 1992 = 1nterest expense in 1993 was $525 million, down 32%
were up about 1% hum 1991 hecause of Ihe eflect of about hum $768 million in 1992. The lower interest expense was
2% higher shipment volmne, appioximately one-half of attributable to a dc< rease in the average level of borrow-
which was ofIset by lower seHing piit es. ings and, to a lesser extent, lower interest rates. Interest

= GE's other income irom a wide vaiicty of sources was expense decreased 14% in 1992 compared with 1991, pri-
$730 million in 1993, $812 million in 1992 and 5798 mil- marily because of lower rates,
lion in 1991.1)etails of Gl"s other income are in note 3. GE enters 1994 on a strong note, with exccHent cash

e Earnings of GEGS were up 2157, in 1993 follow ing an Hows .nul a suong halance sheet. The Gompany continues

18% increase the year belos e. See page 36 fi>r details of to be wcH |mitioned to capitalire on both global growth
Ihese earnings. opportunities and gradualimprovemem in the U.S. econo-

Totalcmts and opensesjbr GE were virt nally flat for the my n the mming year.

three-year period, despite umch higher restructuring pro. GE industry segment treenues and opemtingprofit for t he last

visions in 1993. Piincipal elements of these costs and ex_ five years are shown in the table on page 35. Revenues

penses are costs of goods ami servic es sohl; selling, general include income from sales of guxis and services to cus-

and adminisaative expense; and interest expense. tomers and other in ome. Sales from one Company com-

= Operating margin is sales of guxls and services less p nent to anoWn gennaHy u priced at equivalent com-
nu al ng }u et Intasegment rewnun am down mthe (osts of gm.nts and services sold and selling, genera

and administrative expenses After reso ucturing provi- " "'.c Operating profit includes provisions for testruc-

sions, operating mat gin was 9.9% of sales in 1993 com- t un ng aco,ons. Lorpor ate items not traceable to segmenis

pared with 11.1 % in 1992 and 11.2% in 1991. liefbre such ncludes provision of $80 million to cover costs associated

pun isions, GE s operaung margms were 12.5% in 1993 with rationalitation of corporate facilities.

compared with 1 L5% in 1992 and 1991. In 1993, au husi_ = Airnap Engines revenues were down i1% from the

nesses other than Aitcraft Engines increased their margin 1992 In el, which was 5% lower than in 1991. The decreas-

rates befine restructming by one to five full points. Strong es mihrted the continuing weakness in shipments of en-

1992 opeiating margin improvements in Power Systems, gines and spare parts in both the military and commer-

NBC and Medical Systems were othet by Ihe effects of re. cial mar Lets, w hich were only pai tially offset by higher

duced vohime at Aircraft Engines and pricing pressures at sales of aetoderivative engines for marine and industrial

both Plastics and Aircraft Engines. applic;uions and,in 1993, by consolidation of a mcently ac-

= Total mst productisity (sales in relation to costs on a tjuired overhaul f acility in the United Kingdom. Even with

constant doHar basis) was 3.8% in 1993 compared with thm m<uht combdons,1993 opnadng profit totaled
m on,a dnune funn 1992 foHmving an 8%1.3% in 1992 and 3.9% in 1991, and it more than oilset

the impact ofinflation on the Company in all thme years. dnww du' ym lxiom. The decreases weic largely due

Iower miome at Aircraf t Engines mou than explained to lower volume discussed above and, in 1993, pan isionsl
the 1993 decline, Exchiding Aircraft Engines, productivity for msnw uning oN rnMon covering incremental

" " " "CI"' "E C I"d "E ""d '"I"' "'I"M ' "f I"I " *"""~was 5.3% in 1993 compared w ith 4.S% in 1992.
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f acturing and waichoosing facilities to reduce the cost the sale of N15C's interest in the RCA Columbia Ilome
structme of the business in line with lower volume. Videojoint senture and the negathe impact of the Smn-

About $2.4 billion of 1993 revenues uere from sales to mer Olympics, both of which were substantially offset by
the U.S. government, about the same as 1992 but down cost-control measures, double-digit profit increases at five
f rom $3.0 billion in 1991. Revenues associated with devel- of NBC's six owned-and-operated television stations and

opment of the F4 I I engine for the U.S. Navy's top-priority NBC Cable's first full year of operating profit.
fighter off set declines in other diversified programs. = Industrial tevenues in 1993 were 7% higher than in

Firm orders received during 1993 totaled $3.7 billion 1992, mainly because of significantly higher locomotive
compared with $5.9 billion in 1992 and $6.3 billion in shipments. Operating profit declined 12% however,large-
1991. The firm order backlog declined to $7.7 billion at ly because of restructuring provisions of $211 million to
the end of 1993 from $9.5 billion at the end of 1992 cover incremen tal costs of downsizing and consolidating
retlecting a 50.9 billion exc ess of resenues over new order s production and logistical operations worldwide, and be-
and cancellations of $0.9 billion. Appmximately 31% of cause of weak prices in most businesses, Both of these fac-
the backlog was scheduled for delivery in 1991. tors were only partially oirset by very good producti ity

The dual impact of declining military sales and weak- across the segment and substantially improved Lighting
ness in commercial airline maikets worldwide makes it operations in Emope. In 1992, operating profit was about
unlikely that r esenues and operating profit will iebound the same as in 1991 on slightly higher revenues, reflecting
to levels of the early 1990s until, at the earliest, the 199ti pricing pressures, cost increases and lower locomotive
to 1997 time frame. Management has taken aggressive ac- shipments, which weic about oilset by strong productivity
tions mer the past tluce 3 ears to respond to these market throughout the segment and by higher revenues and oper-
icalities, reducing the work Ibrce by about 13,000 employ- ating profit in the 1.ighting business,inchiding the ellect
ces finuugh layoffs and attrition, and it will continue to of the 1992 consolidation of Thorn.
monitor the changing business conditionulosely. = Sfateriah revenues increased 4% in 1993, primarily as

= Appliances revenues were up 4% hom 1992,with vol- a resuh of double-digit solume growth in U.S. and Asian
ume improvement in all cme appliance lines, mostly as a mar Lets, which was partially ofTset by woddwide price de-
resuk of continued improvement in U.S. markets and clines. Operating profit was 13% higher than in 1992 as
slightly higher share. A 4% decrease in 1993 operating substan tial productivity improvements, material cost de-
profit resulted principally from $136 million of restructur- creases and favorable exchange gains much more than off-
ing provisions covering wsts associated with dosing, set the lower prices, the impact of inflation and _$52 mil-
downsizing and consolidating consumer service and pro- tion of restructuring pmvisions for equipment write-o lsr

duction facilities to enhance productivity. Benefits f mm and downsizing of European operations. Revenues in-
1993 productivity gains partially of tset the efh ct of these creased 2% in 1992, principally because of a higher physi-
provisions. Revenues were up 2% in 1992, reflecting in- cal volume of shipments. Operating profit, however, de-
creased demand in U.S. markets, par ticulady lbr refriger- creased 8% because the combination of significant price
ators and ranges. A 4% decrease in 1992 operating profit emsion and cost inflation ext eeded productivity gains.
resulted principally from lower selling prices, cost increas- = hcrSystems retenues increased by 5% in 1993 as
es and significant investment in new products and serv- higher levels of gas turbine shipments, increased sales of
ices, the combination of which more than offset the higher nuclear fuel and vohnne increases in the Industrial Sys-
volume and productivity gains. tems and Services business more than offset lower sales in .

. Bmadcasting revenues were down 8% in 1993, primar- Nwer Delivery. Operating profit increased 10% over 1992,
ily because there was no counterpart to the 1992 Summer principally on the strength of gas turbine resenues and
Olympic Games. Operating profit, howeser, increased productivity, the combination of which more than ofTset
29% despite $81 million of testructuring pmvisions to cov- restructuring provisions of $124 million to cover, princi-
er lease terminations, associated asset write-offs and other pally, incremental costs of facility demolitions, associated
incremental msts to enhance pmductivity. The increase asset write-offs and downsiring of the apparatus service
resulted mainly fmm absence of a counterpart to the business. Operating pm|it was 18% higher in 1992 than in
programming costs associated with the Olympic Games 1991 on 3% higher revenues, mainly reflecting Power Gen-
and generally lower 1993 overhead costs. Gable operations eration's vohime gmwih in the gas turbine busi_ ness and
posted significant gains in both revenues and operating pmductivity gains. Power Sy stems orders totaled $7.0 bil-
profit. Operating pmlit declined 2% in 1992 imm the lion for 1993 compared with the very strong $7.5 billion
prior yeai on an 8% increase in icvenues. The decline was and $8.0 billion in 1992 and 1991, respectively. The Power
caused by thelack of a hunterpart to the 1991 gain on Systems backlog was $9.9 billion at the end of 1993, down
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1

SummaryofIndustrySegments
4

General Electric Company ami consolidated aHiliates

For the yean enani Der ember 31 on niillkins) 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Revenues
GE

Aircraf t Engines S 6,580 $ 7,368 $ 7,777 $ 7,504 $ 6,862
Appliances 5,555 5,330 5,225 5,592 5,358
lh oadcasting 3,102 3,363 3,121 3,236 3,392
Indnstria1 7,379 6,907 6.783 6,644 6,689
Materials 5,0 12 4,853 4,736 5,140 4,944
l'ower Systems 6,692 6,371 6,189 5,600 5,104
Technical Products and Ser vices 4,174 4.674 4,686 4,259 4,0 19
All Other 2,043 1,749 1,545 1,369 1,246
Corporate items and eliminations J 208) (361) (468) (285) (433)

'Ibtal GE 40,359 40,254 39,591 39,059 37,211

GECS
Finaucing i2,399. 10,514 10,069 9,000 7,333
Specialty lusnran( c 4,862 3,863 2,989 2,853 2,710
Secm ities 15roker-Dealer 4,861 1,022 3,346 2,923 2,897
All Other 15 11 (5) -(2) 5

'

Total GI CS 22,137 18,440 _16,399 14,774 12,915

Eliminations (1,934) (1,621) (1,364) (1,214) (1,021) '
Consolidatedre venues 860,562 $ 57,073 $54,629 $52.619 $49,135

_ ,

Operating profit
GE

Aircraf t Engines S 798 $ 1,271 $ 1,390 $ 1,253 $ 1,050
Appliant es 372 386 400 435 386
lhoadcasting 261 201 209 477 603
ludustrial 782 888 885 910 847
Materials 834 740 800 1,010 1,055
l'ower Sy stems 1,143 1,037 882 666 471
Technical l'roduca and Services 706 912 693 538 538
All Ot her 2,036 1,717 1,513 1,295 1,103

Total G E 6,935 7,158 6,772 6,584 6,053
GECS

Financing 1,727 1,366 1,327 1,267 1,152
Specialty Insnrant e 770 641 501 457 361
Securities liroker-Dealer 439 300 119 (54) (53)
All Other (288) (272) (290) (275) (322)

Total GEGS 2,648 2,035 1,657 1,395 1,138

Eliminations (1,791) (1,485) . (1,259) (1,073) (903)
Consolidated operating profit 7,789 7,708 7,170 6,906 6,288

GE intciest arul Gnancial charges, net of eliminations (529) (752) (881)- (911) (715)
GE items not traceable to segments (685) (683) (563) (480) (552)-

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes
and accounting changes S 6,575 $ 6,273 $ 5,726 $ 5,485 $ 5,021

$be noin in o.nsotktated hnancial statemenis on pages or,4 are an integui pari of ihh statement /GE' means the basis of con *,lidation as ance ibed
in note I to the consohdated hnancial statemenis 'GEC5" means General Elet uic Capital Scr vices, Inc. and a11 of its afliliates and awociated companies.
Operating profit of GE segments excludes mierent and other huanc ial < hargn; operating proht of G ECS im indes interest and disrount opense, which
h the largest clnnent of GF CS' operating costs.

35.
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l% from Dn ember 31,1992, mainly because of the trans- GECS'principalcost isfor intemt on bonuwings. Interest
fer o a cominnient that pror tued inaterials lbr the U 5. expense in 1993 was $6.5 billion,6% higher than in 1992,r

Navy. Approximately 19% of ihe 1993 hacklog was sched- which was 6% lower than in 1991.The 1993 increase was a

uled fin shipment during 1991. resuh of fumling increased security positions in the Secu-

Tichnical Pivducts and Services resemies were down rities ih oker-Dealer segment, partially offset by substan-a

11 % in 1993, piincipally bet ause of 1992 transfeis. dis}n,. tially lower rates on higher average borrowings in the

sitions and icaligmnent of the former Communications Financing segment. The 1992 derrease reflected substau-

and Seni< es businewes (other than GE Information Ser v- tially lower intciest rates, which more than offset the ef-

icesh Incicased phy sical volume of 1993 Medical Systems fccts of highci average boriowings. The composite intelest

sales, up alw.ut 1% because of international sales, was rate on GECS' boriowings was -1.96% in 1993 compared
with 5.78% in 1992 and 7A6% in 1991.lar gely of fset by continuing pdring presstu es woildwide,

Segment operating profit in '993 was dowii sharply, main- GECS'other costs and expenses increased to $8.7 billion in

ly because there was no cmmterpar t to the 1992 gain on 1993 f tom $7.2 billion in 1992 and $5.4 billion in 1991,

realigmnent of the equi', ;unition of GE and Ericsson in ieflecting higher imestment lesels and acquisitions of
their mobile u>mmunic tions joint senture aml buanse of Imsinesses and portiblios.

iestiin t ming |nmisin.s of $60 million to downsi/c mann- GECS' industry segnent twermes ami openzlingprvfit for the
f actming ami servic s operations woddwide.150th of these past the years are shown in the table on page 35. Revenues
f actor s weie <mly pai rially olhet by produnivity gains and fnun opeiations (earned inonne) are detaihtiin note 4.
substaniially impimed Medical Sntems operations in En- = Financing segment operating profit of $1.727 billion
mpe. Operating pmfit was up 32% in 1992 oser 1991 on in 1993 26% fmm 1992, which w m E hi@cr dmn
flat resenues, primarily because of the albrementioned in 1991. Asset growth amt increased financing spread, the
gain. soong punha tisity .uut much tmpmsed t esults m n of icht % s emm d) om imerest rates on bor-
GE 1niin mati<m Senices. Unters ic(eivnt by Medical Sys-

30% d'gs m m sipihrm beton in Imth > cars. Assets grew
wn

tems in iE3 weie down slightly hom 1992's urong per- mig 199hl m in 1992 because of acquisitions
formam c. A decline in U.S. equipinent markets inon than of businesses and portiblios,imluding the 1993 anmiity

'

offset gmwth in intei national oiders. The backlog of business acquisitions, and because of higher origination
unfilled onters at veat-end 1993 w as St.7 billion (51.8 bil. Mmun Dmig bodi yms We effects of declining inter-
lion at the emi of 1992h about 80% of which was sched~ est rates on bormwings resuhed in increased financing
uled to be shipped in 199 l~ ds i'iel6 on mA were essentially 1lat in 1993 c om-

= All Other consists primarily of Gl CS' earnings which pared wit h 1992,Ibilowing a decline f om 1991. Other
are discussed below. Also included aie iesenues dei ned cous and expcoses increased in 1993 and 1992, mainly be-
hom liceming use of GE Lnow-how to others. cause of asset gmwth.

The poufdio of financing receivables, $63.9 billion
UECS Operations ,md S'>9A billion at the end of 1993 and 1992, respecti cly,
GECS c ondm ts its business in tlu ce segments. Financing is the Financing segment's largest asset and the primary j

segmem includes financing operations of GE Capital source ofits resenues. Related allowances Ihr losses at the 'j
Corpor ation (GF. Capital). 5peciahy Insurance segment end of 1993 aggregated $1.7 billion (2.63% oficceivables !

Iincludes operations of Employers Reinsurance Corpora- - the same level as 1992) and ate,in management'sjudg-
tion (ERC) and the insurance businesses of GE Capital ment, appiopriate given the iisk profile of the ponfolim
described on page 61. Set utities lirokei-Dealer segment A discussion about the quality of certain elements of the
' includes operations of Kidder, Peabody Group Inc Financing segment investment portiblio follows. Ent ther
(K idder, PeabodvL details an included in note M.

GECS'rarnings weie $1.807 billion in 1993,21 % higher Conunnerloans rmienble, primarily retailer and auto re-

than 1992's car nings, which were 18% more than compa- ceivables, weie $17.3 billion and $14.8 billion at the end
,

rahle 1991 carningt The 1993 increase retlected suong of 1993 and 1992, respecthcly. GECS' investment in con-

per foi mam e in the Financing segment, mainly as a iesult sumer auto finance lease icceivables was $5.6 billion and

of a favorable iniciest-rate environment, asser growth $ 1.8 billion at the end of 19th and 1992, respectively Non-

and improsed asset qualitv. Earnings in GECS' Nrurities car ning tn eivables,1.79 of totalloans and leases (2.1% ,

Ib oker-Dealer and Spn ia ky insura nce segmen ts aho at the end of 1992), amounted to 5391 million at the end I

were substantialh higher in 1993. lollowing sharp im- of 1993.The prosi3 ion for losses on tetailer and auto f

provements in 1992. financing nreivables was $169 million in 1993, a 19%
.
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denease inan 5578 million in 1992, icile( ting redm ed GECS' revenues
consumer delitujuenrics aiul in tensilied (ollet non elloi ts,
particularly in Etnope. Most noncat ning us rivables weir (In Mons / sn5
private-label t redit t anl icreivables, the majority of whh h
were subjn t to vaiious loss-sharing anangements that

. _
tsa

provide f ull or par tial r ecouise to the originating ietailer.
.

Onnmmin/ realntate louro (lassified as finance irreit.
..

fu- -

ables by GE Capital's Coinmercial Real Estate business
~

90were S10.9 billion ai 1)erember 31,1993, up So i billion
.

_ . _ _

c

hom the end of 1992. In addition, the investment por tfolio
of GECS' annuity business, auinised during 1993,indud- f . .. .

(5

ed $1.1 billion of commricial pniper ty loans. Commeirial L: -:
_ .

O

~

:

ical estate loans a re genciaHy secured by fint mor tgages. M= '
-

.1 .

1939 1990 7991 1992 1993in addition to loans, Commert ial Real Estate's portfolio
also induded in othei assets $2.2 billion of assets that were
purchased for resale fmm Resolution Trou Cor potation imeu ments classified as financing receivables was .53.3
(RIC) a nd other instit utions and SI. I billion of invest- biHion m dw ml of 1993 onupated with $5.3 billion at t he
ments in ical estaic joint seunu es. In icrent years, GECS m l M 1991 M uid n pay ments reduced this liqui-
has been one of the largest purchasers of assen hom RFC dating portfolio.The 3 car-emt balaru e of amounts that
arm other s, growing its portfolio of pmpei rics a( quired fi" bd N m Mum de ni Nimmt bir vdue mM anicd
resale b3 S1.1 billion in 1993. 'Ib date, values realized on W odwr ma m a wmh of werwig or itesubstance ;
these awets hme met or cu erded expe( tations at the tin"' te ossession aggiegated $~> lI million at the end of 1993
of puu hase. Imtstments in real estatejoint senones have

M S13 miHim a dw nM M 1992 W t M Mh>wances of I
been made as p.u t of original financings and in conjime- jR'M minion ad W l miHiom goivd4
tion with loan restnic turings where inanagement beline' hmmM M M i i iv4A s dedimd
that surh imestments will enhance cronomic icturm' to S D9 miHim a dw nd M 1943 hom 5 W9 miHion Om

Commercial Real Estate's foredosed pmper ties at the dor mn im psie b 1U immmemne $181
end of 1993 det lined to $110 million innn $187 million at inihion m 1993 (580 miHinn related to icecivables and
the end of 1992. 5101 ndHion n> odo wN roqm d widt 073 miHim

At December 31,1993, Commet rial Real Estate's por tfo- ;g;993 g 3333 ggg; g ; 99 ; , 3,,,y g gg w,
lio im luded loam serm ed hv and imestments in a saiictv dwd m M g rnddhm Mi m le pmvisions wer e
of proper tv tvpes that weic well dispa sed geographicaHy. bmal Mkmd b dm ev music dima de
Pmper t y types iiu luded apai t men ts (36'? ), olH( e build-

i 1993 H by the sun ewful iestruct urings imple-
ings (32% ), shopping (emn s (l 14), mixed me (8'1) and inented during the past icw yeat s.
industiial and other (10%). I hese proper ties were located %- ed unk maimatdy $26 bidim com
mainly across the I'nited States as foHows - Midadamic sied pdmdh da diu w u>nedM, hMudM ad 1(21% ), Noiibeast (20% ), $outhwest (1957 ), West (15% ), . |

equipmem loan and lease portfob.o. I h.is por t fhh.o grew i

Southeast (12'i), Central (MG ) - woh the remaimler a proximately $2 billion during 1993,while noncarning |
(Mi) armss Canada and Emopc. Noncaniing and re' W wdm d mig m idb dmaned 96 udHion m |
duc ed earning receisables dedined to $272 milhon i" 598 milHm m wm nd
1993 hom $361 inillion in 1992, nelhx ting pmat tive man- GEG W $ d be m merrdM Mdim m
agement of delinquent receivables as well as write-o!!s. cliscussed in note 17, that aggiegated about $6.8 biHion at
I oss provisions for Commetrial Real Estate's imestments

du md d 19919 nim % biHim m dm ad M 1991 Mf

were $387 million in 1993 ($218 million related to inei" car-end 1993
ables aml $139 million to other assets) uimpared with diMed onMME, GEC5' amonerri"! aircralt positions in-M omMme n> pdme emft a a
S299 miHion and $213 million in 1992 amt 1991, resper- M $80'> miHion and financial guaranties and f unding
thely, as the por tfolio continued to be adsersely affected coinmitments amounting to S 150 miHion. These purrbase
by the weakened t ornmercial real estate mar ket. ndm e me W)W m dw aimh big km

Highly Imraged tunna< tum (//LT) prffolio repi esen ts red on bw undn agrennents, and with raniers, ac-
linancing pmsided for highly leveraged management buy un m GEG mmd& n W m mdedouts and roipotate in apitah/ations. The ponion of those w di md$m m m ad n Nd>ih m doned airamft
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totaled SI12 inillion in 1993 compared with nominal revenues) annpared with $1H.0 billion in 1992 and Slfi.9
amounts in piior >cais. GECS' increasing isnest ment dem- billion in 1991. In 1993, about 40% of GE's sales of goods
oustrates its omtinued long-ter m amunitment to the air- and senices were international, appiuximately the same
line industr y. as in the previous tuo ) cars. The chait below left shows

* SpecialtyInsurance operating profit of $770 million in the giowth in international revenues in relation to total

1993 was 209 higher ihan in 1992, following an innease sevenues mer the past five years. Internanonal operating

of 28% hom 1991. The 1993 results reflected higher pre- profit was $2 A billion (31G of consolidated operating

mium solume f rom bond iclumling in the financial guar _ profit)in 1993, $2.3 billion in 1992 and $2A billion in
1991-anty insurance business auvell as s educed < lainn expense

in the creditor insurance business. liigher volume and in. The accompanying financial resuhs reported in U.S.

vestment income at GECS' private mortgage and financial dollars are unasoidably affected by currency exchange. A

guanmty insurance businesses were the principal f actors number of techniques are used to manage the eilects of

cono ibuting to 1992's increase. cun ency exchange, including selective honowings in he
cal cunencies and wiectise hedging of significant cmss-

e Securities Broker-Dealer (Kidder, Peabody) operating
runency transactions. Also, international activityis di-

profit was $ 139 million in 1993, up IfG f rom 1992's m, anhown for sevenues in the chart at the bottom of
reund $309 million, which was $181 million higher than

this mlumn, and not concentrated in any single cuirency.
in 1991. Suong perfonnances in both years reflected high-

GE's export sa!cs by major woild areas are as follows.er imestment income from nading and imestment bank-
ing actisities. Vavorable mat Let wnditions weie an impor- GE's exports from the United States to external customers
tant f actor in both > cars. Ifigher inteic3t expense in both an mala.ns) Im lwa tw1

years icilected costs asso< iated with lunding increased se- ,, gg g, g,
cuilty positions. Operating and administralise eXprines E m y* C120 E0lH WH2
incicased in both ) cars, primarily het ame of the resenne A n m r u .n W1 1,12f> 1308

Other 1.0% 1.nN 1.094growth and,in 1992, because of costs asso< iated with cet-
tain litigation settlemenn. }fM M919 fMM
Entering 1991, management belieses that the disersity and .

Exports I. rom GE operations in the I'm.ted States to their
suength of GECS.. assen, along w. h u. .gdant attemion tou . ,

. L . af filiates totaled $1.513 bilh.on m 1993, $1.281 bilh.on m
rnk management, position it to deal ellc< inelv wa. h a glob-

' 1992 a nd S t .24fi bilh.on m 1991.
.

al and ( hanging competitive and economic landscape.
GE made a positise 1993 contribution of.more than $5.1

.

International Operations *"" '" * US h"I""C" "I 'T"dC Ih' I C*P"''' I" 1993
'

were $8.5 billion, including exports from the United States
Estimated resnits ofinternational operations include all to both external customers and affiliates. Imports from
exports f mm the I nited States plus the results of GE's and GE diliates were $1.0 billion, and direct imports from ex.
GECS' operations located outside the United States. Inter- wmd suppliers were $2A billion.
national resennes were $18.5 billion (31% of consolidated

Consolidated revenues Consolidated interna tional re venues

(In t>ilhons) $6S (In bill,ons) $lS O

mm
3 5*) lg2
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Management's Discussion of Financial Resources and I.iquidity

|

|
,

Overview Consolidated totalassets

nis discussion offinancial rnources and liquiduty Ibruses
'

Un mns> $275on the Statement of Financial Position (page 28) and the
Statement of Cash Flows (page 30).

Throughout ihe discussion,it is important to differen- -- #5------------------

' tiate between the bminesses of GE and GECS. Ahhough
GE's manufacturing and nonlinancial services activities - ----165 -

involve a varicty of different businewes, their undeilying
characteristics are the developmen(, the preparation for - -

.g
s

inarket arul the sale of tangible goods and services. itisks
and rewards are directly related to the ability to manage -

55

and fina!Ke those activities, g

GEGS' principal businesses provide financing,insur- ,, ,g, ,g, ,gy ,gy,
ance and bioker-dealer services to third par ties.The un-
derlying cha racteristics ofIhese businesses involve the
management of financial risk. GECS' risks and rewards innease to $30.2 billion at the end of 1993 fium $24.2 bil.
stem from the abilities ofits businesses to continue on a se- lion at the end of 1992 principally reflected higher lesels
lecti e basis to design and provide a wide range of financial of government securities held in connection with Kidder,
services in a (ompetitive mar ketplace and to receive ade- Peabody's trading and mar ket-making activities.
quate compensation for such services. GECS is not a " cap- . Investment seemities for each of the past two years were'
tive finance company" or a vehicle for "of b halance sheet mainly invest ment-grade debt securities held by GECS'
financing" for GE; very liule of GECS' business is directly Speciahy Insurance and an nuity businesses in support of
related to other GE operations- obligations to policyholders and annuitants. 'I he increase

Despite the different business profiles of GE and GECS, of $15.6 biHion duri g 1993 was principally related to an.
the global commercial airline industry is one significa nt nuity business acquaitions and adoption of SFAS No. I15
example of an impor tant somce of bminess ihr hoth. GE (see notes 1 and i1).
assumes financlug positions primarilyin suppoi t of engine

= Securities purrhased under agreements to resell (reverse
sales whereas GECS n a sigmficant source oflease and loan

repurchase agicements) are related to the liability account -
financing for the mdustry (see details m note 17). Even

d&d ''Secmities sold under agreements to repurchase"
during the current dithcult period m this histoncally cych- g 7 ,, ; .g, . ,

calindustry, management belieses that the financing posi-
liighly liquid, short-term investmen ts of excess funds; the

tiom aie reasonably protected by collateral values and by
latter, borrowing of such funds from others. The balances -

its ability to con trol assets, enher by ownership or by secu-
at the end of 1993 and 1992 (both assets and liabilities)rity inter ests.

- o donGiddn Pa% 6 mmdm WWrhe fundamental diffcrences between GE and GECS are
Its broker-dealer activit.ies. 'I.he cu rren t-year increase of
.

relh cted .m the measurements commonly used by inves-
$16.7 billion primarily reflected the use of these agree-

tors, rating agencies and huancial analysts. I hese difIer- 6 in d Mdbd" um-dom wH
ences wiU become clearer m ihe discmsion thatibilows . . .

. as to cover incicased short mventory pos.u. ions m simd.ar
with respect to the more significant hems m. the two I.ma n- ..

. secunnes.
clal statements.

.

- -

. . . * GE's currrnt receivables are mainly amounts due fmm .
Cashflows and h.ymdity ofdiscontmucd operatw.ns are dis- customers ($5.7 billion at ikcember 31,1993, and $5,3 bil-
played m the accompanymg imancial statements separate- 3; gg g 3 gggg g ,g gg,

ly from data on t outinhing operations. l iscontmued oper-
ations generated $962 unllion, $64b mdh{on and $275tion, receivables turnover was 7.0 in 1993 compared with'- |

6.9 in 1992. Management believes that the overall cond,-i
milh.on of cash m. 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively. The

tion of customer receivables was sau. tactory at the end of
.

s
1993 cash f. lows weie principally those associatcd w. h-a

1993. Current receivables other than amounts owed by
amounts recched on transfer of the Aerospare businesses.

customers are amounts that did not originate from sales of-
,

Statement of financialPosition E*U * '""I'"'' ""# h "" "E""'"' '" '" PP "I' I " '""'II

nection with large contracts.
a GECS'tradingsecuritics comprise the manket-making,

investing and trading portfolio of Kidder, Peabody. The 1
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I
i

e incentories were $3.8 billion at December 31,199:t sen icing businesses aint pincbases of ieal estate assets
down alaini So.s hilhon f rom the nul of 1992. Imentoi v hom Resolution Tiust Cm poration and other institutions.

,

'

turmner was (i.0 in 1993 (ompaled with 5.3 in 1992 and 7htalhormwings on a consolidated basis aggtegated
l.7 in 1991. As with receivables tur nover,imentoiy $90.1 billion at December 31,1993. compared with $H1.8
tuonner is a measurement of ef ficlent use of iesoun es. billion at die end of 1992. The major debt-rating agencies
About Iwo-think of Ihe imentoiy decicase in 1993 was esaluate the 6: uncial comlition of GE aml of GE Capital
achiesed in Ancraf t Engines as a tesult ofieduced m um- (GECS' m; dor public bornming entity) diReientlyin cause
lacturing cule times and lower volume. 'un nover im- of their distinct business characteristics. Using criteria
pioted mme than one turn in Appliances. Motoss and ap|nopr i.uc to each and omsidering their combined
Tra mportalion Systems.1.ast-in, first-out (1.lFO) icvalua- su engt h, dmse mWor rating agenc ies continue to give the
tions decreased $179 million in 1993 (ompared with tie- highest ratings to debt ofluith GE and (;E Capital.
acases of $20 I million in 1992 aml $111 million in 1991. GE has agrn d un mde payments to GE Capital to the
luchuled in these changes weie deocases of S101 milliou- extent necessary to came GE Capital's consolklued r atio of
$183 million aml Si1I million (1993,1992 and 1991, re- carnings to Hxeil( harges to be not less than 1.10. For the
spe( thelv) tesulting hom hmer imentory lesels.These yean 1993,1992 and 1991, such ratios were 1.62,1.41 arul
weie modest oserall ant dea cases in all thice scars. 1.3 L respectively, substan tially above the level at w hich pay-

GECS' financing reccicables of $63.9 billion at year-emi out wouhl be required. Three years tubance notice is re-=

1993 were $ l.5 billion higher than ai December 31,1992. quirnt n> teiminate this agreement.
These ictrivables aie diu ussed on page 36 and in noic 1-1. GE's total bot rowings were $1.8 billion at year-end 1993

= /*mperfy, plant and equipment (im huling equijnnent ($2cl billion short-term, $2cl billion long-term),a dn rease
leased to others) was $21.2 billion at Dn embri 31,1993. of about $2.1 billion from yea r-end 1992. The ih crease was

up 50.S billion. GE's juoperty, plant and equipment mn. possible as a result of cash provided hom continuing oper-

sists of imest menis foi its ow n pmduc t he use, wheiras the ating activitics as well as hom transfer ofIhe Aerospace

la r gest elemem of Gi CS' imestment is in equipmeni t hat is bminewes. GE's total debt at the end of 1993 equaled 15.5%

pmsided to third par ties on operating leases. Details by of total capital, down 6.9 points from the end of 1992.

categmy of imestment can be lomulin note 15. GFCS' total borrowings were $85.9 billion at December

GE's total expenditures tot new plant and equipment 31,1993, of which $60.0 billion was due in 1991 and $25.9

dur ing 1993 were $1.6 billion, slighdv higher ihan $1.-l billion was due in subsequent years. Comparable amounts

billion in 1992. ~lotal expenditm es for the past fhe years at the end of 1992 were; $75.1 billion total; $53.2 billion

woe $9cl billion, of w hich 25% was to incirase capacity; due within one year; and $21.9 billion due theicalter.

214 was to incicase pioducti ity; 12'i was to icp!xe and GECS'(omposite intnest rates are dhrussed on page 36.

icnew older equipment; 12% was to support new business indhidual GECS bonowings are structured within overall

stai t-ups; and 27'i was for sm h other purposes as to im- asset / liability in ter est rate and currency risk management

pnne resemch and dnelopment f acilities and to punide strategies. Interest rate and currency swaps fbrm an inte-

ihr safety and emimnmental uorection. gral par t of the Companfs goal of ac hieving the lowest
J

G1 CS added $3.1 billion to its equipment leased to
othen during 1993.

intangible assets wetc $|0:1 biIhon at year-end 1993. GE borrowings as a percent of total capitalinvestede

| The majoiity of this consolidated total was GE's intangi-
bles, which were 56.5 billion about the sune as Ihe end of JMt

1992. GECS' int angibles ina cased $1.0 billion, inost of'

| which was related to acqukitiom in t he annuity and mort- 7 ; ;
24

! gage-secum ng businesses.
_ .,

|
'

. l
18 \

| * Allother assets totaled $21.7 billion at ye.u -end 1991 |'- .
-

| up $8.0 billion from the end of 1992. The principal reason
. g?- -

..

for GE's im icase of $2.9 billion was the imestment in the - -- -
~

-'

'

comenibic pieferred stock of amiin chables due f rom
. - }

'

-

6
Mar tin M.uietta Cor poration in wnnection with transfer . , -'.

'-of the Actospa(e businewes. (if('.S'incicase of $5.1 billion [*./
n lated piiin ipally to assets acquired for resale, im luding ]92

~

p

fno int 122 19 9
mortgages held ihr ic%dc associated with the mortgage-
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. borrowing costs fnr particular funding strategies. Coun- Totalassets o/GECS
terparty credit risk is closely monitored - approximately
90% ofIhe notional amotint of swaps ouaranding at De- (in bd/rons) s225

cember 31,1993, was with counterpar ties having credit
ratings of Aa/A A or better. A lar ge portion of GECS' bor- iso

( rowings was commercial paper ($ 16.3 billion and $42.2
L billion at the end of 1993 and 1992, respectively). Most of 135

this commercial paper is issued by GE Capital. The aver.
age remaining teims and interest rates of GE Capital's . _

80

commercial paper were 35 days and 3.39% at the end of
451993 compared with 31 days and 3.57% at the end of 1992. , _

GE Capital's ratio of debt to equity (leverage) was 7.59 to I
at the end of 1993 mmpared with 7.91 to I at the end of - 9

iss9 1990 1991 79M ff931992. Excluding net unreahied gains on investment secu.
!: rities included in equity, GE Capital's lescrage was 7.96 to

I at the end of 1991
with 1993 restructuring programs are expected to be
about $0.3 billion in 199l.Statemerit of Cash Flows

Based on past performance and current expectations,in
. .

h ause c ash management activities of GE and GECSare combination with the financial flexibility that comes with
separate and distinct,it is more useful to review cash flows a strong balance sheet and the highest c[ edit ratings, man-
statements separately, agement believes that GE is in a sound position to contin-

ue making long-term investmenis ihr future growth, in-
GE

cluding selective acquisitions a nd investments injoint
GE's cash and equivalenis aggregated $1.5 billion at the ventm es, to reduce current debt levels and to grow divi-
end of 1993, higher by $0.3 billion than at the end of 1992. dends in line with earnings.
During 1993, GE generated $5.2 billion in cash from its
continuing operating activities and $1.0 billion from dis- GECS
continued operations. This provided resources to pay $2.2 GECS' primary somcc of cash is financing activities in-
bu tton in dividends to share owners, to reduce total debt volving the continued rollover of shot t-term borrowings
by $2.1 billion and to imest $1.6 billion in new plant and and appmpriate addition of borrowings with a reasonable
equipment. Management continually evahiates financing balance of maturities. Over the past three years, GECS'
alternati es. Because of attractive short term interest rates, '

bonowing with maturities of 90 days or less have in- .,

it elected to maintain relatively high short-term debt levels, creased by $14.0 billion. New borrowings of $40.2 billion -
resulting, as in the previous two years,in an excess of cur- having maturities longer than 90 days were added during
rent liabilities over current assets. those ) ears, while $25.6 billion of such longer-term bor- .;

Operating activities are the principal source of GE's rowings were retired. GECS also has generated significaut j
cash flows from continuing operations. Over the past cash from operating activities, a total of $14.8 billion dur-
three years, operating activities have provided more than ing the past three years.
$116 billion of cash, Principal ongoing applications are GECS' principal me of cash has been investing in assets .
payment of dividends to share owners ($5.9 billion total to gmwim bminesset Of $40.9 billion that GECS invested -
over the past three years) and investment in new plant and over the past three years, $16.1 billion was used for addi-
eqtdpment ($5.2 billion total mer the past three years). In tions to financing icceivables, $9.3 billion was used to in-
addition, the Company repurchased and placed into trea- vest in new equipment, principally for lease to others, and
sury $3.1 billion ofits common stock during the past three $6.9 billion was for acquisitions of new businesses,
years. GE com laded its major share repurchase program With the financial flexibility that comes with excellen t
at $5.0 billion, but it continues to acquite shares to meet credit ratings, managemen t believes GECS is well posi-
benefit and wmpensation plan needs (about $0.4 billio" tioned to meet the global needs ofits customers for capital !
annually). Expenditures for new plant and equipment are and to continue providing GE share owners with good -

'

expected to total about $16 billion for 1994 as the need for retu rns.
additional manufacturing capacityis mitigated by contin-
uing reductions in cple times. Cash outlays associated
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Management's Discussion of Selected Financial Data

Selectedfinancialdata summari/cs on the opposite page 3 ears.This level is inline with existing levels for new orex-
some data fiequently requested about General Electric panded programs to buihl facilities or modify manufact ur-
Compa ny. The data are divided into three sec tions: upper ing processes to minimite waste and reduce emissions.
por tion - musolidated data; middle portion - GE data The Company also is inmlved in a sizable number of
that reflect various comentional measurements for indus- remediation actions to clean up hazardous wastes as re.
n ial enter prises; and lower portion - GECS data that quired by federal and state laws. Such statutes require
reflect key infonnation pertinent to capital services. that re.sponsible parties f utul remediation actions regard- '

GE's totalresearch and derclopment expendit utes were less of fault, legality of original disposal or ownership of a

$1,955 million in 1993, up $59 million from 1992. Of the disposal site. Expenditures for site remediation actions

1993 expenditures,51,297 million was from GE's own amounted to approximately $80 million in 1993 compared
i

' funds, a slight demease($56 million) from 1992, reflecting with $85 million in 1992. It is presently expected that re-

lower spending for two matme programs in Ain raf t En. mediation actions will requit e average annual expendi- j

gines. Expenditures hom funds provided by customers tures in the range of $80 million to $ 110 million over the

(mainly the l'.S. gosernment) were Sfi38 million in 1993, next two years.1.iabilities for remediation costs are based i

$115 milhon moie than the year before.The Aircraft En. on management's best estimate of future costs; when there |

gines, Medical Systems, Plastics and 1 ower Systems busi. appears to be a range of possible costs with equallikeli-

nesses account for the laigest share of GE's research and hmd, liabilities are based on the lower end of such range,
Possible insurance recoveries are not considered in esti-desclopment expenditures f rom both Company and cus-

tomer innds. mating liabilities.
It is difficult to estimate with any meaning the annualGE's total backlog of firm unfilled oulers at Ihe end of 1993

leM oUunnr remediation expenditures twc use of the {was $22.9 billion, down 52.5 billion irom sear-end 1992.
in ny uncenainties, including uncertainties about the sta- |The deucase was mm e than explained hv mders related
tus of du law, regulation, technology and information re- |

to transfened businesses and, as discussed on page 31,
lated to individual sites. Subject to the linegoing, manage-Aircraf t Engines. Orders constituting this backlog may be
nwnt behews diat capital expenditures and remediation jcanceled or deferred by c ustomers, subject in certain cases '

lWP y with the present laws goserning environ-(tions to C
to c am ellation penahies. See Industry Segments begin.
ning on page 33 fbr further discussion on unfilled orders nwntal protection will not hase a material effect upon the

f of iclatively long-cycle inanuf act uring businesses. About Company's carnings, liquidity or competiti e position. In
making this determination, managernent considered the

! 42% of the total unfilled orders at the end of 1993 was
fact that,if n>nwdiation expenditures were to continue atsc heduled to be shipped in 1991, with most of the remain-
the 1993 lesel, liabilities r ecorded at the end of 1993 would

der to be shipped in the two years after that. For compari-
be sufficient to cover expenditures through the end of theson, about 439 of the 1992 backlog was expected to be
untury, and dm pmbability ofincurring more than nomi-shipped in 1993.
nal expenditures beyond 2015 is remote. Of course, lower

Regarrling ener.ronmentalmatters, the operations of the Com~ annual expenditures could be incurred over a longer peri-
pany,like those of other companies engaged in similar od Mdm imreasing the total expenditures.
businesses,invohe the use, disposal and cleanup of sub-
stances regulated under environmental protection laws.

In 1993, GE had capital expenditures of about $140 mil. Consolidated employment of continuing operations

lion ihr projects related to the environment. The com- at year end

parable amount in 1992 was about $110 million. These Iln thoosoods) 250

amou nis exclude expendhures Ihr remediation ac tions,
which are pritaipally expensed and discussed below. Capi- _ _ _ MO
tal expenditures for emironmental pm poses have includ-

150
| cd polhuion control devices such as wastewater treatment _

plants, groundwates monitoring devices, air strippers or
100separators, and incinerator s at new and existing facilities _ _

;

constructed or upgraded in the nonnal course of business.
50

Consistent with polic les stressing environmental responsi- e e,-u - _

hihty, average annual capital expenditutes other than for a unesmn
#

remediation padects are presently expected to range be-
'# ## *# *# ##

tween $100 million and $150 million over the next two
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SelectedFinancialData

moltar amonnion nntions pemhaic anumnton <k,ttan> 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

General Electric Company and consolidated affiliates
Resenues S 60,562 $ 57,073 $ 51,629 $ 52,619 $ 19,135
Earnings fmrn continuing operations 4,124 1,305 3,981 3,889 3,503

Ear nings fioni discontinued operations 753 420 151 til 436
Earnings befoie accounting changes 5,177 4,725 4,135 4.303 3,939

Net earnings 4,315 4,725 2,636 4,303 3,939

Dividends declared 2,229 1,985 1,808 1,696 1,537

Earned on. aserage share owners' equity 17.5 % 20.9 % 12.2'I 20.2 % 20.0 %

Per shaic
Earnings from continuing operations 8 5.18 $ 5.02 $ .l.58 $ 4.38 $ 3.88
Ear nings hom discontinned operations 0.88 0.49 0.52 0.47 0.48
Eai nings before accounting changes 6.06 5.51 5,10 4.85 4.36
Net earnings 5.05 5.51 3.03 4.85 4.36

. Dindends dec lared 2.61 2.3" " 08 1.92 1.70.

Stock pr ice range 107-80 % 87%-72% 78 4-53 75 % -50 61 13 %

'Ibtal assets 251,506 192,876 16fi,508 152,000 126,121

long-term borrowings 28,270 25,376 22,681 21,013 16,110

Shares outstanding - aves age (in thousands) 853,990 857,198 868,931 887,552 901,223-

Shate owner accounis - average 461,000 181,000 195,000 506,000 526,000

Einployees at year end
United States 163,000 173,000 178,000 188,000 192,000

Other cou ntries 59,000 58,000 62,000 62.000 48,000

Div ontinued operations (primarily U.S.) - 37,000 11,000 48,000 52,000

Total em ployees
.-.-.- --.- . . - - - . .

_298,000 292,000222,000 268,000 281,000
- - . . .

GE data

! Shoit teim bor rowings S 2,391 $ 3.I18 $ 3,482 $ 2,721 $ 1,696

long-term borrowings 2,413 3,420 4,332 1,018 3,9 17

Minority interest 355 350 353 288 283
Share owner s' equity 25,821 23,459 _ 21,683 21,680 20,890

TotaI capita 1 invested .$ 30,983 S 30,677 $ 29,850 $ 28,737 $ 2ji,81t,i

Return on aserage total capital imested 15.2 % 16.9 % 11.1 % 17.4% 17.0 %

lloriowings as a peicentage of total capitalimested 15.5 % 22.4 % "6.2% 23.6 % 21.0%

Working capital $ (419) $ (822) $ (231) $ 813 $ 2,125
.

Property, plant and equipment additions 1,588 1,115 2,164 2,102 2,073
Year-end orders backlog 22,861 25,431 26,019 25,195 22,473

GECS data

Earnings before accounting change $ 1,807 $ 1,499 $ 1,275 ~ $ 1,09i $ 927
Net cainings 1,807 1,499 1,256 1,091 927
Share owner's equity 10,809 8,884 7,758 6,833 6,069 '
Boriowings from others 85,888 75,110 66,120 57.100' 47,905

Ratio of debt to equity (GE Capital) 7.59:1 7.91:1 7.80:1 7,77:1 7.80:1
Total as,ets of GE Capital $ 117,939 $ 92,632 $ 80,528 $ 70,385 $ 58,696
Resene coverage on financing neceivables 2.63 % 2.63% 2.63 % 2.63 % 2.63 %

| Insurance premiums written 8 3,956 $ 2,900 $ 2,155 $ 1,981 $ 1,819

Securities hmker-dealer earned income 4,861 4,022 3,316 2,923 2,897

See nou n 6 and 22 to the tun.nohdamt finant ial sterments for infonnenn about t he anoonting changes in 1991 and itPM, respcoheb "Gl? meanube
basis of romohd.uinn as desaibed in note 1 to t he e onsohdated fmancial stairmentCGI GS' means General Ela n it Capital Senices, Inc. and all of its
afbliates a nd am iated annpaniet Trana tions brtween GE and GLCS har been climinated f rom ibe Nomolulaird infonnation,'

L

I
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Management's Discussion of Financial Responsibility
i

I.

1
i

I
The financial data in this report, including the audited fi- Ongoing education and communication programs and re- I

nancial statements, hase been prepated by management siew actisities such as those conducted by the Company's
using the best available infbrmation and apply ingjudg. Policy Compliance Resiew Iloanl are designed to create a

,

ment. Accounting principles used in pieparing ihe finan- strong compliance culture - one that encourages em- !

cial statements are those that are generally accepted in the ployees to raise their policy questions and concerns and )
United States. prohibits retribution for doing so.

Management belieses that a sound, dy namic system of KPMG Peat Marwick provide an objective, independent
,

'internal financial controls that balances benefits and costs review of management's discharge of its obligations relat-
provides t he best safeguard fbr Company assets. Proles- ing to the fairness of reporting operating resuhs and fi-
sional financial managers aie responsible Ibr implement- nancial condition. Their report for 1993 appears below,
ing and merseeing the financial control system, reporting The Audit Conunittee of the Board (consisting solely
on management's stewardship of the assets entrusted to it of Directors hom outside GE) maintains an ongoing ap-
by shate owners and maintaining accurate records. praisal- on behalf of share owners -of the activities

GE is dedicated to the highest standants ofintegrity, and independence of the Company's independent audi-
ethics and social responsibility. This dedication is reflect. tors, the activities ofits in ternal audit staff, financial re-
ed in written pohcy statemenis ( overmg, among other sub- porting process, internal financial con trols and compli-
jects, enviromnental pe tection, potentially conflicting ance with Ley Company policies.
outside intcrests of employees, compliance with antitrust

hs
3

laws, proper business practices, and adherence to the /' M MA'#highest standards of conduct and practices in transactions
with the U.S. government. Management continually em- pn E M Ak Dennh D. n.unmerman
phasites to all employees that even the appearance ofim- chrirnun onhe nuant and senior vke riesident

plopriety can erode public confidence in the Company. Chkf Em utiw OUker Finante

Februan> lI, lWM

IndependentAuditors' Report

To Share Owners and Board o/ Directors of our audits provide a reasonable basis fbr our opinion.
Genera / Electric Company in our opinion, the afbrementioned financial statements

appearing on pages 2f>31 and 4%4 present fairly,in all
We have audited the accompanying statement of financial material respects, the financial position of General Electric
position of General Elecnic Company and consolidated Company and consolidated af filiates at December 31,1993
affiliates as of December 31,1993 and 1992, and the relat- and 1992, and the results of their operations and theircash

ed statcments of earnings and cash flows fbr each of the flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended

years in.the three year period ended December 31,1993. December 31,1993,in conformity with generally accepted
These consolidated financial statements are the responsi- accounting principles.
bility of th< Company's management. Our responsibility As discuwed in notes 1 and 22 to the consolidated finan-

is to express an opinion on these wnsolidated financial cial statements, the Company in 1993 adopted required

statements based on our audits. changes in its methods of accounting ihr investmenis in
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally certain securities and for postemployment benefits. As

accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that discussed in note ti, the Company in 1991 adopted a re-

we plan and perfbrm the audit to obtain reasonable assur. quired change in its method of accounting tbr postretire-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of ment benefits other than pensions.

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amoun ts and disclosures N^ <U kdkN
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assess-
ing the accounting principles used and significant esti- KPm re.u stans k L

mates made by management, as well as evaluating the Stamront. Conneak ut
'

overall financial statement pleselltation. We belicVe that Februan 11,19H
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

|

Nolo a Summary o/Significant Accounting Policies time related services are perfbrmed unless significant con-
tingencies exist.

Cornalidation. 'Ihe consolidated financial statenients rep- Prein ums on short-duration instilance contracts at e

resent the adding together of all alTiliates-unnpanies icported as earned income mer the tet ms of the related ;

that Genet al Electt ic directly or indirectly conu ols, either icinsurance treaties or insuratu e policies. In general, j

thiough majority ownership or otherwise. Results of asso. carned piemiums are calculated on a pro rata basis or are

ciated companies -onnpanies that are nm controlled but deterniined based mi reports receised from icinsmeds.
are 20% to 50% owned - ate included in the financial Premium adjustments under retrospectively rated reinsur-
statements on a one-line" hasis. ance contracts ate reconied based on estimated losses and

n.nannalstatementpursentatwn. huanc. l data atul telated loss expenses, including both case and incurred-but-not-. .

ia

measmements are presented .m t he fbilowing categoties. repot ted reserves. INunes on long-duration insurance
contracts are repor. m rned w ben due. h emiums

* GE. This represenis ihe adding together of all aflili- n cised under an... contracts are not reported as
ates other than General Electric Capital Senices, Inc. resenues but as annuity benefits -a liability-and are
("GECS"), which is presented on a one-line basis' uWed scording to [enns of We respective policies.

= GECS.This afliliate owns all of the cominon stock K idder, Peabody's propr ietary securities a nd com modi-
of Gener al Elect ic Capital Cot poration (GE Capital), ties transactions, unrealized gains amilosses on open
Employers Reinsurance Corporation (ERC) and Kidder, contractual comminnents (principally financial futures),
Peabody Gmup Inc. (Kidder, Peabody). These afliliates forward wntracts on U.S. government and federal agency
and Iheir respecthe athliates are consolidated in the securities and when-issued securities are reconled on a
GECS columns and omstitute its bminess, trade-date basis. Customer transactions and related reve-

= Consolidated. These data represent tlw adding nues and expenses, imestment hanking revenues from
together of GE and GECS. management fees, sales concessions and underwriting fees

The cf fc( ts of ttansactions among ielated companies are recorded on a settlement date basis. Advisory fees are

within and between each of the above-mentioned groups recorded as resenues when services are substantially cone

are eliminated. Transactions between GE and GECS are pleted and the revenue is reasonably determinable.
not materia 1. Deptrelation and arnortization. The cost of most of G E's

Sales ofgoods and semiers. A sale is recorded when title pas + manufacturing plant and equipment is depreciated using

es to the cmtomer or when senices are perfbrmed in ar, an auelerated method based primarily on a sum of-the-
(ordance with mntracts. years digits fbrmula, if manufacturing plant and equip-

G ECS' revenuesfrmn operations (" earned inemne"), I ncome tuent inubject to abnor mal economic conditions or abso-

on allloam is ierogni/cd on the interest method. Accrual lescence, additional depreciation is provided.

ofiniciest income is suspended when collection of an ac. The cost of GECS' equipment leased toothers onoper-

count becomes doubtful, generalb af ter the account be_ ating leases is amortiwd, principally on a straight-line

comes 90 days delinquent. basis, to estimated net salvage value mer the lease term
'

'

Financing lease income, which inc ludes residual values or oser the estimated economie life of the equipment,

and imestment tax credits,is iccmded on the interest Depreciation of property and equipment for GECS' own

method so as to pmduce a level vield on f unds not yet re_. use is recorded on either a sum-of.the-years digits formula

covered. I'nguaian teed residual values induded in lease or a straight-line basis over the lives of the assets.

Income are based vrimarily on perindic independent ap. Recognition oflosses onfinancing trceicables and investments.

praisals of the values ofleased assets remaining at expira. GE Capital maintains an allowance fbr losses on financing
tion of the lease terms, receivables at an amount ihat it belieses is sufficient to pro.

Operating lease income is recognized on a straight-line vide adequale protection against f uture losses in the port-
basis over the terms of undeilying leases. folio. When collateral is formally or substan tively repos.

Origination,conunitment and other nontefundable sessed in satisfaction of a loan, the receivable is writ ten

fees telated to fundings are delened and recorded in down against the allowance fbrlosses to estimated fair

earned income on the interest method. Conunitment fees value and transfened to other assets. Subsequent to such -

related to loans not expected to be funded and line-of- transfer, these assets are carried at the lower of cost or esti-

credit fees are deferred and recorded in earned income on mated current fair value. This accounting has been em-

a straight-line basis over the period to which the fees re- ployed principally fbr highly lescraged transactions (IILT)

late. Syndic;uion th.. m recorded in earned income at ihe and real estate loans.
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See note 8 lbr further infbrmation on GECS' allowance periods of the contracts in pro [mrtion either to anticipated i
for losses on financing receivables, premium income or to gross pmfit, as appropriate, For cer- I

Cash equivalents. Slaiketable seutrities with original mat u. tain annuity contracts, such costs are amortized on the ba- |

rities of three months or less are included in cash equiva. sis of anticipated gross profits. For otherlines of business,

lents unless held for trading or investment. acquisition costs are amorti/ed mer the life of ahe related

' Incestment and trading securities. On Det ember 31,1993, insurance c utracts. Deterred insurance acquisition costs

the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting eweq for iemverability; for short-doration con- ;am n

Standanis (SFAS) No. I15, decountingfn certain lucest- trarg, anucipated invesunen t income is considered m
ng iccoverability evaluations.ina

innas in Debt and Equity Nermitin, whic h requires that invest-
ments in debt securities ami marketable equity sectuities
be thesignated as trading, held-to-maturity or available-
fbr-sale. Trading securities are icported at fair vaine, with
changes in fair value im luded in earnings. Investment se-
curities incimte both available-formle and held-to-matu- Note Discontinued Operations
rity secm itles. Available-fbr-sale securities are re}mrted at
fair value, with net unrealized gains and losses that would On April 2,1993, General Elec tric Company transferred
be available to share ownen included in equity. Ilekl-to. GE's Aerospace business segment, GE Gmernment
maturity debt securities are reported at amoi tired cost. Services, Inc., and an operating component of GE that
See notes 10 and 11 for a discussion of Ihe classification operated Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory under a
and reporting of these securities at December 31,1992- contract with the U.S. Department of Energy to a new
For all investment securities, unrealized losses that are company controlled by the shareholders of h!artin
other than temporary are scrognized in earnings. Ntaricua Cor poration in a transaction valued at $3.3
Securities sold under agreements to rrpurchase (repurrhase billion. The transfer resulted in a gain of $678 million
agreements) and securities purrhased under agreements to resell af\cr taxes of $752 million. Net assets af discontinued
(treerse trpmrhase agreements). Repurchase and reverse r e- operations at December 31,1992, have been segregated in
purchase agreements are entered into by Kidder, Peabody the Statement of Financial Position. Summary operating
and ucated as financing transactions, carried at the con- results of discontinued operations, excluding the above
tract amount at which the securities subsequently will be gain, are as follows.
resold or reacquired. Repurchase agreements relate either gn m;g3,g ig3 gg2 ig g .
to mar ketable securities, which ate carried at market val-

ue, or to securities obtained pursuant to rescrse repor. Revennes $996 $5.231 $5,631

chase agicements. It is Kidder, Peabody's policy to take I" f ". "9' h'I""' I """"" ' " " IE # fUPmuuon for income taxes 44 2 18 259
possession of secuiitles suldect to reverse repurchase Net earnings from discontinued
agreemerus, to monitor the mar ket value of the undedy- operations 75 120 451

ing securities in relation to the related receivable,includ-
ing acuued intciest, and to obtain additional collateral
w hen appropriate.

Im'entories. Vii tually all of GE's U.S. imentories are stated
on a last-in, first out (1.lFO) basis; other imentories are

Note GE Otherincome
primat ily stated on a first-in, first-out (H. FO) bas.is. None
of the inventoiles exceed realizable values.

U" ""U bn o tw3 Iw2 iwtIntangible assets. Goodwill is amortiicd over its estimated
period of benefit and other imangible assets over their esti' Rmalty and technical

lmated lives. The amortization period does not exceed 40 agu ements $371 $38i $391

years, and amortiration is generally on a straight-line basis. nu kerable sernrities and bank

Goodwill in excess of associated expected operating cash 3|;"f'g _ hg
flows is considered to be impaired amt is wiitten down to Customer financing 29 40 71

fair value. Ot her imestments

Deferred insurance acquisition costs. For t he property a nd f'';U' f f gf
casualty business, defer v ed insurance ac quisition costs are Other mndre items 119 80 78
amorti/cd pro cata mer the contract periods in which the $730 ssig $798
selated premiums are canied. For the life insurance busi-

-

ness, these costs ar e amortiecd mer the premium-paying
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Note GECS Revenues from Operations Note Pension and Other Retiree Benefits

On minnno um umu umi GE amt its alliliates sponmr a mimbei of pension, tetiiec
health and life insurance arnt other retirce benefit plans.

Time sales, lo.m. imestment Piincipal plam ate disemsed below; other plans aic not
and other income S I I,9t M $1nA61 5 9,790

icant nul. . dually or -m the aggiegate.. nisignif.l'ina ncing leases 2.315 2,01 1,x3(i
Operating lease tentah 3,267 2Ai1 2,203 Ellectiveja nnary 1,1991, the Company adopted SFAS
Prcinimu and < ummiwinn No.106, Employm' Acamntingfor Pmtrrtirnnent flenepts Other

income ofimmant e affili.ucs 3.697 2,687 2 nn8 Than Pemians, nsing the immediate recognition tramition
Connniwinns arul hrs of op on. I he tratisition ellect of this accotmting changeseun ities bioler-dealer 839 69I %n

was a reducdon in 1991 net earnings of $1,799 million$22,137 Sl8A in $ 16.399
~ - - - - ---- --

($2.07 per sha re).

Included in earned income hom linancing leases were IWncipalpension plans are the GE Pension Plan and the
gains on the sale of equi [nnent at lease completion of $115 GE Supplementary Pension Plan.
million in 1993, $126 tuillion in 1992 and $117 million in The GE Pension Plan rosers substantially all GE em-
1991. ployees in the United States and approximately 45% of

Noncancelable ho me rentais due fnun cmtomers for GECS employees. Generally, benefits are based on the
r<[uipmeni on operating leases as of December 31,1993, greater of a formnia recognizing career earnings or a for-
totaled $6,133 million and are due as fbilows: $2,036 mil- mula rec ogni/ing length of service and final average earn-
tion in 1991; $1,155 million in 1995; $879 million in 1996; ings. llenefit provisions are subject to collective har gain-
$ 158 million in 1997; $316 million in 1998; and $989 mil- ing. At the end of 1993, the GE Pension Plan covered
lion thereaf ter. approximately 457,000 par t icipa n ts, inchiding 113,000

employees, 139,000 lormer employees with tested rights
to future benefits and 175,000 retirees and beneficiaries
t ec civing benefits.

The GE Supplementary Pension Plan is an unfunded

Note SupplementalCost Details plan puwiding supplementary retirement benefits primar-
ily to higher-level, longer-service U.S. employees.

,

'Ibtal expenditnies fin icscarch and deselopment were Principal retirre benefitplans generally piovide health and
$1,955 million, $1,896 million and $1,866 million in 1993, life insurance benefits to ' employees who retire under the

1992 and 1991, resperti cly. The Company-Innded por- GE Pemion Plan with 10 or more years of service, llenefit
tion aggregated $1,"97 million in 1993, $1,333 million in provisions are subjet t to collective bargaining. At the end
1992 and $1,190 million in 1991. of 1993, these plans covered approximately 246,000 re- |

'

Rental expeme under operating leases was as ibilows. tirees and dependents,

TransferofAcrmpare businesses iti 1993 resulted in associat-On mininnu um nm nyn
.

ed tramf ers of GE l'ension Plan assets of $l.169 million
,

and projected benefit obligations of $979 million to new
Os

pemion plans. l'he 1993 gain on tramfer of discontinued
At December 31,1993, minimum tental commitments operations included pension plan curtalhnent/ settlement

u nder noncancelable operating leases aggiegated $2,380 losses of $125 million before income taxes and retirce

inillion and $3,579 million for GE and GECS, respectisely. heahh and life plan curtailment / settlement gains of $215 ,

Amounts payable oser the next five years are as follows. million before income taxes. i

|

On minione mn I!m non nm7 nex
'

GE $361 $271 $182 $141 5134
#

GliCS 401 361 340 319 296

GE's selling, general and administratise expense totaled
$5.12 I million, $5,319 million and $5,122 million in 1993,
1992 and 1991, respectively.
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' Actuarialassumptions used during the past threc years to Cost (incoms) for retiros h2alth end lifs plans

. In milliom) tw3 IW2 Iwldetern.ine costs and benefit obligations ihr principal plans (

i are shown below. Redree health plans
lienefit cost for senice duringActuarialassumptions
theyear $ 49 $ 62 $ 65.

tw3 1992 1991 ImeW cost on benefit obligation 192 '203 214

Determination of rost/ income Actual return on plan asyets (3) (4) (9)
Unrengnized poition of return 1 5-

for the year Ainon nadon (26) _,4 0 ) - (33)(i

Discount rate 837c W)% 9.0% .

Compensation increases 5.5 6.0 6.0 Retisce heahh plan cmt 213 221 2 12

Return on assets 9.5 9.5 9.5 Retiree life plans
Ilealth care cost trend (a) 12.0 12.5 13.0 15ene6L cost for servic e during

Determination of benefit obligation the year 21 21 23

at year end interest cost on benefit obligation lii 110 104

Discount rate 7,25 9.0 9.0 Actual return on plan usets (152) (7H) (129)
Compemation inricases 4.25 6.0 6.0 Unicrogni/cd ponion of return 42 (20) 39

Ileahh care cou uend 9.5(b) 12.0(a) 12.5(a) Amortization 7 2 -

Retiree life plan cmt 29 38 37
(a) Gralually dedining to 6.6% after 2n19.
(b) Gradnally det fining to 10% after 2n22. Total (a) $212 $259 $279

,

Increasing the health care cost trend rates by one per. (a) Renree health and life plan tost for cominuing operatiom was $22 8
million for 1993, $213 million for 1992 and $218 million for 1991.

_

cen tage pohit would increase the,accuniulated postretire-
ment benefit obligation by $23 million and would increase Fundingpolicy for the GE Pension Plan is to contribute.
annual aggregate service and interest costs by $3 million. amounts sufficient to meet mininnun funding require-

Gains and losses that occur because actual exper ience ments set fbrth in employee benefit and tax laws plus such
. dillers from actuarial assumptions are amortiicd over the additional amounts as GE may determine to be appropri-
average future service period of employees. Amounts alkr ate fmm time to time. GE has not made contributions'

cable to prior senice ihr plan amendments are amortized since 1987 because the fully funded status of the GE Pen-
in a similar man ner. sion Plan precludes current tax deduction and because any

Employer costs Ihr principal pension and retiree health and Company contributior; would requhe the Company to pay

life insurance benefit plans folknv. annual excise taxes. Subject to tax laws, the present value
of future life insurance benefits for each eligible retiree is

Cost (income)forpension plans f unded in the year of retirement. In general, retiree health
(in milhom) 1993 IW2 IW1 benefits are paid as covered expenses are inctirred.

Benent cost for service dming The Ibilowing table compares the market-related value
the year - net of employee of assets with the present value of benefit obligations, rec-
rono ihuliom $ 15 2 $ 19 1 $ 4in ognizing the effects of hiture compensation and service.

Interest ont on benefit obligation 1,18 6 1,502 1,4n0
.I.he market-related vahie of assets is based on cost phis :Actual teturn on plan assets (3,221) (1,562) (4,331)

Unntognized por tion of return 1,066 (584) 2,272 recognition ofinaiket appteciation and depreciation in
A mnrtization (352) (436) (483) the portfolio overlive years, a method that reduces the
Pet sion plan (ost (income) (a) $ (569) $ (586) $ (696) short-term innpact of market fluctuations. j

bnso pian rost Ononne) for continuing operatiom was $($33) funded status ofprincipalplans
million for 19M. $(19 0 million for 1992 and $(576) milhon for 199 t. tin millions) 1993 1992 1991

Pension plans
Market-related 5alue of assets $21,532 $24,201 $23,192
Projected benefit obligation 20,796 17,999 17,355

Retiree health and life plans
Market-related value of assets ' 1,252. 1,220 1,121

Accumulated posuetirement
hunefit obligation 4,120 3,743 - 3,675

Assets in trust consist mainly of conunon stock and
fixed income investments. GE common stock represenis
less than 2% of trust assets and is held in part in an in-
dexed portfblio.

Schedules reconciling the benefit obligations for princi-
,,

pai plans with GE's nrorded liabilities in the Statement of |4
Financial luition are shown on the ibliowing page. -|
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Riconciliation of ben: lit oblig1 tion
with recordidliability Pensen plans Retirre health pl.un Retirce hfe plans

hember 31 On milhoin) IW3 Itw 1993 ItN2 IW3 tim
i

lienefit obligation $ 2n,796 $ 17,999 $2,586 $ 2,<t 16 $1,531 $1,327 )
Fair value o1 u nst aucts (27,193) (26,166) (13) (32) (1,317) (1,221) |

Unamor tired balam es
SFAS No. H7 trainition gain 1.n77 1,231 - -.- - -

i
IS pes iem e gaiso (losses) 2.371 1,939 (656) (391) (206) (21)
Plan ameiulments (395) (518) 580 76I - -

Reu>oled prepaid asset 3,8 10 3.310 - - - -

Renn ded liability $ 196 $ 19'i $2,199 $ 2,751 $ 11 $ 83
. -- - -.

The portion of the pn>jected beneht obligation iepre-
senting the accumulated benefit obligation for pension
plans was $19,899 million and $16.975 million at the emi
of 1993 and 1992, respec tisely. The vested benefit obliga. GECS Allowance /or losses on financing
tion for pension plans was $19,732 million and $16,799 Note Receivables
million at the end of 1993 and 1992, respectively.

Details of the a(cumulated postretirement benefit obli- GECS allowance fbr losses on financing receivables repre-
gation are shown below. senled 2.63% of total financing receivables at year end

Accumulatedpostretirement 1993 and 1992. The allowance for small-balance receiv-
benelit obligation ables is determined printipally on the basis of actual ex.
December 31 (in mdliand im Um perience during the pre (eding thice years, further allow-

Retiree heahh plan, antes are provided to reflect management'sjudgment of
Retiiecs and depemtents $2,017 $ 1,789 additional loss potential. For other receivables, principally
Emploges eligible to retire 119 137 the lar ger loans and leases, the allowance for losses is de-
Ot her emploges 15n 190 termined primarily on Ihe basi; of management'sjudg-

52.586 $2A16 ment of nei loss potential,imiuding specific allowances
Retisce life plans for known noubled accounu. The table below shows the ac-

i > s li il i e tire lis ily in theallowance for losses on financing receivables
Ot her empimers 3ns 337 during each of the past three years.

IId3) $ I '327 0n milhom) 1993 iW2 HP)1

Rajam e atjanuary I $ 1,607 $ 1,508 $ 1,360
Prosisions that ged to

operatium 987 1,056 1,102
Net nansfers related to

companies acquiicd or sohl 12n a2 135

Note Interest and Other Financial Charges ^"'"""''"i"'""(~"" (U * U"* (I089)
Ralance at December 31 $ 1,730 $ 1,607 $ 1,5n8

GE, Interest capitaliicd, {nincipally on major pyopen), All accounts or portions thereof deemed to be nucolk c-
plam md eqmpment pmlects,was 321 nulhon m 1993,

t ble or to require an excessive collection cost are written
$29 mlhon m 1992 and $33 milhon in 1991.

oli to the allowance for losses. Small-balance accounts are
GECS, Interest and discount expense icported in the progtessively wrinen down (from 10% when more than
Statement of Earnings is net ofinterest income on tempo- three months dehnquent to 109% when 912 months
rary imest ments of excess funds ($ 12 million, $-18 million delinquent) to record the balances at estimated realizable
and $51 million in IW3. lW2 and 1991, respectis ely) a nd value. If at any time during that period an account is
capitalized interest ($5 million, $6 million and $8 million judged to be uncollectible, such as in the case of a bank. ;

in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively). ruptcy, the uncollectible balance is written off. Large- )
balance accounts are reviewed at least quarterly, and those
accou n ts that are more than three months delinquent are
written dow n,if necessa ry, to t ecord the balances at esti- -)
mated realizable value. Amounts written offin 1993 were j

|approximately l A6% of average financing receivables
outstanding du'ing the year, compared with 1.58% and I

l.87% of average financing receivables outstanding dur-
ing 1992 an 11991, respec tively.
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GE includes UEGS in filing a consolidated U.S. federal

9Provisionlatincomo Taxes
income tax icturn GECS' pnwision Ihr estimated taxes
peable (recoverable) inchnics its eHect on the consolidat-Note
edicturn.

Estiinated ronsolidated amotmts payable inchides
(in nnilun) Imn 1992 P. ell ; g, ;g; g g g,

GE lion, $29-1 tuillion and $25-1 million in 1993,1992 and
IGtimated ammmu juvable $ 1,"07 $ r,97 $ 1,088 1991, n gertivelp
Defennl tax expense hom SFA S No.109, dimidingfor lnrow het, was adopted

tempoi a n y diHciem n 120 762 311
ettectisejanuaty 1.1992.The cHect of adopting this newhavstment nedit defened

(anni tiinD - net (17) (27) (39) standard was not material.

M 10 _l, lj2 _l.360 Delerted income tax balances reflect the impact of tem-
GECS porary dillesences between the carrying amount of assets

amt liabilities and Iheir tax bases and at e stated at enacted
.$1I) 507 37i g 923t tax rates expected to be in ellect when taxes ate actually

Defet101 tax npenw hom
temporary diHerencn 3 61 167 553 paid or utove'vd. See note 23 lbr details.

Imntment c redit defcoe i Except for et rain earnings that UE intends to reinvest
(a mor ti/ed ) - net (7) (5) pp g,gjg .;g g g ggg g

*JI 2S 22 U.S. Iederal income tax liabilities applicable to undistrib-
utnWnings M aMHatn and awociated companin.

Fatinuted .nnonnts pavable 1,711 1,071 89ti
liased on location (not taxjurisdiction) of the businessDefennt tax expenw lunn

temporar y dilleiences .itil 929 gra; }n oviding goods a nd sen ices, consolidated U.S. income
imestment c redit delened before taxn m %92 I million in 1991 E639 MHim W

(amoi n red) - net (2-1) (32) (203 1992 and $5,031 nu.llion .m 1991. The corresponding
$2.15l $1,9rW $1,712 amounts for non-U.S. based operations were $631 million

in 1993, $63-l million in 1992 and $692 million in 11)91.

Reconciliation of U S. federal comondatut G V. GFcs
statutory rate to actualtax rate

Pm Iw2 Hnl Ivn 1992 P)91 Iva 1992 IWI

Statutory l'.S. Iedeml inonne tax vale Si 0% 3l01 31.0% 310T 31.0% 31.0 % 35.0 % 31.0% 31.0%
'

im reaw Oedm iinn) in rate rnnhing hom:
Imlmion of after tax ratnings of GFCS

in befme tax carnings of Gr. - - - ( 11.0) (8.9) (8.1 ) . - - -

Rate increaw - def ened taxn 1.5 - - (0.2) - - 1.3 - -

Amonifation of goodwill 1.5 1.3 1A 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.2 IA 1.li
"laenempt inonne (2.8 ) (2Ji) (2.9) - - - (6.8) (8.1) ( 10.1 )
Foreign Sain Corporation tax henchts (1.2) (1.1) (1.1) (I A) (1.2) (1,2) - - -

Dnidends mened not inlly tasable (0.7) (0.3 ) (O.l) (0.3) - - ( 1.0) (1.0) (1.3)
A 11 ot hei - net (0.6) _0.1 g) (OA) 32 (0.3) ]O 9) -- II,l)

(2.3) (2Ai) ( 3.0) (12.2) (9.0) j8.6) (3,2) (7.7) ( 10.9)'

Actualim ome tax rate 32. 7 % 3_1 A% 3_0A % 2_2.8.% 2. 5.. 0.% 2_ _'i A. 9 3_1.8. % Vti.3% 211%. .,

The balance of GECS' trading securities at December

fOGECS Trading Securities31,1992, inchtded investments in etptity securities held by
insu rance af filiates at a fair value of $1,505 million, withMore
unrealized pretax gains of $91 million (net of unreallied
pretax losses of $37 million) included in equity. At Decem-

ouanber it on nunano em um
her 31,1993, equity securities hehl by insurance aHiliates

U.S. gosernment and federal agan y weie classified as investment securities (see note 11).
wcuritin $ 19,5-13 $ 16,172 A significant portion of GECS' trading securities at De-

Cm potate not ks hoiuls and non -U.S. . was pledged 5 collateral for bank loanswu M
urnthin 8.969 5,960

Moi tgage loam 1392 97I and reptirchase agreements in connection with securities
State and municipal m nrinn 361 1,0 lH htoker-dealci operations.

D _N SS I.25M !.-.-
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11InvestmentSecurities
It is expecteil that actual maturities will differ from con-

tractual inaturities because borrowers have the right to
call or prepay certain obligations, sometimes without call%fe
or prepayment penahies. Proceeds from sales ofinvest-

GE's investment secutities were classified as available-hn- inent securities in 1993 were $6,112 million ($3,514 mil-

sale at year end 1993 and 1992. Cartying value was sub. lion in 1992 and $2,811 million in 1991). Gross realized

Mantially the same as fair v.due at both year emh. gainmie $173 tuillion in 1993 ($171 million in 1992 and
At Det etnber 31,1993, GEGS'iinestn$cnt secutitles wete $106 million in 1991). Gross realized losses were $31 mil-

t lassihed as asailable-fm -sale and reported at f air salue, lion in 1993 ($ 1 million in 1992 aml $9 million in 1991).
imluding net nmeali/ed gains of $1,261 million befme
taxes. At December 31,1992, imestment secmities of
$9,033 million nere classined as available-for-sale and

were ieported at the lower of aggregate amorti/ed cost or
fair salue. T he balance of the 1992 imesonent securities Note GE Current Receivables
portfolio was carried at amorti/ed cost,

A summary of GEGY imestment securities follows. nn n,g,,, y gn mas,ng i, ,

CECSinvestment securities
Aircraft Engines $ 1,860 $2,017b.innared Gum G.rou
A >IW 06 N6IA mor nied 1.u r um ealiini um cahied

Un muhono o >si ulue gaim (a) tow n (a) Broadcasting 431 463
Industrial 1,161 1,150

December 31,1993 Materials 1,000 719
Cor porate, non-U.S. luer Sy3tenn 2,083 1,389

and other $ 11.418 $11,595 $ 206 5 (59) Technical Pmducts and Services 5 18 696
State and municipal 8,859 9.636 786 (9; All Other 2 13 232
Mortgage-backett 2.187 2,507 31 (11) Cor porate 889 498
Equity 1.517 l.826 393 (81) 8,731 7,610
U.S. gmernment and I.eu allowant e for loues (170) (178)

fedeial agenty 1,220 l.228 15 (7) $g,r,61 $7,162_

$25.531 $26.792 $1,131 $(170)
=== ==r =.= ==

December 31,1992 Of the total receivables balances at December 31,1993
Coi porate, non.U.S. and 1992, $5,719 million and $5,281 million, respectively,

(b) wem nn sa o m am n to cmtmum, amiStat I i umiripal )i 3
Mortgage bat Led 2 16 252 7 (l) $292 million and $170 niillion, respectively, were fmm
U.S. gmerinnent and transactions with associated companies.

feder al agt m y 2% 261 10 (1) Current ieceivables of $ 102 million at year-end 1993
MyM {SM W WM) and $256 million at year-end 1992 arose from sales, prin-

(a) on nnb<r 31, tw.amouno iniluae guns nmeanied gaim and tou- cipany f aircraft engine gmxh and services, on open ac-
n of $n mah,n ana 55 minion. inpn theh, on imnonent sn uriiics count to vaiious agencies of the U.S. government, which is
camca at amoniera cost GE's largest single customer (about 8%,9% and 10%

C,ontractual maturities of. debt securit.ies, other than of GE's s; des of goods and services were to the U.S. govern .
ment in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively). Current re -mortgage backed secmities, at December 31,1993, are

.

a fm m sa on open account of aircraft enginecmashown below.
goods and services to airline industry customeis were

CECS contractualmaturities $ 118 million and $651 million at December 31,1993 and '
(excluding mortgage-backed securities) humaica

Amortient fair 1992, respectively.
(In mituom) a st utue To reduce political and credit risks, certain long-term

,g mternanonal medical equipment customer receivables are
1998 $ 2,665 $ 2,696 sold with partial credit recourse. Pioceeds from such sales

; 19 % I998 4,326 4,476 were $89 million, $71 million and $13 million in 1993,
1999-2003 4,316 1.129 1992 and 1091, respectively; hala nces outstanding were
200 l a nd later 10,220 10,8">8 $146 minion ad $82 miUion M Dm mk 31,1993 M

1992, respectively.
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mortgages, installment loans, intermediate termloans

)
and revolving loans sceured by business assets.The portfo-

'

Note GEinventories lio includes time sales and loans carrint at the principal
amount on which finance charges are billed periodically,
and time sales and loans acquiicd on a discount basis car-

Ib ember 31 (In mHlion4 1993 IWJ
ried at gross lx>ok udue, which . includes finance chat ges.

.

Itaw materials ami wm k in pro (ess $ 2,983 $ 3.MH At year-end 1993 atul 1992, specialiecd financing and con-
,.

Finished ge nk 2,314 2,596 smner servic es loa ns included $11,887 million and $10,526
l'nbilled shipments 156 188 milliom mImiwlv, for commercial real estate loans and

[ h[453 (1[80k)
$3,293 million nd'$5,"62 million, respe( tively, ihr highly5 6 38"

1.cw revala. mon to 1.1m 629)
leveraged transactions. Note 17 contains infbrmation on3 3,824 $ 4,r,7 i
airline loans and leases,==== ===

At December 31,1993, contrac tual maturities for time >I
!.11 O nesatuations decreased $179 rnillion in 1993 com-

sales and loans over the next hve years and af ter were:
par ed with decreases of $20 i million and $141 million in

$16,287 million in 1991; $6,286 million in 1995; $ 1,350
1992 aml 1991,iespectively. Included in these change 3
were decreases of $101 million, $183 million and $111 mil. million in 1996; $4,104 million in 1997; $3,112 million in

lion (1993,1992 and 1991, respectively) restdting from 1998; and $7,683 tuillion in 1999 and later- aggregating

lower inventory lesels. Ther e were modest cost dect cases in $41,822 million. Experience has shown that a substantial

1993,1992 and 1991. At December 31,1993, GE is obligat_ portion of receivables will be paid prior to contractual

ed to aojuite, under take or-pay or similar arrangements, maturity. Accordingly, the maturities of time sales arnt

about $250 million per year of raw materials at market loans are not to be regarded as fburasts of future cash
( ollections.prices through 1998.

Financing leases consists of diutt financing and lever-
aged leases of aircraft, railroad rolling stock, autos, other
transpm tation equipment, data processing equipment,

14 time sales, loans and iinancing leases)* * U'"\ *l" I "*" '' " "O "'h '' "' "" ('' '"'I " E ' P**'' M'" 'PGECS financing Receivables (investment in
| eration, mining and commercial equipmeiyt and facdities.
i Note As the sole owner of assets under dinct Imancmg leases

and as the equity partic ipant in leveraged leases, GECS is
Iwemhn 3t (in minnno 1993 iw2 taxed on totallease payments received and is entitled to tax

deductions based on the cost ofleased assets and tax de-
Dme sales and/oans

SpeciaWed financing $17,138 $18,725 ductions ibr intei est paid to t hird-party pa rticipants. G ECS
Consumer senices 18,732 15,267 gener ally is entitled to any imestment tax credit on leased
Mid-market financing 9,514 3,95o nlu pnwnt aml M any reMual due ofleased assets.' '

IG uipment managemrut 438 71i Investment in direct financing and leveraged leases
h

~41,822 38,n l5
n presents unpaid rentals and estimated unguarantentDetn red im ome (1,n74) (915)
residual values ofleased equipment, less related deferredTime sales and loans - net 40,718 37,070
income. llecause GECS has no general obligation Ihr prin- )Investment in financing leases

Dim t financing leases 22,063 20,890 cipal and interest on notes and other instruments repre-
i

l.cseraged leases 2,867 3.035 senting third-party participation related to leseraged
Imestment in Gnancing leases 24,930 23,925 leases, such notes and other instruments have not been

65.67N 60,995 included in liabilities but have been offset against the relat-
1.cw allowant e for los.ses (l*730) (1,607) cd rentais receivable. GECS' share of rentals receivable on

$63.9 is $59.3s8 leseraged leases is subordinate to the share ofits other
.

pa pan swlm a o aw a security interest in the leased
Time sales and loans iepresents transactions in a variety equipmen t.

of. forms, including time sales, revolving c harge and ct nh.t, GECS, investment m financing leases is shown on the. .

kdlowing page.
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~ fnvrstm:ntin #nancingleasts 'Ioul fina ncing lease, Dinst hnanung Irases I.everaged leases

Dneinber 31 Un rudlions) itm lin2 Iw3 Iw2 Iw3 Iw2

' Intal minimom lease payments rn ciubic $ 38,n30 538,172 $2t />H I $25,390 $11,196 $12,782
1.cn principal and interest on thiid-pariv nonrecourse debt (8.398) (9 416) -- - (8.39X) (9.4 16)

Renrah rn eiuble 29,6M2 28,726 26,584 25,390 3,098 3,336
Estimated unguaranteed residual whic of leased auets 4,190 1,352 3,323 3,115 1,167 1,237

1.en delen red inconw (a) (9.2 12) (9,153) (7.8 t o (7,615) (t,398) (I,538)
Investmentin #nancingleases (as shown on the prnions page) 24.93n 23,925 22.063 20,8tH) 2,H67 3,035
Iru amounts to at t he at net invntinent

Allowarne for lowes (538) (560) (4GI) (481) (74) (79)
Defeont taes atising fmm financing leases (4317) fl,553) (2,157) (1,986) (2,7(W) (2,567)

Netinvestmentin financing leases
$_19_ _A_75 $_18,8_12 _$ 19 A t_2 _$18A23_ $_ 33 $ 389

_

(a) rout toian4 im; lease defenot ino,mr h net or defo red inuial ann e msts of $83 minion and $n million for tsm and tw2, respeonelv

At December 31,1993, contrac t ual mat urities for rentak
receivable mer the next the years and alter were: $6,417
million in 1991; $5,126 million in 1995; $3,919 million in
1946; $2,570 million in 1997; $1,720 million in 1998 and Property, Plant and Equipment
$9,630 million in 1999 and later- aggregating $29,682 Note (including equipment leased to others)
million. As wit h time sales and loans, experience has
shown that a poition oficceivables will be paid prior to on yng,er m 9n inan<im) 1993 nm
contrar t ttal niat urity atul these amounts shouhl not he ic-

Kanled as forecasts of futuie cash flows. Origina/ cost
GEUnder ar rangements with customen s, GE Capital has Iml ud igmvements S 395 $ 375committed to lend f unds ($2,131 million and $1,791 mil- nuudings, str u( tures a nd iciated

lion at December 31,1993 and 1992, iespectively) and has npninnent a,370 5,348-
issued sundry financial guarantees aint letters of credit Af achinn y and equipnient 15A20 14,936

($1,863 million and $1,693 imllion at December 31,1993 Irasehold costs and manuf~actming.

1 uda mmtmi tion 1,170 1,183
and 1992, iespect hely). The above commitments a nd Other 86 86
guatamees exchule those related to < ommercial aircraf t

22A 11 21,978
(see note 17). Note 21 di cusses financial guaranties ofin- arcs
sn rain " a f filiates. linildings and equipment 1,850 1,733

E "!P*";" kd d '" "d'""At December 31,1993 and 1992, GE Capital was condi- 4
Anaa1t 3,677 y850tionally obligated to advam e $2,211 tuillion and $2,236 .,

Ninine shipping c on tainers 2,985 2384
million,icspectively, pr incipally tmder pei foi ma nce-based vehicles 3,56x 2.274
standby tending commitments. GE Capital also was ohh- Railroad rolling stock 1 A98 - I A78 -
gated for $2,916 million and $2,117 million at year-end Other 2M 2. M
1993 and 1992, respect hely, under standby liquidity facili- 'D
ties related to thn. d party commercial paper progrmns, al- $38,179 $35.655

,

-- -

though management hel'ieses that the Inospects of being Accumulated depreciation, depletion
. and amortstationrequired to fund under such standby f.acilities are remote-

GE $ 12,899 $ 12,016
Nonearning consumer time sales ami loans, pr imarily cEcs

private-label uedit ( a al receivables, amounted to $391 Huildings and eynipment 814 673
million and $ 1ii million at Deceinher 31,1993 and 1992, E "i 8"e"t led"Cd t" Whc" 3 218 20 "9 P

tespot tively. A majority of these receivables were suidect to N9I. $ 15.2%
various loss-shating arrangements that pimide full or par-
tial iecom se to the originating prisate-label entity. Non- Included in GECS' equipment leased to others at year.

car ning and ieduced earning in civables other than con. end 1993 was $214 million of commercial aircraft off-lease

sinner time sales and loans were $509 million and $934 ($94 million in 1992).

million at scar-end 1993 and 1992, respect hely. Eat nings Cnnrn Mcar anun tiration of GECS' equipmen t leased to
of $11 million and $30 million realized in 1993 and 1992, others was $1,395 million, $1,133 million and $1,055 mil-

respecti cly, were $ 1I million and $75 million lower than hon in W3, M2 and 1991, respectively.

would base been repor ted had these icceivables earned
imome in acondance with their original ter ms.
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in line with industry practice, sales of commercialjet air-

16intangibleAssets craf t engines of ten involve long-term customer financing
commitments. In making such commitments,it is GE's !

Note
general practice to require that it have, or be able to estab-
lish, a secured position in the alicraf t being fina nced. Un-

Dnena,er 31 un inithono im um der such a. h,ne financing programs, GE, had issued loansir

,

I

GE and guarantees (principally guarantees) amounting to
Guntwill $ 5,713 51873 51,201 million at year-end 1993 and $974 million at year- 1

Other in tangibles 753 734 end 1992; and it had entered into commitments totaling
6J66 6,607 $1.4 billion and $2.3 billion at year-end 1993 and 1992, re- -)

spectively, to provide financial assistance on fut ure aircraft
Goodwill 2,133 1,841

Other in ta ngibles 1,765 1,062 engine sales. Estimated fair values of the aircraf t securing |

3,898 2,903 these receivables and guarantees exceeded the related ac- |

$10,361 59.510 count balances or guaranteed amounts at December 31,
i~ ~~ 1993. GECS acts as a lender and lessor to the commercial

GE's intangible assets are shown net of accumulated airline industry. At December 31,1993 and 1992, the ag-
amortization of $1,760 million in 1993 and $1,476 million giegate amount of such GECS loans, leases and equip- j
in 1992. GECS' intangible assets are net of accumulated ment leased to others was $6,776 million and $5,978 mil- .

amortization of $878 million in 1993 and $616 million lion, respectively. In addition, GECS had issued financial '.
in 1992. guarantees and funding commitments of $ 150 million at

December 31,1993 ($645 million at year end 1992) and
had conditional commitmenis to purchase aircraft at a

,

cost of S865 million. These purchase conunitments are .

7AllOtherAssets
subject to the aircrafI having been placed on lease under '

agreements, and with cai riers, acceptable to GECS prior
Rfore

to delivery.
At year-end 1993, the National llroadcasting Company ~!

bd $3,011 million of conunitments to acquire broadcast |Dncinber 31 (in miinono 19m 1992

GE material or the rights to broadcast television progr;uns that
hnesunents require payments through the year 2000.
Associated companies (a) $ 1.336 S 1,301 GECS' other investments included $75 million and, ,

$275 million at December 31,1993 and 1992, respectively, f
i 1 293 274

I

| Otbei I,639 390 ofin-substance repossessions at the lower of cost or esti-

I 3,268 1,965 mated fair value previously included in financing receiv-
I ISepaid pension asset 3,8 10 3,310 ables. GECS' mortgage-servicing activities include the

other 3,269 2,230 purchase and resale of mortgages. GECS had open com-
10.377 7,50p mitments to purchase mortgages totaling $5,935 million .

IO and $2,963 million at December 31,1993 and 1992, respec-
Imestments
Asseis acquired Ihr resale 8,1 11 3,333 iively, as well as open commitments to sell mortgages total-

.\ssaciaica mmpanies tb) 2.079 1,720 ing $6,426 million and $1,777 million, respectively, at
Other 1,756 2.216 year-end 1993 and 1992. At December 31,1993 and 1992, .

I1,976 7,324 mortgages sold with Iull or par tial recourse to GECS aggre-

tI?r gated $2,526 million and $3,876 million, respectively.
t rti i1 Ir

Other 1,121 848
14,297 9,196

| Ellininations - t 76)
h $_2._1 A_74 $ 16,625

(a) In< tudes adva nus of $131 milhon and $196 nullion at De ember 31,
It03 and hm,res}wrti etw

.

(b) Int ludes advant es of $1,159 millkin ,md $rw7 millon at Dn ember
31, M193 and 1992, respectively,
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fBBorrowings
Oulstamling balances in long-term horrowings at

Decemim al,1993 aml 1992, wete as follows,

Note y,,g. term borrowings

Weigmed

; ','f'f w;'.';',j- Short-term borrowings ttm 1942
; y,3 yg,

Det ember 31 Awra ge A urage
du milhons) A mount rate A n u ,u n t iaie GE

Notes (a) 7.13% 199">-1998 $ 1,691 5 2,298
GE l)eben tm es/ sin k ing-

Com meo ial pape r $ 708 3.36 % $ 1,175 3.5%i futul deben t ures - - - 300
l'ayable to banks !)eep discount notes - - - 150
(principally non-| b.) SN8 Oct i 156 8.73 Indust r ial deselopinent/

Notes to tiust polhuion (orurol
depaiimenis 102 3.03 269 11I bonih (a) 3.09 199 12019 272 272

Other (a) 993 1,5 18 Other (a) (b) 4 17 400
2,391 SA 18 2;;13 3300

GECS GECS
Conunric ial paper 16."!N 1 39 12,168 1 57 Senior notes
Payable to banks 1,!G7 3 59 4,516 4.20 Notes (a) (c) 6.03 !!N5 "012 22,012 18,087
Notes to tr ust Zero coupon / deep

depa r t men ts 1,882 110 1. tivi 151 discount notes 1172 199 1"001 1,407 1,578
Other (a) 6.866 :1.8-in Reset or rema r keted

60,003 53,183 notes (d) 8.39 2007 "O lH 1,500 1,500
Eliminations (259) (212) Hoating rate notes (c) 199 12053 521 4tui

Len unainord/nl5._62,135 $_56.3_89
diwoum$remsum ('l I l) (MI)

(a) In<ludes the t urrent poriion of longaerm debt. 25,126 21,197

Sulxerdiluted notes (f) 8.12 2006 "012 759 760

Confit mni ca cdit lines of approximately $3,1 billion 25.885 21,957
had been extended to GE by 40 banks at year-end 1993. Eliminations (28) (1)
Substantially all of GE's c redit lines are available to GF S28.270 $21376

Capital and GECS in addition to their own credit lines.
At year cud 199,1, GE (,,ap. ital had committed hues of. (a) At Ib embri 31, itm, GE and GEcS had agreed wnh others to eu

c hge runenein on princ ipal amounts equivalent to ll.S. 5198 mil-
credit aggregating $19.0 billion with 131 hanks. intlnding lion and $8.101 million. resputiwly, and related inierni paiments.

$6.0 billion ol remiving credit agreements pursuant to " E d "d " * S " h" h"d ""'""""'" i " '"""d " * " P' * d' """'"
relatnl in hnerni on $610 milhon and $13.22 i nullnin,iespediwiv.

which GE Capital has the right to horiow funds for per iods At tw ember 31,1992, GE and GECs had agreed with othus to es
exweding one ) car. A total of $4.6 billion of (;E Capital's d'.ang on rem in on prini ipal anw unis equivalent to it.s. $1,224

nullion and $6SD million, rnim tively, and related interest pay-credit lines is available h)r use by GECS; $l 8 billion is inena GE and GECS also had emernt imo imnest rate swaps with
available for use by GE. othen rel.ning to internt on $2,3w milhon and $s,519 million, re-

Dut ing 1993, neither GE nor GECS horrowed under any g f,"[$1g;ng ;,, pn.rnimn and dno>um and nariety of oh4
ofIhese ct edit lines. Both compeitsate banks for credit fa- gatiom having variom imern' rates and maturitics, including bor-

"O 'Y 1""I";nvadng componnus ami all all liate borrow ingtIcilities either ill the for m of fees or a (otohination of hal- "

(t ) At Do emba 31,1993 and iW2, munterparties held opfu nts under
an(es and fees as agreed to with carh hank. Colnpensating which GECS t an be eauwd to exn me imernt rate maps associated
hald n(es and Commit ment fees wet e ilumaterial in caCh of with imerest pa3 ments through 140 on $w) million and $625 mil-

lion, respertively.
Ihe past three yeart (d) Immnt rams are rnet at the end of the innial and each sulacquent

Riddet, Peabody had established cinht lines of $6.1 bil- inwrnt period. At eac h rate. reset date, GE CS may rnleem notes in

lion at December 31,1993, including $11 billion available (",d" "'j'"tPN)' """""""'P"'""'"8 f"""'"

hI >

on an unmuted basis. norrowings rrom hants were pri. (c) The , am or imncet payasie nn ea< h ne,e a a ,,,1anie , ate sawd on

marily unsecuted demand obligadons, at interest Iates ap- the tonunert ial paper rate each month Internt is payable either
monthly or vnuannually at the option of GECS.

ptoximating broker caH loan rates, to linance inventories m Indudo $M milhon at Onend,et 31,1993 and IW2, guarantml
of secutities and to facilitate the securities setdement hv GE-

proc ess.

Aggregate amounts oflong-term horrowings that ma-
ttue during the next fise years, after deducting debt rear-
quired for sinking-fund needs, are as folh>ws.

(In milhonO 1994 IW PMi 1997 1998

GE $ 819- $ 258 $ 627 $ 511 $ 581
GECS 6,121 6,201 4,8fA 2,971 3,566
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Interest rates credited to annuity contracts in 1993 rang-

19 YetPurchased,atMarketGECS Securities Sold but Not ed from 3.7% to 9.7% For most annuities, interest rates to
he credited are redetermined by management on an annu-Note
al basis.

"" N"E ""N'"' N"#["' U"*""" Y"' '

Demnber 31 un mulinne um im
Short-Durathm and long Duration Contrarts, was adopted

. U.S. gmernment $12,789 $ 9,570 during 1993, The principal effect of this Statement was to
Cor porate sto( ks, bonds a nd non-U.S. report reinsurance receivables and prepaid reinsurance

secunues 2,528 1,809

State and municipal sec urities 15 IJ inemiums, a tot I of $1.818 m.dlion at December 31,1993,-
ssets. Such amounts were reported as reductions ofin-s

$15,332 $11.u3
surance reserves at the end of 1992.

Financial guaran ties, principally by GE Capital's Fi na n-
cial Guaranty insurance Company, were $101 A billion
and $81.3 billion at year-end 1993 and 1992, respectively, .

20andExpensesAccrued
benwe reinsurance of $17.3 billi n nd $13.7 billion, re-

GE Allother Current Costs
"P"'U""I ' M"rtgage insurance risk in fbrce of GE Capi-FNote
tal's mortgage insurance operations aggregated $27.0 bil-
tion and $21.3 billion at December 31,1993 and 1992,

At year end 1993 and 1992, this account included taxes respectively.
accrued of $1,661 million and $1,400 million, respectively,
ami compensation and benefit accruals (including the
current portion of pouretirement and postemployment
benefit accruals) of $1,311 million and $1,000 million,

GE All Other liabilities
respectively. Also included are amounts fbr product war-

Note (including postemployment benefits)
rantles, estimated costs on shipments billed to customers
and a wide var iety of sundry items.

~ ' This account inchules noncurrent compensation and ben-
efit accruals at year-end 1993 and 1992 of $4,507 million
and $3,743 million, respectively. Other noncurrent lia-

21 Insurance Reserves and Annuity Benefits
bilities include amounts fbr product warranties, deferred
I"''" " '"*P'""*"""' # "'0'"'""'""U* *iO''*'I*Note
ety of sundry items.

The Company adopted SFAS No. I12, Ernployrs'
Insura nce reserses and annuity beneh.ts represents poly.cy. had r Po3tanployment Bnv/its, effective as of Janu- -
hoklers benehts, unearned premimus and provisions for ary 1,1993. This Statement requires that employers
pohcy losses in GECS' insurance and anmiity businesses. recognize over the service lives of employees the costs of -
The estimated liability for insurance losses and loss expen~ po ployment benefits if certain conditions are met.
sesconsistsof both case andincuned-but not-reported The principal effect fbr GE was to change the method of

ndustry aver- accoun ting ihr severance benefits, Under the previous ac-reserves.Where experience is not suffir: n'

ages are used. Estimated amounts of salvage and subroga- o i & tow ofs benefits was
tion recoverable on paid and unpaid losses are deducted expensed when the severance event occurred.
f rom outstanding losses. TW cmdadve elTect of the accounting change as of '

l'he liability for funne policy benefits of the life insur- January 1,1993, amounted to $1,306 million befbre taxes
ante aflitiates has been romputed m;ainly by a net-lesel' ($862 million, or $1.01 per share, after taxes). Aside from -
premium method based on assumptions for mvestment &o hMF f & adpW Wo@ of SFAS ;
yachts, mortality and terminations that were appropuate No. I12 was not material to 1993 earnings, and there was -
at date of purchase or at the time the policies were devel- no 1993 cash Ilow impact '

- oped, including provisions for adserse deviations.

.
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24ofConsolidatedAffiliates23DeferredIncorne Taxes MinorityInterestin Equity
NoteNote

Aggregate deferred tax amounts are summarized below. Alinority interest in ettuity of consolidated GECS affiliates -
ncludes 8,750 shares of $100 par value variable ctunidative

Dec ember 31 On rninbns) IW3 IW2
preferred stock issued by GE Capital with a li<1uidation;

t Assets preference value of $875 million. Dividend rates on this |GE $ 3,547 $ 2.864 preferred stock ranged hom 2.3396 to 2,79% durinN 1993-
GECS 9 001 ---1,810

~ ~",r1
and from 2.41% to 3.49% during 1992.

5o 1,67i

' Liabilities'

GE 3,2 18 2,535
'

GEGS 7.612 6.679

10.860 9,21i

Net deferred taxliability $ 5,Iu9 $ 1&lo gggy Syg7g gyngyg g ojgyq

Principal components of the net deferred tax liability
balances are shown below for GE and GECS. O n millions) IW3 1992 '1991

December 31 On millbus) IW3 1992 Common stock issued
ILdance atJanuary I and

GE December 31 $ 581 $ 581 $ 584
Provisions for espemes $(2,219) $(1,191) Other capital

'

Retiree imurance plans (M79) (963) Balann Mpnuary 1 $ 75'i $ 938 $ 1,061
GE prnyion 1,170 957 Currency translation
Deprecianon 890 829 ;uljusdnents (279) (209) (175)Ot her - net 739 3 11 Unreahred pim on

(299) (329) securities 812 30 45
Grcs Gaim (Imes) on neasury

- Fina nting leases 4.917 4,553 stock dispositium . I10 (4) 7
'

Operating leases 966 811 Ilalance at De(ember 31 $ 1,39M $ 755 $ 938
Net unrealized gains on securitics ;137

, Retainedearnings
19

lax tramfer leases .I10 .429
Balan e M at- 1 $26 r>27 $23,787 $22,9'>9Provision for losses (R31) (715) 3.g o g g W 1725 1636Inujr (370) (311)

AMI;ance reserves Disi< lends dedared - (2,229) (1,985) (1,808) ~ordit carrvfoi wards - (200)
Other - net

'

(51) 416 Italance at December 31 $28,613 $26.527 $23,787

5,10s 4,869 Common stock heldin
Net deferred tax liability - $ 5,109 $ 4,510 treasury

Balance atjanuary 1 $ 4,407 $ 3,626 $ 2,921
. Purc hases '770 1,206 1,112

Def. erred taxes were determined under SFAS N.o.109' Di osidum 0 06) 025): M10)
Arrountingfbr Income 7hxes, which was adopted effective Balance at December 31 $ 4,771 $ 4,107 $ 3.626
January 1,1992. -- -

-

_,,

Authorized shares of conunon stock (par udne 50.63)
total 1,100,000,000 shares. Common shares issued and out-
standing are sununarized in the table below.

Shares of GE common stock
Dec ember 31 (In thousands) 1993 1992 1991

Issued 926,561 ~ 926,564 926,56i
in treasury (72,913) (71,135) . - (62,412)
Outstanding 853.6'il 855.429 864,122

,

The current Proxy Staternent includes a proposal recond
mended by the Board of Directors on December 17,1993,
which, if apprmed by share owners, would (a) increase

.

the number of authorized shares of common stock from .
1,100,000,000 sha res each with a pa r vahte of $0.63 to
2,200,000,000 shaies each w ith a par value of $0.32 and
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(b) split each unissued and issued common shaic,includ. awards in such year. Any utmsal portion,in addition to
ing shares hehl in treasury, into two shares of tonunon shares allocated to awants that are canceled or forfeitni,

stock each with a par value of $0.32. is available for later years. j
GE has 50,000,n00 authorized shares of preferral stock Outstatuling options and rights expire on various dates |

($1.00 par value), but no such shares have been issued, through December 17,2003. Restricted stock grantnest
.

' The efhrts of translating to U.S. dollars the financial on various dates up to normal r etirement of grantees. q
statements of non-U.S, alliliates whose hmctional cm rency
is the local cm tem y are included in other capital. Asset
and liability accounts are translated at > ear end exchange 1

rates, while resenues and expenses are translated at aver- I

age rates for the period. The cumulative currency transla- Note GECS' Broker-Dealer Positions !!
'tion adjustment was a $246 ndtlion reduction of other

capital at December 31,1993, compared with cumulathe
I9 ID" *'"'"' 3 I U " '" #" "* IWadditions to other capital of $33 million and $242 million

at Decemhe 31,1992 and 1991,iespntively- Includedin GECS'otherraceivables
Su urities failed to deliver $2,315 $ 218
De[mits paid for secmitles bonowed :1,911 1,976

Clearing organizations and other 3.207 930

26OtherStock-RelatedIn/ormation
=.166 $3,12.-.1 i.$ 7,

-,

Includedin GECS' accounts payable
Note securities failed to nu ive $1,701 $ 193

Deposits accei ed for secunties loaned 1,390 1,051

Clearing organizatiom and other 275 100
- Stock option plans, stock appnriation rights (SARs), re-
stricted stock and restricted stock units are described in M SISI4
the Company's current Proxy Statement. With certain re- Kidder, Peabody, m. conducting .us normal operations,
strictions, the Company can nuet requirements (br stock .

-

employs a w.de variety of h.uancialinstruments in order toi
opt. ion shares h.om ett her unissued or Itcasury shales.

,

balance its mvestment positions. hf anagement believes that :J
. .

Stock option in/onnation herage per share the most meaningful measures of hese positions for a i

broker dealer aie the values at which the positions are
Shaien nubject Option Ma r ket

(Sharn in thomant(s) to opnon prh e prire pichented m, the Statement of financial Pmiu,on in accor-
dance with securities industry practices.

lialame atJanuary 1,1993 21,082 $61,37 ' $85.50 The (bliowing required supplemental disclosures of
- . Options granted 8,790 91.80 91.80

Replacement options 1 11 57.19 57.19 gross contract terms are , d.m icators of the nature and ex-'

Optiom exercised (3.036) 56.65 95.1I tent of such broker dealer positions and are not intended
Options terminated (6nn) 7167 - to portiay the inuch smaller credit or economic risk.
Italance at December 31,1093 29,677 72,99 101.88 At December 31,1993, open commitments to sell mort-

gage backed securities amounted to $18,539 million
-The replacement options replaced canceled SARs and ($17,191 million in 1992); open commitments to purchase

have identical terms thereto. At December 31,1993, there mortgage-hacked securities amounted to $14,637 million
wet e 3,529,125 SARs exercisable at an average price of ($13,131 million in 1992); interest rate swap itgreements j

: $75.32.There were 1,836,050 r estricted stock shares and weie open for interest on $4,081 million ($6,038 millionin
restricted stock units outstanding at December 31,1993. 1992);commitmentsamounting to $10,837 million ($6,711

At December 31,19'13 a nd 1992, iespectisely, there were million in 1992) were open tmder options written to cover. I
8.069,016 and 8,755,078 shares available for gran ts of oP' prire changes in securities; the face amount of open inter- !

tions, SA Rs, restricted stock and restrictni stock mdu. est rate futures and forwant contracts for currencies as well
Under the 19901 ongII'erm incentive Plan,0.95% of the as money mar ket and other instruments amounted to
Company's issued common stock (including treasury . $30,506 million ($10,936 million in 1992); contracts estal>-
shares) as of the first day of each calendai year during lishing limits on counterparty exposure to interest rates
which the Plan is in ef fect hecome available for granting were ountanding for interest on $1,610 million ($2,722

million in 1992); andiirm underwriting commitments for'
thr purt hase of stock or debt amomited to $3,311 million I

($1,091 million in 1992).i
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"All ot her operating activities" in.the Statement of Cash
Flows consists principally of adjustments to conent and

Note Supplernental Cash flo vs /nfortnation nontunent accruals of costs and expenses, amortization
of preminm and disconut on debt, ami adjustmenb to as-

Changes in operating assets and li-bilities aie net of aulu . wtumt as amodiadon oQooM amt intan@ct
The Statement of Cash Flows excludes certain noncashsitions and dispositions of basic.csses. " Payments for princi-

pal businesses pure hawd" in tl e Statement of Cash Flows owndons Wat had no dgnkant Whu on We inw-
is'iet of rash acquiicd and in<ludes debt amuned and im, ing or financing activities of GE or GECS,

medbeely repaid in acquisitions, Cenain supplemental information Ihr GECS' rash flows
is shown below,

lidh,r the w,os nuled on onber 31 d n millione .itm nm2

Certain broker-dealer accounts
Trading sci urities 5 (7,517) $ (5,%6) $ (5,463)
Serorities pun hawd uruter agierments to irsell (16,675) (7,386) 4,006
Scrutifics sold umler agrecments to icpuu haw 20 655 7,8 11 3 69

Set utiiirs sold but not irt pmc hawd 3,919 6,529 (4101

5 382 $ l.018 $ (1,518)

Financing receivables
inacasc in loam to rustomers $ (30,002) $ (27,069) $ (25.030)
hin< ipal < ollet tiom from < ustomers 27.571 25,136 25,289
Invesuncnt in equipmcut for knam ing leases (7,20l) (7,758) (8,829)
Pr im ipal < olln lions on Una ru ing Ica tes 6,812 5,338 3,726
Net thange in oedit raid irreivabics (1,3 11) (330) (2A10)

_$ (4,161_) $_ _(4_.683) $ (7,251)
__

Allotherinvestingactivities
Furchases of set urisics by imuram e amt annuity businesses $(10.488) $ (6.865) $ (6,002)
Dispositions and maturities of sn uritics by imuian e and annuity busmesses ,,698 6,200 5,115
Other (4,121) (3.003) (1,538)

$ (6.914) $ (3,668) $ (2.125)
= = . = =. = = - - -

Newly issued debt having maturities more than 90 days
Short-ter m (91-365 day s) $ 4,315 $ 4,156 5 1,863
1.ong term Onct one year) 10,885 6,699 6,317
long ter m mbonlinaird -- 450 250
Prot reds - nom co m rse, lever aged lease debt 53 148 1,808

$ 15.253 $ 11,753 $ 13.238

Repayments and other reductions of debt having maturities more than 90 days
Shoi t-tm m (91.M day s) $ (9.008) $ (6,474) $ (6,501)
Inug term (oser one )cai) (208) (658) (1,769)
Inng-tri m suboidit:ated - (76) (32)
h incipal pay men ts - noni eroni se, letri agal lease debt (312) (272) (280)

$ (9.528) $ (7,480) $ (8.585)
Allother financing activities

hourds f rom sales of imest ment and annuit) c ontrat is S 509 $ - $ -

Redemption ofimesiment and annuity contra < is (578) - -
,

$- ._69) $ - $ -
'

(
= . = ==-

|

j

I

i
i
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29IndustrySegments ~1

Note |
|
,

Revenues }
(In nuihony foi the wan ended December 31 ,

Total ievenues Inter segment tevenues Extri nal rnenues

in93 1782 1781 1993 IW2 1991 IW3 1992 1991 |
a

GE |

Alicraf t Engines $ 6,580 $ 7,368 $ 7,777 5 59 $ 57 $ 29 $ 6,521 $ 7,311 $ 7,748 -
Appliantes 5,555 5,330 5,225 3 3 1 5,552 5,327 5,221

11roadwting 3,102 3,363 3,121 - - 1 3,102 3,363 3,l"0

Industrial 7,379 6,907 6,783 264 267 327 7,115 6.6 10 6,456
Materiah 5.0 12 153 4,736 50 51 51 4,992 4,802 4,685
lbwer Sy. sterns 6,692 6,371 6,189 216 272 265 6,116 6,099 5.924

'

Trt.hnical Prodn< ts aint Sc Tires 1,174 1,671 1,hs6 18 68 99 1,156 4,606 4,587-
All ot her 2,0 13 1,749 1,545 - - - 2,0 13 1,7 19 1,515

,

Con porute itrins aiul cliininations (208) (361) (1681 (640) (718) (776) 132 357 308

TotaI G E 40,359 10,251 34,59I - - - 40,359 40,254 39,59i

GECS
Finant ing 12,399 10.511 10,064 - - - 12.399 10.541 10,069
Sper iahy Insnianc c 4,862 3,863 2,989 - - - 4,862 3,863 2,989
Srciniries tboker-Dealer 1,M il 4,022 3,316 - - - 1,861 4,022 3,316
All other !5 11

. _ _ -, - - - - .
(5) - - 15 11 (5)

Total GFCs "o137 18,110 16.399 - - - 22,137 18,440 16,399

Eliininations i,931) (1,621) _ l,364) , _ - - - - (1,934) (1,621) (1,36l)(_
Consolidaled i rs enues $. 60__,562 _$ 5_7,07._3 $_51_.62.._9 $ . _ ._ $_ __- $ - $ 60,5_62 _$.5_7,0_73. $_51_,629

. . _ _ _ __ _.

All othW GF irwnues con *n pr nnanly of GFCs' carnings

Assets Property, plant and equipment
(including equipment leased to others)

(In millions) At On ember 31 For the years ended Dn rmher 31

l- Depieriation, depiction and
Additions arnortiration.

; IW3 IW2 1991 IW3 IW2 1991 IW3 - 1992 1991

GE*

] Airc raf t Engines S 5,329 $ 6,153 $ 6,6 19 $ 208 $ 276 $ 371 $ 339 $ 291 $ 295
Applia nces 2,193 2,2 18 2,503 132 126 118 131 105 1064

Bnbdrasting 3,742 3,736 3,886 56 52 70 98 82 81
Industr ial 4,909 4,4x3 4,M21 379 299 320 310 289 962
Materials 8,181 8,081 8,310 376 255 781 117 393 369
lbwer Systrun 4,408 3,611 3,450 251 215 267 185 159 144
Tn huical Produ< ts and Sersi< rs 2,179 2,393 2,629 126 118 148 89 74 98
All Other 11,601 9,719 8.750 1 1 6 3 5 5

Cor porate itrun and climination: 8,589 7,148 6,119 59 73 80 59 89 66

Total GE 51,131 48,075 _ 47,150 1,588 1,4 15 _ 2,164 1,631 1,183 1,429

GECS
Financing 106.851 82,207 74,5;l 3,352 4,761 3,688 1,515 1,259 1,161

Specia hy lnsin ante 18.915 11,621 11,812 15 17 11 9 13 8 ]
Sconitics ihoker-Dealer 85,004 55,455 41,218 15 32 31 38 31 38 |
All Ot her 952 2,238 230 59 118 41 38 29 18- j

Total GECS 211,730 154,521 127,814 3,1 11 4,928 g 1,630 1.355 1,225 |

Eliminations (11,358) (9,723) (8,456)
_

$6,373 $ 5,935 $3,261 $2,818 52,651

- - - - - -

Consolidated totals $251,506 $192,876 $166,508 $5,029

"A0 Oth# GL nsets < onea pinnardy of invniment in GEC5.

I
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A description of industry segments for General Electric utility industry; nuclear reactors; and fuel and stipport
.

Company and consolF.atal affiliates follows. services Ihr GE's installed boiling water reactors.

* Ainraft Engines. Jet engines and replacement parts and = 7FchnicalI% ducts and Services. Aledical systems such

repair services ihr all categories of commercial aircraft as magnetic resonance (M R) and computed tomography
(shor t/ medium,in ter mediate and long-range); a wide va- (CT) scanners, x-ray, nuclear imaging, ultrasound and '

riety of military planes, including fighter s, bombers, other diagnostic equipr.nt sohl worldwide to hospitals -
,

tankers atul helicopter s; and ewcutive and commuter air- and mecical faci"nes.This segment also inchules a full I
'

craft. Sohl wuridwide to airf rame manuf acturers, airlines range of computer-based information and data inter-
and gmernment agencies. Also,aircraf r engine derivatises change services for internal use and external commercial
used as marine Inopulsion and industrial power sounes. and industrial customers.

a Appliamrs. Alajor appliam es suth as ref rigerators, = GECS Finaming. Operations of GE Capital as fbilows:
.

freezers, elecu ic aml gas ranges, dishwashers, clothe s wash- Consumn vreires - private-label and bank credit card
ers and dryers, microwase osens and toom air condition- loans, time' sales and resolving credit and imentory fi-
ing equipment. Sohl piimarily in North America, but also nancing ihr retail ruerchants, auto leasing and inventory
in global markets, under var ious GE and private-label financing, mortgage servicing, and annuity and mutual
brands.11istributnl to retail outlets, mainly for the replace- fund sales.
ment man ket. and to building contrac tors arul distributm s Aperialiml/mancing-loans and financing leases fbr ma-
for new installations. jor capital a ssets, i ncludi ng aircraf t, i ndust rial facilities and

= Bmadrasting. Primarily Ihe National Ilroadcasting equipment, and energy-related facilities; commeicial and
Company (NitC). Principal businesses aic furnishing of residential real estate loans and investments; and loans to
llS. netwm k television services to more than 200 alliliated and investments in highly leveraged management buyouts
stations, pmdu(tion of telesision programs, operation of and corporate recapitalizations.
six VIII' teles ision bmadcasting stations, and inve3anent Equipment management-leases, loans and asset manage-
and pmgramming activities in c able television. ment senices for porttblios of commercial and transpor-

a ludustrial. I.ighting puxlucts (including a wide variety tation equipment, including aircraft, trailers, auto fleets,

of lamps, witing desices and <ptartz products); electrical inmlular space units, raihoad rolling stock, data processing

diso htion and control equipment; transpor tation sys- "luipment, ocean going containers :md satellites.

tems prmtncts (imluding diesel-electric locomotives, tran- Mid-mmketfmancing-loans and financing and operat-

sit propubion equipment and inotorized wheels for off. ing leases for middle-ma: Let customers, including manu-

highway vehides); elect ic motors and related products; a fact u rers, distributors and end users, firc a variety of equip-

broad r,mge of ele (trical and elecuonic industrial automa. ment, including data processing equijunent medical and

tion pmducts; and GE Supply, a netwon k of ricctrical sup. diagnostic equipment, and equipment used in construc-
tion, manufacturing, office applications and telecommuni-ply houses. Mar Lets are exuemely taried. Products are sold

. Calio"5 dClit iliCS-to commeicial and industrial end usen, original equip-
men t m.umtatturers, electrical distributors. ietail outlets. Very fewmf the pmducts financed by GE Capital are

railways < nd transit authorities,1noreasingly, products are inanufactured by other GE segments.

descloped for and sold in global mar Lets. * GECSSpecialty Insurance. LLS. and international mul-

= Materials. Iligh pertin mance enginected plastics used tiple-line property and casualty reinsmanc e and certain

in applications such as automobiles and housings fin com. direcdy wrinen speciahy insurance; financial guaran ty

puters and other business equipment; Alls resins; sili- insurance, principally on municipal bonds and structured

cones; superabrashes such as man-made diamonds; ami finance issues; private mogaga imurance; creditor insur-

laminates. Sold worldwide to a diver se cmiomer base con. ance coscring international customer loan repayments; ,

and life reinsurance.sisting mainly of manufacturers.

= l'ouerSystems. Products mamly for the genciation, = GECSSecurities Bmher-Dealer. Kidder, Peabody, a full-

transmissiori and disuibution of cln tricity, including relat. service international investment bank and securities bne

ed installation, engineering and repair services. Starlets Ler, member of the principal stock and commodities

and competition are global. Steam tus bine-generators are exchanges and a primary dealer in llS. government secu-

sohl to ch ctric utilities, to the (LS. Nas y, and, for cogenera. rities. Oilers senices suc h as underwriting, sales aiul trad-

tion, to industrial and other power customers. Sia rine ing, advisory services on acquisitions and finaricings, s e-

sicam tm hines and pmpulsion gears are sold to the U.S. *C""'h and awet managnient

Navy. Gas turbines are sold princ ipally as packaged power,

plants for electric milities and for industrial cogeneration
and mechanical di he applications. Power Systems also in-
chules power deliven and contml products, such as trans-
for mer s, meter s, relays. capacitors and at resters fbr t he

,
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The Company manages its exposure to currency move-

Geographic SegmentInformation ments by committing to futme exchanges of currencies at

Note (consolidated) specified prices and dates. Commitments outstanding at
December 31,1993 and 1992, were $1,386 million and

UX sesennes include GE exports to external customers, $1,533 million, respectively, for GE and $1,833 million

as shown by major areas of the world on page 38, and and $2,084 million, respectively, Ibr GECS, excluding

royalty and lit ensing income from non-UX sources. Kidder, Peabody.

Revenues
(in railhom) For the wan einled December 31

Tntal rewnues Interwgment rewnues External rewnnes

IW3 IW2 IW1 IW3 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991

l'nited States $ 52,039 - $ 48.71 n $ 47.277 $ 1,513 $ 1,281 $ 1,246 $50,526 $47,429 $46,031
Other arcas of the worId i1,210 10.776 9,662 1,174 1,132 1,0&1 10,036 9,644 8,598
Intescompany eliminations (2.687) (2.413) (2.310) (2.687) (2,413) (2,310) - - -

Total $ 60,562 $ 57.073 g4,629 5 - $ - $ - . $ 60,562 $57,073 $54,629
_

Operating profit Assets
(in nulbuns) For the )ean ended Der ember 31 At December 31

1993 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991

linited States 5 7,019 $ 6,883 $ 6,294 $219.903 $168,797 $ 147,648
Other airas of the wodd 793 819 898 31,791 21,244 19.031
Intco omjuny eliminations (23) 6 (22) (188) (165) (171)

Total 5 7,789 $ 7,708 $ 7.170 $151,506 $ 192,876 $ 166.508

instruments are actively traded.Thus, fair values must of-

3 Fair Values of FinancialInstruments

ten be determined by using one or more models that indi-
(*"' value based on estimates of quantillable characteris-Note
tics as of a particular date. Because this undertaking is, by
nature, diflicult and highlyjudgmental, Ibr a limited num-As iequired under generalh accepted accounting princi-
her ofinstruments, ahernative valuation techniques indi-ples, finant ial instruments are presented in the accompa-

nying financial statements - generally at either cost or fair care values sufficiently diverse that the only practicable
disclosure is a range of values. Users of the fbilowing datavalue - based on both the c haracteristics of and manage-
are cautioned that limitations in the estimation tech-ment intemions r egarding the instruments. Management

beliews that the linancial statement presentation is the "I' lues may have produced disclosed values different from
thrne dut could ham been reaHzed at December 31,1993

most usef ul for displaying the Company's results. However,
SFA S No.107, />isclatu re About Fair value of Financial /mtra- or 1992. Moreover, the disclosed values are representative

ments, requires disclosure of an estimate of the fair value f fair values only as of the dates indicated inasmuch as in- ;

of certain financialinstruments. These disclosures disre- terest rates, performance of the economy, tax policies and j

gant managementintentions regarding the instruments, other variables significantly impact f air valuations. Cash !

and, therefore, management believes that this infor mation nd equivalents, nadmg securities, reverse repurchase

may be oflimited usefulness. agreeinynts, repurchase agreements and other receivables
e n a m aWng aniounu and W dApart from the Compan/s wn borrowings certain

marketable securities and the financialinstruments of nes are the same, or approximately the same, J
Values wm esdmated as foHows.Kidder, Peabody, relatively few of the Company's financial

hn.estment securities. Based on quoted market prices or;

dealer quotes fbr actively traded securities. Value of other
suc h securities was estimated using quoted market prices
for similar secu tities.

!

;

4
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Time sales, loans and rrIntedpartleipations Based on quoted flows, quoted mar ket prices, and/or estimates of the cost
market prices,iccent o ansactions, market comparables to terminate or otherwise settle obligations to counter-
and/or discounted f uture cash flows, using rates at which pa rties,
similar loans would have been made to similar borrowers. Borrowings. Based on quoted market prices or market com-
Incestments in associated companies. Based ou market compa- parables. Fair values ofinterest rate and cun ency swaps
rahles, recent transactions and/or discounted future cash on borrowings are based on quoted man ket prices and in-
flows Ihr GECS invest ments. These equity interests were clude the effects of counterparty creditworthiness, ;

generally acquired in connection with financing transac- Annuity benefits. Based on expected futme cash flows, dis-
tions anul, fbr purposes of this disclosure, fair values were counted at currently offered discoun t rates fbr immediate
estimated. GE's i nvest menis (aggregating $1,336 million annuity contracts or cash surrender value fbr single premi-
and $1,301 million at December 31,1993 and 1992, respec- um deferred annuities.
titel)) comprise ma ny small investments, ma ny of which

Financialguaranties ofinsurance agi!iates. Based on future
are located outside the L'nited States, and generally m-

cash flows, considering expected renewal premiums, -
volvejoint ventures lbr specific, limited objectives; deter- claims, refunds and servicing costs, discounted at a mar-
mination of f air values is impracticable. ket rate.
Otherfinamialinstrements. Based on recent comparable The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the,

transactions, mar ket comparables, discounted future cash Company's financial instrmnents were as follows.

Assets (liabilities) lw3 tm2
~

Carrying E,stimated Carrying Estimated
At De(ember 3I (in millums) amount fair value a n n>u n t fair ulue

GE
Imestment ser nrities $ 19 $ 19 $ 32 $. 32
Other nuanc ial instonnem3 2,105 2,261 832 869
Borrowings (a) (4.804) (4,933) (6.868) (6,991)

GECS
invesunent se(mities 26.792 26,792 11,224 11,631
Time sales, loans and sclated participations 39,678 41,41040,685 36,131 37,420-36,240
Imesunenh in associated companies 2,079 2.830-2,635 1,720 2,2 % 2,180
Other finantialinstriunents 6,0 15 6,085-5.960 2,130 2,545-2,405
Annuity benefits (8,894) (N,660) - -

Bor rowings (a) (b) (85,888) (87,020) (75,140) (76,400)
l'inancial guaranties of insurance aniliates (1,312) (135)-(220) (1,036) 200-55

(a) Swap mntrai h are integral to lhe Compa nyi goal of achieving the lowest honowing costs for parncular 1unding strategies. The abuse fair values of
horrow ings imlude fair values of associated interest rate and currency sw aps. At December 31, In93, s he approximate settlement salues of GE's and
GECS' waps weir $21 milhon an 1 $310 milhon, respectively. Wohout such swa[A estimamt fair values of GE% and GECY borrowinn would base
been $1.912 nuthon and $%Mn million, r esper tiselv. Apprnumatelv 90% of the notional amount of swaps oumanding at December 31,1993, was
w ith r ounter p.u nes having credit ratings of' Aa/A A or bener

t h) Proi ceds irom bor rowinp are imened in a variety of GECS acthities,induding both financial inur6ments, show n in the pnteding table, as well
as leases, foi which 1.or value dm losmen are neither acquired nor reasonahh estimable. When evaluating the extent to whit h estimated fait salue *

of tun ou ings evee<b the relaint c aoying amount, users should consider that the f air value of the fixed payment stream for long-term leases wuulel
increase as well.

|

|

|
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32Quarterlyinfo mation (unaudited)
|

Note

First quarter suond quarter Third quarter Four th quarter ,

(Dollar amounts in milhons; '|
per-sharc anuiunis in thellars) 19')3 IW2 IW3 1992 1943 IW2 1173 3 lirJ2

Consolidated operations
Earnings hom continuing operations $1,085 $ 964 5 656 5 1,130 $ 1,206 $ 996 5 1,477 $ 1.215

Earnings from discontinued operations 75 94 -- 86 - 114 - 126

Gain on transfer of diwontinued operations - - 6% - - - - --

Accounting du nge (862)(a) - - - - - -

, _ , , , _ ,

Net earnings $ 298 $1,058 $ 1,334 $1,216 $ 1,206 $ 1,110 $ 1,477 $ 1,311

Per shaie
Earnings from routinning operations $ 1.27 $ 1.12 $ 0.77 $ 1.32 $ 1.41 $ 1.17 $ 1.73 $ 1.42
Earnings fmm discontinued operations 0.09 0. I 1 0.79 0.10 - 0.13 - 0.15
Accounting change (1.01 )(a) - - - - - - --

Net ear nings $ 0.35 $ l.23 $ 1.56 5 1.42 $ 1.41 $ 1.30 $ l.73 $ 1.57

Selected data - continuing operations
GE

Sales of goods and services $7,968 $7,996 $ 9,468 $9.513 $8,779 $ 9,212 $11.607 $11,192
Gross gnolit from sales 2,074 2,083 1,662 2,496 2,198 2,123 2,929 2.824

GEGS
Revennes from operations 4,763 4,301 5,129 4,493 5,919 4,761 6,326 4.885
Operating profit 644 517 583 484 833 542 588 492

(a) Reth rts the cumulatne etTect toJanuary 1,1993, of the (hange in arounting for }wstemph9 ment benefits (SFAS No. I12). As originally reported,
net earnmgs for the fire quarter were S t.lw rnilbon, or $1.36 per shair.

For GE, gross profit from sales is sales of goods and serv- profit from sales was reduced by t estructuring provisions
ices less cost of goods and services sold. For GECS, operat- of $875 million before tax,

ing profit is income befi>re taxes. Earnings-per-share amounts for each quarter are re-
Second-quarter 1993 earnings from continuing opera- quired to be computed independently and, in 1992, did

tions were reduced by restructuring provisions of $678 mil- not equal the total year eat nings-per-share amounts.
lion ($0.79 per share) after tax. Second-quarter gross

!,
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CorporateInformation

_

Corpor:te Headquarters Form 10-K and OtherReports

General Electric Company The financial infin mation in this report,in the opinion of
3135 Easton Tut npike management, substantially confonns with the information
Faii field, Con n. 06131 iequired in the "10-K Repoit" to be submitted to the Securi-

(203)373-22!! ties and Exchange Conunission by the end of March. Cer-
. tain supplemental information is in that report, however,AnnualMeetmg,

. and copies without exhibits will be available, wo. hout
.

The 1991 Annual Meeting of the General Electuc'

charge,f. rom C,orporate Imestor L.,onununications, G,eneral
Company wd. l he held on Wednesday, Apu.l 27, .m the

Electnc Company, F. . field, C,onn. 06431.
.

air
Governor W. h. err Scott Building at the N, orth L,arolina

. Copies of the G,eneral Ekrtnc Pension Plan, the Summary
.

State f. .airgron mh .m Raleigh, N.L,.
Annual Report for GE. employee benefit plans subject to

Shara OwnerInquiries t he Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, and
When inquiring about share owner matters, contact other GE employee benefit plan (k>cuments and infbrmation
GE Securities Ownenhip Set vices, P.O. Box 120065, at e available by writing to Corporate Investor Communica-
St amfoni, Con n. 06912. THephone: (203)326-4010. tions and specifying the infbrmation desired.

" *P'''S'"I'" h''*''P''"''^"""*'"'P""'""UDividend Reinvestment Plan
. both.it and GE Capaal Corporation file Form 10-K ReportsShare owners who has c onc or mm e sha res of GE stock iegis-

with the S,ecurities and E,xchange Comm.ission. C,opies of
. , .

tered .m the.ir names are eligible to invest cash up to $10,000 .

tW repmTs madm>Ma.meMnnn G,eneral Electnc Capital
per month andfor reimest their dividends in the G E Dividend

Services, Inc., P.O. Box 8300, Stamford, Conn. 06927.
Reinvestment and Share Purchase Plan. For an authorization

The Annual Repotts of the General Electnc Founda-
.

for m and prospectus, wiite to G. E Secun. .t es Ownersh.ip
tions also may be obtamed by contacting the.ir oHice at

.

Services, P.O. Box 120068, Stamfbrd, Con n. 06912.
3135 Easton Turnpike, Fairfield, Conn. 06131.

Principal Transfer Agent and Registrar
Corporate OmbudsmanTo transfer securities, t ontact I.he Bank of N,ewYork,

Rece.ne & Deliver Department, C.hurch Street Station, o report concerns about U.S. federal gmernment_I.

'""""'""E*""'""'""'"'"'I''""."N * " ''I ""P.O. Box 11002, New h k, N.Y.10286.
or GE policies, contact the GE Corporate Ombudsman,Telephone: (800)521-4158.
P.O. Box 911, Fairfield, Conn. 06130.

Stock Exchangeinformation Telephone: (800)227-5003.
In the United States, GE connnon stock is listed on the

ProductInformation
N,ew York Stock E,xchange (its principal market) and on the

.or inkumdon abouM.. connuner pudum anknicn,
.

Boston Stock Exchange. GE common stm k also is listed on
. call The GE Auswer Center 8 service at (800)626-2000. Forcer tain fbreign exchanges, .mchuh.ng I.he Stock E.xc ha nge,

in fonnan.on alumt M technkal,cmunu rcialand . dustnal.

m
.

London and the Tokyo Stm k Exchange.
products and services, call the GE Business Information

Trading andDividendInformation Center at (800)626-2001. For infbrmation about t he varied
financial products and servic es ofTered by GE Capital

{| U n douaro
~Comm..n % k st.u kei Price o mdend,.

lhgh low an tamt Corporation, call (800)243-2222.

Im Cassette Recordings
"

Fourth quarter $107 $ 92% $.72 An audio cassette sersion of this Annual Report is
Third quaner 100 % 91% .63 available to the visually impaired. For a copy, contact
Second quarter 96 % 88 % .63 GE Corporate Communications,3135 Faston 'hirnpike,
First quarter 91 80 % .63 Fait field, Conn. 06131. Telephone: (203)373-2020.

1992

Fourth quarter 87 % 73 % .63 e im General 1.Inuic company Printed in U.S.A.
'

Third quarter 79 % 73 .59

<
.. Note:Unlew otherwise indicated by the omrext, the terms 'GE "

Second quarter .,,2 .M .aa<9 %,
%,g ggm g .g ,w' d m & b.M mwi-

First quai ter 80 % 73 % .55 am,n deu rd>cd on page a sinut Q nacmc . O , GE and RCA
are regiueird nademarks of Gener.d Elecuic Compang A and NBG

As of December 31,1993, there were about 457,000 share are n giurmi tradem.u ka d Nation.d Bmadcaning Company, Inc.:
Owner at counts of Iecot d. * and * indicate regiuried and umegiuered trade and serde marks.
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